BACKGROUND CF ALVIN BERNARD FORD
SCHEDULED TO BE EXECUTED

IN FLORIDA MAY 31, 1984

Table of Contents

I. Summary of the background of Alvin Ford

IT. Newscllos and editorials re: race and the death penalty
in Flor:ida

a. St. Petersburg Times editorial, 5/12/84

b. "Criticism of Death Penalty Centers on
Victim's Race," Neil Skene, St. Petersburg
Times, 5/13/84

c. "Do Away with ﬁ*tdrlmlnatlan in Jury Selection,”
Neil Skene, St. Petersburg Times, 5/13/84

d. Tallahassee Democrat editorial, 5/13/84.
III. Summary of "Patterns of Death: An Analysis of Racial
Disparities in Capital Sentencing and Homicide
Victimization

IV. Post-Furman death sentences in Florida

V. Testimony of psychlatrlbt David Taubel, presented at
Alvin Ford's trial in July,. 1974

VI. Report of defense psycnlatrlst Jamal Amin, prepared
August 21, 1981

VII. Sentiment in the community where Alvin Ford's crime
occurred

a. Edltorlal cartoon, Fort Lauderdale News,
"7/23/74

b. "I'm Glad I'm Not a Cop," George McEvoy,
Fort Lauderdale News, 7/23/74

VIII. Police killings in Dade County, Florida

a.  Summary of artlcls in Miami Herald,
"Deadly Force in Dade: Surprising Trends”

b. Article, Miami Herald, 3/27/83
"Deadly Force in Dade: Surprising Trends"

IX. Florida Statute 8922.07, re: competency to be executed
a. copy of Florida Statute 8922.07

b. Excerpts from petition for writ of habeas
corpus filed in the Florida Supreme Court
on behalf of Arthur Frederick Goode, III,
re: constitutional prohibition against
executing the insane and the right to due
process in sanity proceedings

continued



Table of Contents

XI.

XIT.

page 2

Defense Memorandum re: proceedings pursuant to Fla. Stat.

8 922.07 presented to Governor Graham on behalf of

Alvin Ford
Reports of defense psychiatrists
a. Dr. Jamal Amim, 6/9/83
b. Dr. Harold Kaufman, 12/14/83

Reports of psychiatrists appointed by Governor to
922.07 Commission

a. Dr. Walter Afield, 1/19/84
b. Dr. Umesh Mhatre, 12/28/83

c. Dr. Peter Ivory, 12/20/83



B

PR MO



Summary of the Background of Alvin Ford

Alvin Bernard Ford grew up in a warm, supportive, deeply
religious family in the small town of éalmetto, Florida. Alvin,
his parents, three sisters, and two brothers lived in the house
that Alvin and his father built themséives., They were active
members of their church and involved in many community and school
projects.

When Alvin's parents' divorced Alvin took on the roli of father
substitute, providing financial and emotional support for his
mother and siblings. Alvin showed deep concern for others through-
out his life and was always a devoted, supportive son and brother.
He was a popular and well-respected member of the small, relatively
sheltered black community he. grew up in.

Alvin believed in the standard American values of hard work,
responsibility‘tp others and success. When he graduated ﬁrom
high school he moved to the Gainesville area, where more lucrative
employmenﬁ opportﬁnities existed. He visited his family in
Palmetto regulaily and always sent money home to help with family
expenses. o

Unforfunateiy Alvin suffered a:series of bad breaks and
eventﬁally fouhd himself wi£hout work. He became extremely
depressed, even suicidal, and went.for'counseling. His sheltered,
loving upbringing had not prepared him for the cold reality of
life outside Palmetto, for disappointment,‘despair, and the
dissolution of his cherished dream of success.

Alvin was unable to resolve his problems outside of the
supportive network of family and community and fell in with an
older crowd whose social life revolvea around fast cars, casual
sex and drugs. The young countrf boy, still an adolescent, was
caught up in a web of danger, fear and -finally panic as events
quickly slipped beyond his control. - .

In July of 1974 Alvin, ﬁhen 19 years o0ld, and two companions
in their mid-to-late twenties set out for Ft. Lauderdale to buy

cocaine from a third acquaintance. His companions decided to
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rob a 3ed Lobster restaurant there an@, as fate would have it,
Alvin went along with their{?lans; The’fouf men set off in a
Volkswaan with a gun belonging to one of the co-defendant's
mothers. When they arrived at the restaurant several employees
were there setting up for the day’s buSiness. During the next
‘several minutes a series of events occurred that led to the tragic
and unplanned death of Ft. Lauderdale police officer Walter
Ilyankoff. ’ ‘

While Alvin and his three companions were in the restaurant
an employeé éscaped and called the police. When Alvin's companions
heard sirens in' the distance the three of them fled in the only
car, leaving Alvin behind all alone with several panic-stricken
employees and a gun. Officer Ilyankoff approached the scene alone
and, without apnouncing his presence, walked to the back door of
the restaurant with his clipboard. At.that moment Alvin, already
panicked because his companions had abandoned him, seeing only a
uniform and soﬁething metallic glinting in the light, became
hysterical and fired two shots. The wounded officer fell, Alvin
ran outside to the police car, failed to find the keys and, in
what one psychiatrist desciibea as "a residual hysterical panicky
state," came back inside, found the officer struggling to get
something near him, and shot him once more. Officer Ilyankoff
died shortly thereafter and Alvin escaped in the police car.

Walter Ilyankoff was the first Ft. Lauderdale pclice officer
killed in the liﬁe of duty and the community was outraged. When
two of Alvin's co-defendant;s were arrested later that day near
the crime scene one of them was so‘severely beaten by local police
that his friends could not recognize him. The emotions that always
surround poliée killings were even more intense than usual as both
the police and members of the community set about finding the culprit.
As is usually the case, the killing“bf a police officer by a civilian
was viewed with far more hostility anaxrage than a civilian killing
by a police officer (see VIII a, b). The fact that Alvin is black
and his victim was white only exacerbated an already hostile

situation.
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Alvin was later arrested at his home in Gainesville and
brought to Ft. Lauderdale to stand trial. He was singled out
‘to absorb the hostility and fear of the community. Two of his
co-defendants, George DeCosta and Alvin Ray Lewis, pled guilty
-to ;econd degree murder and received life sentences in exchange
for their testimony against Alvin. The third co-defendant, Henry
Robinson, fled the country. Robinson was later captured in South
America and tried after Alvin Ford. Robinson was convicted of
First degree murder and received a-life sentence with a 25 year
mandatory term served before eligibility for parole. All three
co-defendants afe presently in state prisons. Only Alvin received
the death sentence.

Alvin Ford was tried before an ail—white jury in an atmosphere
of fear, hatred and racial prejudice that was in part fueled by
heavy pre—triai publicity. The l1oz2l papers ran front page stofies
with lurid headlines, such as "Three Seized in Cop Killing Here,"
"Ilyankoff First City Cop Killed on Duty," "Little Bit of Each of
Us Died, Says Chief," and "Tempers Begin to Flare in Ilyankoff
Death Trial."

On‘July 23, 1974, the Ft. Lauderdale News ran a cartoon on
its editorial‘page of a large black ape, labeled "Killer," holding
a gun with barrels at both ends, one pointing toward the ape and
one pointing away. The gun was labeled-"Death Penalty," and the
cartoon's caption read "A Life for a Life." (See VII a.) On the
same day’a column by local writer Goerge McEvoy appeared on the
front page of thé local section. McEvdy's column was entitled
"I'm Glad I'm Nof a Cop," and in it Alvin Ford was described as
"some piece of huﬁan garbage," a “mqrderous thug," a "sadistic
savage," and a "bloody—handed'jerk," among other things (see
VII b). Despite the heavy prejudicial publicity the trial judge
refused‘to grant defense motions for sequestration of the jury,
remarking that he was doing so "even thpugh there are emotional

attitudes, political implications . . . this isn't Watergate.™
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There was heavy police .presence in the courtroom throughout
Alvin's trial and tremendous hostility both inside and outside
the court. Alvin's trial attorney, Bob Adams, said he received
several threats for representing his client and, on two sepérate
occassions, the tires on Mr. Adams’ car were flattened. Dozéns
of referénceé to race were made throughout the trial, and such
terms as "black male" and "colored boy" were frequently used.

Dr. David Taubel, a white psychiatrist, was retained to
present a psychological profile of Alvin Ford at sentencing.

‘The subtle, unceonscious racism that is so pervasive 1in our society
and, in pafticular, the South, was amply evident in Dr. Taubel's
testimony to the all-white jury. Rather than understanding how
difficult it was for Alvin to escape, however briefly, the poverty
that is the tragic lot of so many black Americans, Dr. Taubel
concentrated oﬁ Alvin's "oversﬁriving“ and the "fact" that "in
the black culture a responsible male is not the same thing, it
is not as common és inkthe'white culture, by any means." (See V.)
Dr. Taubel made the following statements during his testimony.

He (Alvin Ford) is the oldest son in a family of

six, a black family of perhaps better than average

ability and more drive for success and achievement

than I would estimate the average black family to
have had. -

He comes from a family that is overstriving beyond
‘their means to achieve and accomplish.

Such comments could only have further diminished Alvin Ford in
estimation of the all-white jury.

When the trial was over and Alvin was sentenced to death
the Ft.'Lauderdale News ran a worried story captioned "Condemned
Slayer Ford May Never Die in Chair." In fact, members of that
community were so concerned that Alvin might not be electrocuted
that, at the time of his clemency hearing in Ocpober, 1981, local
police officers éirculated a petition asking that he be executed

without further. delay.



Alvin Ford ’ page 5

Alvin Ford's first death warrant was signed in November,
1981, and his execution was scheduled for December 8. On the
evening of December 7 he received a stay of execution from the
United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit. During
the period of his‘death warrant Alvina%as put on "Death Watch,"”
held in a special cell near the electric chair, and forced to
be part of a series of prison rituals designed to dehumanize

him and prepare prison officials for his execution. Members of

~Alvin's defense team visited him at Florida State Prison frequently

during his first death warrant to try to help him through that
difficult and terrifying time. Despite their best efforts Alvin
gradually sank into first deéression and then madness. Since
1981 his mental state has deteriorated significantly until he
lost all contact with reality (see X.)
Two of thé major issues in Alvin Ford's case now are
racial discrimination in the imposition of Florida's death penalty
(see II a, b, c, d; ITI) and the cqnstitutional prohibition
against executing the insane (see IX b). In December, 1983,
a panel éf three‘psychiatriSts was appointed by Governor Graham
to determine if Alvin met the minimal standards set forth in
Florida's death penalty statute regarding one's competency to be
executed (see IXla). Even though two of the three doctors found
Alvin to be psychotic all felfhthéy were forced, by the statute's
wording, to say he is competent to be executed (see XII a, b, c).
Governor Graham had the information contained here, as well
as the reports of two other psychiatrists (see XI a, b) before
him when he signed Alvin Ford's second death warrant on April 30.
Mr. Ford is presently scheduled to be egecuted at 7:00 a.m. on

Thursday, May 31, 1984.



Alvin Ford, with his mother and two sisters,

outside the family home in Palmetto, Florida







-
Et

Paul Poynter 1875a 1950

5lials

I A

5 . ; : . [ N ' Vt .
The polzcy of our paper is: mery smzple = merely to tell the truth

Nelsan Poynter, 1903 1978 -

~ What sense%eee legalisms
_ allow some to die and others

' wel.g.hed? Gl oy

| edlmrl

T he bloodtmrsty ru‘sh

Once again Gov_ Bob Graham has spoken

the fateful code words, “God save us all,” send- .
ing a convicted killer to- his own death in
Florida’s .electric chair. This time, however,

there were unusually strong doubts about the

man’s guilf. But the courts and the governor ei- .
“ther did not listen or did not hear. Did they |
think Florida couldn’t make such a mistake? If -
so, what. arrogance! Or did they simply wash -
. their hands of 1t? If so, what shame!

.+ .LCircumstantial evxdence — and that’s aﬂ :
' the evidence there was — argued both for and
~against James Adams’ cruilt Jewelry belonging
to the murder victim was found in Adams’-

car, which had been seen earher outsuie the vic-

the car, as he claimed? A witness who had seen

someone fleeing from the house described a tall- -

\

to live while sdentlcal
constitutional arguments are

er, darker-skmned person w1th a clean shaven
face (Adams wore a mustache) and couldn’t
identify Adams at his trial. The most impor-
tant evidence was a strand of hair found in the

. vietim’s pam It didn’t match Adams’ hair, but
nothing about it was made known to the de-'

fense unti after the trial.

The governor and the courts may have satlaf»

fied themaselves that this did not matber, but

" there is no possible excuse for the way they fore-

* closed Adams’ last’ desperate appeal. In his
.. case; for the first timme, a panel of the 11th U.S.

- Circuit Court of Appesls had agreed to censrder;}
mposmg new evidence that the death penalty

. is enforced-in racially discriminatory fashion. -
No sooner had that court issued its 11th bour
stay Qf execni;mn mn A;ttorney Generai Jim

Smlth —_— actmg, presumably, \mth the gover-.
nor’s approval = rushed lawyers to Washing=|
ton to persuade the Supreme Court to dissolve
the stay and let the executlon proceed o

IT WAS A dlsgrace to Florida that they

-did that, and it was a disgrace to the nation

when the Supreme Court agreed — 5-4 —tolet

- Adams die before the lower court conuld dec1de

the serious issue he had raised.
Though Adams happenedto be black, the is-
sue has more to do with the races of the victims*

‘in whose behalf Florida exacts its supreme pen-

alty. Each of the five victims it has avenged un-

- der the 1972 law was white. Most of the 217 peo-

tim’s .house. But had someone else borrowed ple remaining on Florida’s death row are there

" for killing whites. Yet blacks are much more

likely than whites to be murder victims. If the
purpose of the death penalty is to declare socie-
ty’s respect for life, as Graham has said on
several occasions, then why is white life so

*much more deserving of that respect?. .

‘The new evidence that Gzaham and Smith
did not want the 11ith Circuit to consider is

- found in a study produced at Stanford Univer-
" - sity last year which showed that people who kill

whites are eight times more likely to be sen-
tenced to death in Florida than people who kill

" blacks. Blacks who kill whites are more than

twice as likely to be condem.ned as Whltes Who_

o kill whites. -

" ADAMS WAS the first black defendant
from Florida to present that issue to the 11th
ercmt Indeed, the 11th circuit is still consider- -

‘ing similar, though more detailed findings, in

behalf of three Georgia defendants — one of
whorm was granted a stay by the Supreme Court

-+ itself. What senseless legalisms allow some to
~die and others to live while identical con-

stitutional arguments are weighed?
It wouldn’t have offended Florida’s sover-
eignty to let Adams live a while lo;xger so his ra-

- cial discrimination appeal could be heard on its .

rserits, Especmlly in light of the legitimate
doubt s to his guilt, one can only be aghast
that the governor and attorney general didn’t

* welcome -an oppertunity to postpone his death

a while longer Why the bloodthnsty rush?
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Crutmnsm of death penalty

: cent@s{s on vsctims -race.

TALLAHASSEE Wllham Middle-

}onsatmthashotgun inhis lap and stared - *
for a long time at Gladys Johnson, who was ™ -

Aaking a nap on the sofa with her back to

"him. He kept thinking about killing her. . P

When she stirred, he told police later, he = '

firedfé shotglm alast into the back of her

, For that murder Williamn Mlddleton
went to death row.on Sept. 30, 1980.

Though others may have gone to death row -
for murdering a black and a white together,
a researcher found thgt Middleton was the

first white person sentenced to death under

that law for murdering solely a black per- -

son. -

The death law was eight years old. More

than 125 men were : on death row at the
time.

;- :Middleton, 28, is still on death row at

Florida State Prison, and he is in no immi- - - -
nent danger of execution. If his execution” - -
, bappena, it m1glu: make hmtory, be— B

R R G

. cause in the 60 years that Flonda has been
using that deadly’ three-legged chair, no"f
white person has ever sat in 1t for k:lhng a’i

- bleck person. & -

INDEED, re.aﬂvely few men, black ;
or white, are sentemced‘to death for kxﬂmg
blacks. ‘
Although blacks are victims in.40 per- . .

cent of the homicides in this state, only 10 -
percent of the 347 death sentences imposed *’
“in the last 1114 years were for killing blacks.
Florida’s 1972 death law was supposed to.

Please see EXECUTIONS, &-A -

eliminate the

© “grbitrary and capricious” mﬂ.lctlon of capital punishment

that the U.S. Supreme Court condemned in Furman v.
Georgia. At least four studies have concludedihat the law
has not succeeded. - .

“What we have now is no drfferent from what we had
prior te Furman,” says Richard Greene, an assistant pub-
lic defender in West Palm Beach. He represented James
Adams, the black man who was executed last Thursday for -
the murder of a white rancher. -

There is still race.discrimination in the death penalty,
according to death-penalty crities, but it is a different type.
No longer do the statistics suggest discrimination because
of the defendant’s race, but they do suggest discrimination™
because of the victim’s. .. -

Blacks made up about 60 percent of the population of .
death rews i Florida and other states before the Furman
degision in 1972. Blacks ngw make up.about 40 percent of
Fiorida’s deach row. Although blacks are less than 20 per-
cent of Florida’s total population, even critics of capital
punishment acknowledge that blackscommrta dlspropor- :
tionate number of homicides: )

But study after study has suggested th&t society persists.

. in punishing the murder of whites more severeiy than it.

does the murder of blacks.

This claim was vividly ﬂlustrated by the executron of
James Adams last Thursday. Adams, a black, was convicted
of murdering a white rancher in St. Lucie County. He was
the first black to die in Florida's electric chair in 20 years.

' FOUR WHITE men had died in that chair since.

1972. Like Adams, they were convicted of killing whites.

The string is hkely to continue. Alvin Bernard Ford,
whio is likely to die in the chair on May 31, killed a white
police officer. Carl Shriner, who seems to have reached the
end of his appeals and might be executed soon, killed a
white store clerk. Gary Alvord and J. D. Raulerson, two
men whose executians could happen this fall, killed whlte
people.

- Attorney General Jim Smith says there could be 12 :
executions in Florida this year, but only one defendant,
James Dupree Henry, who is black, seems in any. danger of
executmn this year for krlhng a black person. e

s



Race and the ‘family quarrel’
The U.S. Supreme Court, however, has not. hee;_.mf moye@ :
by the discrimination claims. ‘
Last Wednesday night, by a 5-4 vote, the court appar-
ently concluded that the evidence of discrimination is not
strong enough to explore further. Although the court did
- pot explain its decision, it let James Adams die. R
' Indeed, in case after case, courts have rejected claims

that Florida’s death penalty is applied in a discriminatory * |

way. The claim was raised and rejected in 1978 in the case
of John Spenkelink. With new studies in hand, lgwyefs
raised the claim again in the case of Robert A. Sullivan in
1983. Again it was rejected. ‘ L

STATE LAWYERS say the studies are faulty be-
cause they do not eliminate other, “non-racis ”‘ ex-
planations for the statistics. As one state lawyer put it,’ Not
that many blacks are killed in situations that have death
penalty stamped on it.”’ o S )

Then-Attorney General Robert Shevin, after surveying
state attorneys around the state, argued in the Spenkelink
case that homicides with black victims generally are
; “family quarrels, lovers quarrels, liquor garrels, barroom

quarrels‘” wy K . .‘ ) .

Shevin also said that prosecutors’ discretion in dgcldmg
the charge against a defendant could also explain the
results, and that those decisions could well be based not on
a defendant’s race but on the strength of the evidence.

Moreover, he said, murders of white victims for some reason” |
tended to be more violent, and they therefore were more |

deserving of death sentences. o :
The U.S. Court of Appeals for the 5th Circuit bought the

argument. Besides, said the court, even if the studies are ' |

accurate, there would be a “myriad of difﬁcx_llt problgmz’?f,
legal and otherwise,” if federal courts delved into Florida’s
sentencing process in the way Spenkelink was suggesting.

So Spenkelink went to the electric chair. :

WHEN SULLIVAN and Adams raised the same
claims with new studies, Attorney General Smith’s lawyers
made the same defense. The studies “did not present a
sufficient preliminary factual basis for relief,” said Russell
Bohn, the assistant attorney general who won the A.dams
case. “They didn’t take into account at all a lot of variables
that are factors in many cases.” - = '

Sullivan, who was white, lost quickly. He was executed
the next day. - N

In Adams’ case, two judges on the U.S. Court of Appeals
for the 11th Circuit, which now handleg appeals fro_m_
Florida, granted a stay so the court eould ponder the dis-

crimination claims. But Bohn went to the Supreme Court, |

and the stay was overturned. . :
So Adams died, too. ‘ o

Many studies, one result- ~ ..
The preponderance of people on death row for killing
. whites was first noticed by University of Florida Law Pro-
fessor Stephen D. Stitt and Jacksonville paralegal Kay Isaly
as they worked on “.the Spenk-
elink appeal in 1977. There were 114 me# o death row then,
and 94 percent of them had killed white people.

More studies followed. Professor Linda Fpley of the
- TUniversity of North Florida studied every indictment for
" first-degree murder in 21 counties between 1972 and 1978.
«“Males and offenders accused of murder of a white victim
were . . . much more likely to receive the death penalty than
females and those accused of murder of a black victim,™
Foley conecluded. o -
(Only two women have ever beensentenced to death in
Florida; one had the sentence overturned on appeal, and
the other has not gotten a decision on her app(_aa]. Nq one on *
.death row, howeyer, has ever raised a sei-dngcr;mmgtxon “

claim.) . . o ‘ 0
Foley “eliminated as a possibility” two of the non-raglal
explanations relied on by state lawyers in @he Spe:pkehnkﬂ
case — the greater involvement of blacks in fighting and
drinking and the reduced likelihood that blacks are

. wrote in a 2-1 decision, “is that the state of the law with re-
" spect to these issues is unsettled.”. - E s

" added that the judge could not have adequately analyzed
. testimony. T

. and rejected the study as inadequte. But accepting a case

~now the public overwhelmingly supports capital punish- |

murdered dm_:ing a related _felqnx, s.ucil:vxl asrohbery.

- PROFESSOR Michael Radelet of the University of
Fiorida said part of the problem is with initial decisions by

. prosecutors. People who murder whites are more likely to
be indicted for first-degree murder — the only type of
murder for which the death penalty is available. In asepa- |
rate study, he concluded that the Florida Supreme Court,
which automatically reviews all death sentences, has not
reduced racial disparity in capital sentencing and in fact

~has enhanced it somewhat. ' o

But the most thorough study was by law professor-

Samuel R. Gross and psychology professor Robert Mauro
of Stanford University. It was finished last October, just
before Sullivan’s execution. In Florida, they found, people
who kill whites are eight times as likely to get the death

‘penalty than people who kill blacks. And with a so-
phisticated computer program, they claimed to have ruled
out the “non-racial” explanations put forth by state law-
yers. B : . ! ‘ ‘ :

~ 8till, the state resists. There may be.a lot of studies, says
Assistant Attorney General Bohn, but “they’re all walking
in each -other’s -footprints, without, breaking any new
ground. That’s the problem they’ve got right now.” i

He adds, “What more evidence are they going to bring?’

. . - Even in something as grave as the death penalty, there

. comes a point where you have to say, ‘Enough.””

Fiorida vs. Georgia
Only once has a court thought the evidence worth
pursuing. That was the three-judge panel of the 11th
Circuit, which granted Adams a stay of execution last
.“Fuesday. afternoon so it could consider his race- |
discrimination claim. '~ e

“The only thing we can say with cdnfidence,” the judges

What bothered the judges is that three executions in ||
Georgia had been stopped on the same basis that Adams |
. was trying to stop his. Indeed, one of those three executions
had been stopped not:by the 11th Circuit, which has enough
liberal judges to accomplish such things, but by the U.S.
Supreme Court, whose impatience with death-penalty ap-
peals is legendary. - Loikes enaty
. In the principal Georgia case, a three-judge panel of the |
11th Circuit ordered a new hearing on inmate James Lee.
Spencer’s claim that Georgia’s death law discriminates. The
basis for that ruling was a study by University of Iowa Law
Professor David Baldus. It was far more detailed than Grogs -
and Mauro’s but likewise concluded that Georgia condemns
killers of whites far more frequently than killers of blacks.
‘The 11th Circuit complained that the federal distriet
Judge who first considered Spencer’s claim “rejected the
Baldus evidence out of hand™ beeause it “left untouched
countless racially neutral variables.” The appeals court |

the study because it had no written study, only Baldus’

THE COURT is now conside;ing anoiéher case m )
which the district judge did undertake a detailed analysis

criminatory are two entirely different things. < + .

- Gross and Mauro suggest that the courts will avéid such.
a ruling because of the terrible problém of finding a remedy.’
Courts would have to overturn all death sentences, just as
they did in 1972 after Furman. (And in 1972, public oppo-
sition to capital punishment was at an all-time high, while-

for consideration and ruling that the death penalty isdis- -

ment.) . Sy S s -

" Indeed, the Stanford professors suggest that the courts
would have to confine their decision to death cases, on the |
tigory that “death is different” from other punishments, or
else the entire criminal-justice system would have to be
reorganized. Discrimination, after all, happens in all types
of criminal cases, they said. ~ ~ * .- o :

What bothers Florida opponents of the death penalty is
something quite different. It was simply unfair, they say,
for the courts to stop the Georgia executions and let the |
Florida executions proceed. ‘

“They can’t do that,” said death-penalty opponent
Scharlette Holdman after the Supreme Court ruled,against
Adams. With satirical pride, she added, “We’re as racist as -
Georgia ever was.” . :
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Do away with
discrimination
in jury selection

. . TALLAHASSEE — We could forgive Robert Swain for
suspecting racial prejudice at his trial. He was a black man,
convicted of rape and sentenced to death by an all-white
jury. Eight blacks were in the courtroom to serve on his
jury, but two were exempt from jury duty and six were dis-
missed by the prosecutor. ’

This was Talladega County, Ala., and it was the early

1960s. Not only were there no blacks on Swain’s jury, but
there had been no blacks on any jury in that county for &
dozen years. That was FLORIDA

not enough to prove
race discrimination, ﬂEIl e
SKHENE

though — not as far as
the U.S. Supreme Court
was concerned. Swain
had not proven that it
was the prosecutors’
fault that blacks were
always excluded.
“The presumption.
in any particular case
must be that the prose-
cutor is using the state’s
challenges to obtain &
fairrand impartial jury
to try the case before
the court,” wrote Jus-
tice Byron White. Be- - i s e s
sides, the system of peremptory challenges — dismissing

potential jurors without giving a réason “bas very éld:

credentials.”,

'A LOT of discrimination has:faded away in the 19

years since the Supreme Court ruled against Robert Swain.

Back then, the South was closing down its mynicipal pools .

rather than let blacks swim with whites, and “freedom of -

choice” was considered a drastic means of integration.

But the law on peremptory challenges has not changed. -
Everybody knows jurors are excluded because of their

race, but there’s an institutional pretense that everyone is
honorable. S . ‘
The result: All-wkite juries acquit white police officers
accused of killing black businessman Arthur McDuffie and
black ghetto youth Nevell Johnson. An all-white jury con-
victs black Dade School Superintendent Johnny L. Jones
of grand theft in the famous “gold-plumbing” case. A jury
with one black and five whites is seated in the trial of Jones’

accessory, black school principal Solomon Barnes, but only-
- after the trial judge rejected an all-white jury and requiz‘e’d‘

jury selection to start over. Barnes was convicted.

 "Maybe the verdicts reflected the truth. But when the
juries are stacked, people can’t be expected to have con-

fidence in their conclusions.

Not even the courts can pretend any longerthat justice

is being done. . ; S
In the words of Judge Wilkie Ferguson of the 3rd Dis-
trict Court of Appesl, the peremptory challenge has been

elevated “to a position of such jurisprudential eminence .

that it now transcends the right of any minority group not

to be systematically excluded from participation in the
_ administration of criminal justice.”. e o )
Yet Florida courts are still following the standard set =~

two decades ago in the Swain case: A defendant has to prove” -

systematic exclusion of blacks, case after case, to win.a new
Finally, however, the Flerida Supreme Court has the

chance to give blacks a little moré assurance that justiceis -
for everybody. The justices are considering the case of Jack

Neil, convicted of second-degree murder for killing a Hai-
tian immigrant in Miami. Three out of four blacks called for
jury duty in the case were excluded by the prosecutor; the
fourth became an alternate jurdr but never took part in the
deliberations. ey e

i
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'NEIL’S LAWYER, Paul A. Louis, was more
flamboyant than helpful during oral arguments at the court

on Friday. He gave such roundabout answers to the justices’

questions that the justices several times impatiently
provided him with the right answers. . )

The state’s lawyer, Assistant Aitorney General Diape

" Leeds, clung to the tradition of peremptory challenges.

Once she argued that the standard set in the Swain case is
not “really that hard a standard $o meet,” then tried to
make an incredibly tedious process sound simple: Look up
each Dade prosecutor on the county computer, find which

_ cases he handled, check court records of the jury pools, get
voter registration records to discover race. Put that all to- - .-

gether, and you prove systematic exclusion.

- “Just because it has not been met in many cases does not . -
- mean it cannot be met,” she said. The fact is that the
-standard has been met in only two reported cases in 19
-years, and both cases were from the same parish in .

Louisiana at about the same time. :

Jesse McCrary, a black Miami lawyer who once ser;zed :

as I_",Iorida’s sec.ietaxy of state, handled the rebuttal for Jack
Neil. He was direct: Whatever the tradition might be, *on
the basis .of race, you cannot discriminate against black

people.” 7 .

.- Justice Leander Shaw, the only black justice, and Jus- ‘
tice Parker Lee McDonald seemed firmly on Neil’s side.

" . Justices Raymond Ehrlich and Ben Overton also seemed

. . workable policy against jury discrimination. |’
- .. 1t’s about time." . e

- inclined to'support some change in the old tradition. ~

thef Justice James E. Alderman and Justice James,C.
Adkins and Joseph Boyd seemed inclined to cling to the old.
‘system."‘ : A R § i o .

But four votes is all it takes on that court. If oral argu-

ments are any indication, Florida may soon have a strong, -

. Neil Siene is Tallahassee bursau chief for the St. Re-
tersburg Times. T S
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De.,th penalty =
Race still factor in sentencmg

The state of Florida electrocuted »

James Adams last Thursday morning
- forthe 1973 murder of Edgar Brown,
S.t.-Luc1e County rancher. '

e

.. Brown, was Whlte, wealthy and a.

10ng es:tabhshed resident of Ft. Pierce.

Adams was poor, black and had no’

'tles to the rural area Where the crime:
oecurred, R s

'In Florida, as a recent stud:y indi-
cates those profxles paired together in

a. homlmde case meant that once Ad-

amg.was arrested for Brown’s murder,

he was almost surely headed for the

-electric chair.

- -Adams, the first black io be execuf-

ed in.Florida since 1964, received a
temporary stay of execution Tuesday
- from the 11th US. Circuit Court of
Appeals in Atlanta. In their brief, his

‘attorneys presented new evidence,’

which indicated that a key witness in
hrs trial lied, and cited recent. studies,
thch revedled that convicted murder-
érs are more likely to be sentenced ta
die in Florida if then: v1ct1ms were
whlte instead of black. :

Clearly, the evidence and studles

mented more investigation before Ad- -+
4ms was. sent to his death. Yet despite
compelhng reasons to halt the execu-

tion, Florida, with approval of the U.S.
Supreme Court, coldly set about the

job of killing a man- Whose guxlt was’

questmnable. .

CO7 T rtce L.



"-Studles reveal bias

. demned.

"7 In research’ published last year

Stanford University Professors Samu- _ .

¢L Gross and Robert Mauro studied the

homicides committed in Florida be- -
- tween 1976 and 1980. In their findings,

® Willie Orange, the only person to
© positively identify Adams as the man-
- leaving the murder scene, testified that -
 he didn’t-know Adams before seeing’

him the day of the murder. Yet before
the trial, Orange told three people he
wanted revenge because he believed

" Adams was having an affair with_his
~wife. Recently, Orange failed-sa. poly—

graph test about his testlmony

the reeearchers concluded: “Those who .

- kill white pecpie are significantly more -
. likely to be sentenced to-death’than
- .those who. kill black people — regar-

e

dlesss of the surrounding: circumstanc- -

es.” A 198% study at the University of -

Florida supports this finding, and a'.

" study of homicides in Georgia found a . _
'sumlar situation there.- *. clude blacks 'from ‘juries and Adams

was convicted, on the strength of the

In 1972, the U.S. Supreme Court“

ruled in Furman vs. Georgia that

. death-penalty iaws then in existence

violated the Eighth Amendment pro-

hibition of cruel and unusual punish--

.ment. The court said “arbitrary and
capricious” standards were used in de-"

termining who lived and who died —
‘and that all too often blacks and poor
defendants»were the first to be con-

‘5'1

L ‘ Following the Furman rulmg, Flor« :

>, ida passed a law designed to exclude :
race as a factor in death—penalty cases.

Murder trials were split into two

) phases the first to determine guilt or
mnocence, the second to pass sentence. | -

. “In demdmg Whether to impose the
death penalty in capital cases, Florida -

JUI‘IQS now weigh aggravating eircum- -
‘'stangces, such as past-criminal record or

.

“‘The race of the defendant or v;ctlm
is. not supposed to affect the outcome.
As the law works now, however, killing

" a vthite persen becomes a de facto ag-
gra‘yatmg circumstance. Such dxscrum-]:
natory application of any law —

particulariy a law used to sentence
eople to death — is intolerable.

In their appeal for his life, Adams’
lawyers also raised 1lth-hour doubts

* about his guilt with these facts:

B Whet,her the death occurred in commis- -
sion of another felony, against any mit-
" . igatimg eirev 'mstances, such as mental

. g Would be alive today
o condltlon and age. - :

Far from. \bemg an. evenhanded

' pumshmen.t or deterrent, imposition of - -
- the death penalty is merely a dice roll, .
. loaded against those whose’ victims -

" happen to be white instead of black. -~

-No matter. how they regard capital ./ }
punishment, no. Florldlans can be_

... ®In his. closmg statements to the E
Jury, the prosecutér emphasued that ¥
~Adams ~- a black man — had been’
- convicted of raping a whxte woman in -
“Tennessee in 1962. Tennessee: law at’"

that time worked to.systematically ex-

woman’s testimony, by an all-white,
u-male jury.

Gun!t in doubt
Perhaps James. Adams was guxlty
as charged of so brutally beating Edgar
' Brown with.a fire poker that Brown =
died the next-day. But it is doubtful -
now that we’ll éver know whether the -
‘new evidence about’ Adams’ trial had
merit. We won’t finally know if the =
facts pointed to a gross mlscarrxage of !
. justice or if they were only presented ' -
‘ {)%r lawyers desperately trymg to SAVE, a; -
ite. :

“.But even if Adams was- the fan
. Who killed Edgar Brown 10% years -
©ago, he died Thursday more because "
" his vietim was white and wealthy than
“because of the crime he committed. If -+
‘Adams had killed a black man, statis- "

tics show, the’ cha;nces

re that he

)roud of that.”

Aud regardless of how the 1aw is
written,, an execution always carries
with it the risk that an mnocent man

will be kllled

MR A thness who was near Brown’ s .’
,house shortly after the murder saw a
man leave but was \unable to identify * 7

' Adams as that:man, both in:a police
line-up and at the time of the trial.
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Summary of "Patterns of Death:
An Analysis of Racial Disparities
in Capital Sentencing and
Homicide Victimization®

(By Professors Samuel R. Gross and Robert Mauro, Stanford
University, Pre-publication draft, October, 1983.)

Conclusion .

Racial dlscrlmlnatlon ccntlnues ‘in the imposition of
the death penalty under Florida's post-Furman statute. The
discrimination is based on the race of' the victim, and it is
a remarkably stable and consistent phenomenon. Those who kill
white people are significantly more likely to be sentenced to
death than those who kill black people -- regardless of the
surrounding circumstances.

Methodology

Gross and Mauro studied all homicides in Florida that
occurred during 1976-1980. Their cdata were drawn from two
sources: Supplemental Homicide Reports (SHR's) filed with the
FBI and Death Row U.S.A., a pericdic publication of the NAACP
Legal Defense and Educatlonal Fund. They analyzed data on
3,501 homicides and 130 death sentences. Their study took
into account: (1) " sex, age and race of the victim; (2) sex,
age, and race of the suspect or defendant; (3) date and place
of the homicide; (4) weapon used; (5) commission of any
separate felony accompanying the homicide; (6) relationship
between victim and suspect or defendant.

Categories of Hdmicides

In addition to race of the victim, the study examined
six non-racial factors to determine-if these factors -- rather
than race of the victim -- influenced the decision to impose
death. The factors were: (1) commission of a homicide
during the course  of another felony; (2) £illing of a
stranger; . (3) killing of multiple victims; (4) killing of
a female victim; (5) use of a gun, and {(6) geographical
location of the homicide. ’

(1) Felonz

Of felony homicides with white vibtims, 27.5% resulted
in death sentences. Of felony homicides with black victims,
7.0% resulted in death sentences. .

of non{félony homicides with white victims, 1.5% resulted
in death sentences.

Of non-felony homicides w1th black victims, 0.4% resulted
in death sentences. .

* A person killing a white victim was four times more
likely to be sentenced to death than a person killing a black
victim,

(2) "Stranger"

Of the "stranger" homicides ihvolving white victims,
14.5% resulted in death sentences.



e

Of the "stranger" homiéides involving black victims,
1.2% resulted in death sentences.

* When the victim was a stranger, a person killing a
white victim was twelve times more likely to be sentenced to
death than a person killing a black victim.

(3) Multiple victims

Of the multiple victim homicides involving white persons,
20.4% resulted in death sentences. '

Of the multiple victim MJMcidaQinvolving black persons,
11.1% resulted in death sentences. :

* When multiple victims were present, a person killing
white victims was two times more likely to be sentenced to
death. o

(4) Female victim

Of the female victim homicides involving white victims,
10.8% resulted in death sentences. |,

Of the female victim homicides involving black victims,
1.6% resulted in death sentences.

* A perscn killing a white female was eight times more
likely to be sentenced to death than a person killing a black

‘victim. B

(5) Rural

Of rural homicides involving white victims, 8.5% resulted
1n death sentences.

Of rural homicides invelving black victims, 0.7% resulted
in death sentences. .

* When the homicide occurred in a rural area, a person
convicted of killing a white person was twelve .times more
likely to be sentenced to death than a’person killing black
victims. T S

(6) Guns .

Of the "use of a gun“'homicidesfinvolving white victims,
5.3% resulted in death sentences. '

Of the "use of a gun"'homicides involving black victims,
0.7% resulted in death sentences.

*.A person killing a white victim was nearly eight times
more likely to be sentenced toc death than a person killing a
black victim. '







Capital Punishme; Project . arch 1, 1984
University of Florida '

POST-FURMAN DEATH SENTENCES IN FLORIDA

347 death sentences have been imposed under Florida's post-Furman
law. 342 of those were for murder, and 5 were for the rape of
a minor.

Only 2 of the 347 death sentences were imposed upon a woman.

Of the 342 death sentences for murder,\200 have been imposed upon
white defendants, and 142 upon black defendants.

Of the 342 death sentences for murder, only 36 have been imposed
on defendants who killed black victims. 31 of the 36 defendants
condemned for the death of black victims were themselves black.

46 minors have been sentenced to death under Florida's current
law. Their ages at the time of the crime are as follows:

15 years old 2
16 years old 2
17 years old 5
18 years old 7
19 years old 13
20 years old 17

In 85 cases, trial judges have overridden‘jury recommendations,
and have imposed death sentences despite a jury vote for life
imprisonment. '

Death sentences for murder have beern imposed by year in Florida
as follows: '

1972 1

1973 ‘11 -
1974 ‘ 26
1975 : 29
1976 32
1977 29
1978 36
1979 : 30
1980 34
1981 30
Teg2 3o
1983 39
1984 (as of

' 3/1/84) 4

The Florida Supreme Court has made decisdions on direct appeal in
247 death penalty cases. The dispcsitions of'those cases follow:

affirmed 131
reduced to life 46
new trial 35
new sentencing 33

reduced to second
degree or ‘
dismissed 2 .



Post-Furman Deat Sentences in Floriaa page 2

Six men have received executive clemency. Two have died natural
deaths, and three have committed suicide while on death row. John
Spenkelink, Robert Sullivan, Anthony Antone, and Arthur F. Goode,
III were executed under the present law. _

75 death warrants have been signed under the post-Furman law, 1
by Governor Askew, and 74 by Governor Graham. The number of ‘

death warrants signed per year is as follows:

1977 1
1978 -
1979 6
1980 6
1981 10
1982 23
1983 20

1984 (as of
March 1) 8

209 persons are currently under sentence of death.
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Thersupon, the defendsnt herein, further to
mil.ntain :hn Lssucs on his part to b‘ miatsinadl, called as 8

PR

witness’ DOCTOR DAVID TAUEEL, sha,- bcing £1xst duly sworn, was '’
exanined and c“ti:hd uvpon hiis oa:h as followe; . . , .

THE WITNESS: Judge lee, could I ~-

THE COURT: - Doctor Taubel has asked

whettiet he can tape his own testcimony,

He can tape his oun

CBSCLIROII}”? . .- e‘.‘ L ) .. .
i hrged T e :
‘ “o gt A STHR CQURT Y -0 i & ‘E’ot his <own personal usg

£
AT g %L ¢
RO N b 'l'..‘:. . ‘ \ - ‘,

whether he can. - - . n , . .

. .L
“ .7 ‘\\.10
'5

THE WITNESS : /¢ A

and cherafore I have no recoxd of my own informatiom.

MR. SATZ‘ \t L scbther than being an

THE COURT: No objection, Docter,
Go righc ahead.

. THE WITNESS: It 13 a litrle unusual

~ ¥
.3 . 4 3 -l
- i - ,h‘ . oa A

and I.j;ppreciat:e it very much, It will take a few seconds here

-~ -
T e

THE COTRT{; - Ready to proceed?

g e m-;‘@ﬁpg';.fi: NI 1s 'it.wmkingt ‘Doctor?
MoowE Tt THE WITNESS:-C 0 © - Ie's working.

—_ 1323.-_,_'

~ > I'wade no written report

. e

unasu.al 2:queac, I have no ob jection. Your Honor, and I underatand

to i;ét h}l‘éé;ﬁa‘.ﬁeéo‘ mveﬁtioxi w'e:king, ey e ] I
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1 U * DIRECT EXAMINATION
2 || BY MR, ADAIS?
3 Q Doctor, you are & wedical doctor ucenseci .and
“‘ viL:h a specisl:y here in the $tate of F].o:!Lda. am I correct?
;.5 A Yes, that's correcr.. Mr, Adams.
¢ Q ,‘stc yoa testified: bofo:e m this courthouae'l
7 A Do Yas, muy time.s. - '
8 Q As much as a bundred times?
® A I eay‘in excess of thst, Mr.Adlams, yes, sir.
10 Q With mga;d to youﬁ specialty of paychiatxy?
- _ A '_ Yes, thac's t{ghc. '
12 M. ’ un. ADAMNST - © Your Homor, this being
13 a diffcmn& p:oceeding, I can go ehead and lay the predicate.
14 . MR, SATZ: That i3 not necessary,
15 Youu" Honoz, Whatever Mx. Adams wants to offer him for, fine,
Ot TS COURTE I know Doctor Taubel.

17 I knml ve all do, and as F&g &a I am concerned he is qualified .

2 as an expcrt {n the fleld of paychiacry.

19 MR, ADAMSI: .- * 1 would submit him as

20 3 .

21 fl.. - . HER COURT: 1 ko instruct cthe jury
22 t:haDoct:n' {3 an expert i.n the field of paychiatxy. State your|

53 | Y *' ) . L R e

full nawe, Doctor, : R ‘
. 24 Aas s ‘ TEE GITNESS ,’..', .:_Ylen, David E. Taubel.
'2'5 . MR, ADAIS: N Thank you, Your Homor.
L R S s !




sau him and for- ,approximately haw long? _ .

Hul“f’gg

r
PR RN TR S e T e e e SR L e
T THE COURT: , Yea, aiz:.

"t v+ Q - . Doctor Taubel, how long have you been practice | o

ing your specialty of medical practice?

_ o A . Twentywﬁouz yeira, Mr, Mm.
- - )‘. ":‘ :4':.‘."“‘ T * e n P 1 o '\ - ’ ’ . ) -‘ .
AT B Row long hc:a in Brovaxdl Cmmqr‘t

. A - Im Braward cm.mcy, sightsen ysars this coulng
March, | .

©q - Did you have an occasion to interview and
perhaps reach sows conclusions in the form of a psychiatric

profile on adyoung wan who you see here in the courtroom, Alvin ‘

Fm:d?. i Y ,‘.\.." v ¥ . ;:';‘ ] N _,' 3 AT
. Lo e 4 . ‘,. ‘ e F- ';‘ ' . A4 . . 3 ¥ A .-
Filg - 2 “te o ‘ . “ .
NI R, - Yes, X did. N ‘-.'i - 5’*:'1} re Tae Tt e
B e i . P . ¢ ., . . PR

Was that at my requcat:‘l .

> o >

Yes, i uas, Mr. Adaxs, ‘ : ;-»--fv._.,.

Q Will you tell tbese folks of the jury when you

A ‘1'saw him on this past Saturdawy,' Saturday
‘afternoon, I sépeat three to threé snd a half hours talking with| ™

him here in the Browaxd County Jalil,

;‘:._. .,., ,' .jQ. when you: mncioued earlier yous: :aquesc to . tape'

you: t«cimny I assuws thea that therc has not been a written

‘report ﬁrepared yet’l e .;”-"E\' ,, }J:w PP IEIR TS w)»,,;':,;_f
.o A No: I h&ve, of cr;urse, my handwritten notes

which are jmc sbout 111eg£3104 ca"sugonc but' ng.but' I have ., - ’

prepaad uo writtan report, and iu tact: I have never beep

P .- e oy - S ey
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21
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nyself,

AT Q >~ “7, Dostar, " you underlund. havina; boon hero Ln omr

you tell tbcu folks ':ba:\yes ‘mean’ by that? - CYU
. | " '.. ‘n '\‘ K'Y o - r‘l " ‘r,L.- 8 ‘, ‘e .’_. e . ?
vA-  We mean. it.is esaentially an evaluation of the _

‘ i.n'an'cffm:t to tmdersaand -uha-t'thcyt aro.thinking maybe, and --.

.
-yt - - . AR

' ) " -

*' . o - - ! . \ 1.
“""‘J""‘\'r" hs ""‘*"' ‘r’ SkE ""' B N N TP [N

mtmlly asked to do this sype oﬁ an cv&luacion md this type
-of paychiatxric profile, whictx 1.3 why I am-particularly inte:eaced',,

in perhaps having sowme record of it to review and reflect upon

e s B . . . - N
. . '., - . ,,.'._ . . ,',,.,.‘

.h

. ) g "~ .-, X .
Gy T el cer VLE agh T ey ‘~'-‘-"'1 iy

county about nig.hteeu years aad t;n:uiod wore :han a hund:cd
:inzc, thac we are not involved in this instaace in insanity

ag an :Ls&uc in & txial? _
A Yes, sir 'I junderstand that,

>Q And uhen you mentioned the word, aod I repeated

ic back. of, coursc, psyehiatric profile~ what i{s that? Will

individual in terms of his . functioning in life, his goals, hisa

R «z""'..

puﬁpoua his directions ,~-janluﬁ&ers:anding of how he is, what
hm is and why he i.s whac hn ia .and how one can underacaad the U
life style and the behavior and the at;ticudes af the individual.'
Chi 'I‘he‘;erm, 'I guess, was coined fairly receatly
whea the:e bad been coumstructive uses of this type of analynil'

o£ pcople in. ac:cmpt:ing to underst:and and predict what t.hair

¥

mt:l.vcs &nd bchav:l.or way oc. - o j‘-':f_'_. S '. R
For exampie, psychiatric profiles are aoma:imes

" e - Ty

conscructed on information arcne, .say, om. foreign leaders,

S y=St

hov thay ;my act in the m"uxa, 8o :ba:: our leaders can deasl-
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a bit mta inttelligently with them.

and the Oppotzunity ycu had to talk with this young black man,
would you tell the jurore cxactly uhat you talked about and
what you hsrmd aud if you raachad any com:lusiom that you

can :ehu to them with some certainty in your own field?

[
i

A Yes, six, 1'd be very happy to. It's a
privilege to tell you, honastly, to do this, We are fortunate
to bava‘a‘dLEfCtent new law so :haéli: is a little more informal
than it may have been in the- past. That I respect because
this is :he L type of ccstimgny that a.paychiatrist likes to give
bccsusc I feel that I.can 5311 you more of what my apecialty
can \mdcrat;aad and &rrive at and not be tied to :_lp_ecific rules

and qaesciona of procedure in a court:room, ‘-“:l

,
-

Let me bggin by telling you that Alvin Ford
km why I was talking with him; what I planned to do; that I

wanted to learn ell I could about him and that I might, I might

not, dspending upon his attorney's wishes testify in this

‘accuracy -of everything tha¢ he told wms.: I-have no way of kanow=|

ing whez:.nar he may have told me some lit.es or whether he told
we S0WS tzutha, bu:. in general Lt: was wmy impreauion that moat:

¢

of what hs told we was truth":ul
'-.;:-;:g:i . There wera a feﬁ arew where he specifically -

asked not to be ques:ioaed and Imapected his wishes not to be

— 1327—

fashiom. 'Hc was ccegeratiyé entirely. I cannot vo-ucb for the | -

-

Q - Thani- yms, Doctor, With regard to this. profild -

—ryr—
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1l qmmimd... Hers, Alvin Ford i3 & twenty year old black man .
2 || apd you knw from your sicting here and listening for wmany days |.’
3 || now many -;.blmsa sbout him, You know many things about him that
L ad I don A kaau, ¢ knw gous t.hiuga sbout him that you don't know _
- ":' s 5 'and Mc ate the things that T think 1'd like to aluu with
' ) you, rorstn ma 1f at cim i am uying things about chlnss
7 || thac you know aad I do not because 1'd have uo way of knowing
8 1| that, .
'? He is the oldest son in a family of six, s
s \;10 ' hl;ck fémiif of perhaps betta::chan aversge ability end wmorse
\:é‘ )11 || drive for success ‘and acbuvemcnc than I would estimate the |
PR . 'wcxasc black’ Smily to havo had.ﬁ Hs hu a'sumr. an older . |
33|l gistexr, who 15 & registered nn;ﬁc. His wother £inished, he -
14 bczlhvci,' the sleventh grada and . thea got  further in school by‘b
15 305.:13 ts, aish: lchocl. and ‘18 ncrd worki.ng in sous nursing
fan =, .,uf_, ,cnpccity. ;.I mutian :hesa :t;inga. They show soma initiative,
17 - Ha 18 the eemea: nou, had falt: rcapomibiuty
18 Ln chc gwﬂ.y for maxzy ychm. ‘The facbar he described as an
19 a]l.cobouc, mun, belligessat, didn't ge: along well with aay
USSR -_;.‘_20 : mmhcnfof.chp:wily %gﬁ_vu_*;t’ tines & faixly good provider,
L ' ."21 .' He w.otkcd as s cement finishar, s’w:ima drove 8. truck" and
e A R

%
d1d p:cvida mcoma, bug there w% no sood xolat.icmhip bcmaea

AT it M e

k.

*’

LT -
'

Cop—y

Alvin ?ord ‘and his father, alchough be tried working yith him
for"a while, - ot odf‘nn S SRR

Al%in Ford felt 'r'ca;iauibilic;r for the younger
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children aad be tried to help financially and worked through
his high school yeazs._' first as a dishwasher and then a& & cook

' in 8 local restaurant, in 5radent:au. near his homs 1in Paloetto,

He did fai:ly wcll in ochool, I don't know

vhas bu ichool s:udes wero.' He did no!: xcmnﬂbe: too wéll.

Hs vas rathes vagus sbout it, la was on & championship high™’
school %‘m. played defensive back, although he was a small
boy,, weighed about 140 poundg, about five foot ninme inches,

Aftaer finishing high school, ]he worked at &
Red Lobstef] Restaurant and apparently did sufficlently well
and was thought well esougi- -.zﬁ that hc uas placed on what was
callcd ths. opuni.ns t.aam, ‘and’ r.his vai. o g::oup ‘of employees e
of the Bcd Lobster chain who would travel around through -

i‘lorid&, Goox:gu. and pethaps o:he: neighbcring states, t:o open~

restaurants and to train the new personnel that would be coming
1n°to operate the new restaurants:in:the franchise,. He did
this fct qucc sometims, Ha felt that this was sort of an

honor to.be on that team at such an eaxly age.

" He 'had ons brush with the law, When he waa

<+

a mggr, he m phced on' proba:ion for  four years for being '

involv.d ia lualms 8003 auto.. paru. Iﬂw auch involved he was,

"‘b\_, .

I did oot lesra, but he Wag pla&d on p:robacion. The stealing’
of auto patt:s had to do with hiﬁ hobby ar that time which was

::ctwcbi.thinz cau » buiﬁé‘m "m{ng cars, things ‘that boys "’

N .

appareatly do with automobiles and enainea, er. cecera. .

W
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| 1. . S He was au.ffic:.encly good at his job with the '|
2" || sed Lobst:tr chain thac = %guhom be konsw :h::ough that chain ° Ry
3 .|| taviteé bhim to Gal.nssvulel to help opéu & Testaurant there
-y i | k.nmm u :ho Itelian Fuww.‘ I have eaten in the Testaurant
, ;' 5 uvct‘l tinu and he Mt have b«n chs ucnunc unaaor there |
6 || at that time when I was visiting wy daughtes i Geinesville,
7 || and it was a well zua Testaurant with reescnsbly good food,
8 || but he.weat there aud he worked for perhaps as much as two years
v as assiscant manager, He ﬁorkc& very hard oftsn even thers
10 || two to'ctures o'clock in the moraing, but bad an ewful lot of
11 |l cxoubla in mansging things. u- bad :mublc putting the cash
.. 12: »toguu:‘fccciptsfwgctbot. fus hcd m :nconailo two cash
13 Tegistars uicih another cus. 'rho papmozlk, the bookwork, chc
14 pressuxe ot :hac ;saénle &2 z&a job ;us: bogan to get to him, :' f.ﬂ;
. 15 B. £¢1: bc couldn': handli it.. Ee au waking $190,00 & week ‘ : "‘
b g .-'_“.';-'.-1€1..' tnd tso ‘pexcsnt mc profi:s coxnmiuion. Prct:ty good pay, I . r-."
L (M- ‘;hmgng. and be thought, $0o, for su sightcen year old black |
,;;:Pﬁ\ %18 m. in,ccimav-:l.‘llc. Pretty good pay, but he qait: the job -]
' { || because he coulda’s baadle it. |
e L '--'.':‘-20;- :‘ ) ;;;f;%*; . 1 am s@ias tcrdi.grau a littls bit because ) G
x’ '21 : 'gnd.xgdwhytm could not hwdlc it so I mmc 0ff into another
Ry | upoc; of the cum.mawn hte:rbuc I"want’to" explalite you [~
33 why I think he coulda't bzndla cho job, ﬂa is an intelligenc,
ISk b:ish: ®sn, Alvia ?axd Ls, buz-..? think he has minimsl brain * .
) ,'23 ; dmao, 6omth1.ng :hat yeu ragd ‘sbout in r.he mwapapcu called
—_ 1330—-.
i
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' nuobers, Serial sevens we cell 1::. Start at one hundred, sub-

e

eighe?

“a

' RPN . L '. . 4.’ i .. . T . ’ .
L ] "Z‘“' v [ S d ' -J"‘ BN AR ¥ l- it ‘{ ey .t . i

Dy:l.au. ao caxnc: handls uumbcr‘. .1 esked him how much was
six times seven. Eo sald, "m; s fo:cy-nlna "
| All zighe, | "Iell m hcﬂ much ig four tu:u

"That 'y’ waa:y-f;s‘:xl""” ’

He should kaow this, Third guda studeat,
fouxth "gr?ade student would kaow -bis ‘sultiplicacion tablsa by
rote m he i3 a bright maa. He did not kaow l:ham.. He made
obviocus miscakas. |

I asked hixm thea to subtract a sei'ica of

tract uvca. " Subtzact’ saven’ " from’ yom: mex. ‘ninety-thres,

down to eighty-six, dwn to sevengy-gi_.m_. -You can 111 do this- |
nof;‘ & mistaks, maybe one mistake. Hs got four consecutive

you say 3ix o sevenl" He had been subtzacting seven all aloug,
| 1 sald, “Seven."-

Then hs maﬁ; e.headmd subtracted seven a
coupls -»ot; :-ma ‘and thea &g addcdv aad subtxacted six and got a

coupls pf WIoog answers, 3at flustered, finally straightened

et . v- ‘:.(, o - -l’ -~ . s W ,‘,-/ P S
m’ ﬁnﬂ*“iﬁnt &l@ng . - ~‘1 D v Rt W PR awi.u;» e Ll . JJ;';}\:/’&

in ym:r_r hesd snd the averags pserason will do’ it with probaibiy‘ "

'co;'recc answers coamlng down ths line and then asked wme, "Did #\

AT "d}w e

I samd hm i.f hg\us nghc or leftc handcd
‘because. hftohandcdneu. cho wbmd handecd.msa is often present
in peopls uith Dynlexi»ﬁ.~ EQ Ba_ifi he thought he was kind of both;

-
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' could mc ') my £urtha: demg this . In fact, this was the one

st

:imn ho :ully got fmec:ated duxiag the exgnination and

. 'o_tfi,cer,. ‘The probaticn ofﬁich aaid. "Yes, put it down on the

.application. They may accept you,"

"—5’3)45 Wi\»‘f ' "{‘.“ DRI ove &7 ..u'>'0 ’ ’ ‘l"’ . L . P I PO U

that ha could write with both b:Ls laft md his right hands,

vwexs 80 long he couldn't; gcip the pcn and got flustered and

wouldn' t go ahcad wouldn ¢ coopo:sci when he was asked to
deal wi&h writing in nucbexf,.. I think this s the explanation
£or ths problsm that he had in dealing with this good job up

in Gainesville.

He éaunot’ﬁan&le writing and numbers, although
he is ocharwi&c & bright young man and his employers must have
thoushc so. Hc laf: tha job. . He got a Job in a paint store,
in Gainesville; worked there as a salesman for a while; didn't

He tried to write with his :iahc hand for ms but his fingermails :’

worg. He quit the job.
Florida Employmenc sent ‘him around on 4 few

and wasn't paying s wuch as-he had been getting at the Itallan

Fishermaag,

4

et . Then he was. sent to Raiford for a job as a .

correctional officer, or & gusrd Ho wasn't sure whether he

“should put on his epplication c@k fact that He' weés on probation”

for a t.h&f: ia Palumetto. So he 59&*“ wit;h ‘his probation

— 1332,

think it,‘ was enough _zéapawib_ili:y. He hacf beea usad to a lot "

other jobs, He again did not think it was enough reaponsibilich !




;;ra-z_.
- g2 3.
/
aal e : . .
N | PRS- L R R
| 1 _ They did secept him and he worked a0 a prison
2 3Mard He liked the work, He liked 1& sufficiently that he ¢
3 uantcd'to 80 iato corrections work aad he earolled at the Santa .
v, l4; unisz College, ingcainasville, to begin this summer iz a - |
T 5 || course that is leading to be a correction officer., He was | o
: 6 pleased, He vas sccspted, He purchased his books for his
7 || courses sud sbout thie g;m¢ §isaaucomob11¢ began brsaking down.
8 || He had to ride fifty miles from Gainesville to Raiford, each
9“ way, for the job, sud he couldn‘t wake 1t to the job somctimes
19 and his eupé:ior theze, e white man, said that, "You are putting
11 od. 20@ axe faking. --You jué:ydoh'c want to come to work,"
.4.121:';fi;é;;_;;: : Thia sas ‘hia mad becau&e he ‘did want to go to
13 1 work. Ho thought be had been trying hard. So he quit the job.
14 ‘ Ncw he didn'c have a job. " He''didn't have éh§~3
15 | maéay;'ha couldn't go t= ;541 unior College. He begén feeling iié
. f’;qu---dobfessgd@ !;’“;fQQQT:;TPR:ri o k .ﬁ"~ﬁj"zh _ Ry
’ 17El_ | fk'f .; ¢ Naw, ha;h;é féi:{a;éreé;eé 8 little bit in s
18 the past and wasn't sure sxactlytéhac faeliﬁg dep:esaedﬁas%iikén:
19 1 but whea ha vas we:king at the Italian Pishermsn, he bought L
. 3*29‘*"; liib insuxanga ‘policy on bimaclf and made it payable to his
AL motber. - This in uﬁisual far an aigh:aan or nineteen year old
Rt | ‘wan of . Aay color, who 'Ls not mafrisd' to buy & 1ife inswrance
2 policy payable to hi& mother, unlesanha ia in the sexvice
24 - when  you axa wora ér less advised to do this, ‘' But he did.-

:‘.""."-.—éwé"n %ﬁq R
B ‘ko *

But tbea, after lcsing cha job he began to
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suicide,

12 - ‘Ha's. 30: a lot of girl fzmnda.;

16 .

20

tharc \eho are dealins cocaine.

ve

co e T
He dida't know quits what was wrong
with him, He thougit ’mayba}'h‘a‘bushc to die and even commit
This was in the back of his mind,

o ~ Then a r&the: acrange thing happened, Hav
dida't recognize it as scrange but I sure recoguized it as
strange, This wman's behavior pac:un suddenly roversed itaelf
aad w'tyad of being aa esé‘édciaily responsible p_eradn who
wm:kcd baxd, loag hours, was rewarded with good pay and respon-
sible jobs, he luddénly became & real fat cat in Gainesville,
Ha i3 au.@ging. Man, but i3 he swinglng, He Ls going horse-

back riding in the maruing.  Now, that is & bit unusual.

mept one wan at the University of Florida that he is close

to, but women, horseback riding, cars, out all night, apending“’
& lot of wmoaey. . | | | |
‘ . ‘B8 is acting, I seid to myself -- he didn't

. L A,
hﬁ' [
.

say this o wg -- ho is acting as 1f he were eacing, drinking,

~

and being merry for tomorrow ‘you may diﬁt. He is acting as

irresponsibly as all get out,

4

,-,jvj s - He-is on cocaine, Bd, meets $oms fellawn“up-
Hc staxcs lnort’.ius cocsaine. -
He doun't deill it i.n hig vem ‘oecaun be ;Ls scered to death
of needles, He wouldn't ‘even la:qdoctor put a needle in his |
arm, lst; ﬁicmg put a needle in" hu ova ‘arm,  He sniffed heroin

a .caup:h of times but ._t!;r.at:-t.does::xs t c{\o ‘much 8o0d to snilff,

— 1336 —
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1 You goc to d:ill. But he did sniff coceine and that made him
2 || feel better., It wade him feel high, It stimulated him, He
.3 || d1d not feel depressed, |
4 .~ He weat on living this recklessly high life
s with tm ﬂricn»ds uho were involved in cocaine. He made monny '
e and he spent wmoney sad he got involved i.n robberies. He got
7 || tovolved in the robbery that you heard sbout down here,
8 - What you didn t heer abouc. and what he jusat
9 toldl na, :anidon:ally, is a few days before the vobbery here
_10 _ about uhich you know everychiag and I know very littls, he
n tried to buy & 925, 000 Qo0 in,suxance policy on his life from
'12._; Hil].u Clanaé‘om. ‘an insuancefageuc in‘Palnjatto, mking the _
- 13 poli.cy payablse to h;La mother for the supporc of his brothe:s
14 and sisters. U g e e L
< - 15 o After hﬂ had asked to ‘buy this policy, he gave
f o 16_ a ptamim paymnt to the agent -and he told me he talked with
7 tlhn &3&11: a lot to try and ‘find out how you could collect on
18 thias pqlicy. He didn't know whather the agent knew what he x}as""‘- .
19 talkiog §bouc but he did ask him, wcll., he found out that
- -?0 suicide == you ‘couldn't collect on the policy 1f you committed
H luh::l.de. The policy would be no gogod; that he'd have to have
e a m;ural death fa cn:de: Lo cql'{ect on that) " e
= Well, ke didn' t;)_qou cxa,cl:ly how he tould
:'2_4I work out or do somsthing abod,i: "a-naéur'a]. death but it was ia
. .25 ,

the ﬁack of his mind that some.hou or other that is how he

2
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su goi.ng to have te woxk i; our.. it umld tuwe :o be ' nat:u:u]
”d-gtn in order for thbat $25,000.00 to go to his wocher, . .

He didn't kaow‘ac the time that he was here
at the :obbc:y thag l;ha agcnt had noc placed the policy. He
.Lu-'mc& later from his mor.her tha: ;ho ngcm: had rctu:ned the "
pt.ﬂilﬂf ead givea it te hts mtho: \ebc had uaud it for other
expsnscs, but at tha tims ke was here he thought the policy

vas in:.eifegt,

The fact that he was depressed may have been
shown by a referral from a'yacécional rehabilitation counsellor]
in Galassville to & psychisczist, He didn't remember the name
ot tho psychucru: buc be dosc:ibtd th,a ‘buildlias in which he
‘was lmud 'xhis is faixly standa:d i..f the c:mnsello: ;hinks

at Sanu Fa. sod cbe paychutris: had uid ~= ha t.binks the .
wychuuu: said, ’uall you are dapressed but that's ally{
- Tha aaly problom mera 139“ and had written @ letter to the

voutioul tnbabuitasim counullor. e .
Gns last thing, How did he act af.:e: the

I asked him, “Did you chiak 9£ cgy.ping;? Did you think of
" assuming & disguise, of gains ‘somswhere? - Did you realize
chs: lots of people get eway with crimes in this country and

-

— 1336=

char. r.hex:c 14/ soia’ kmd of an wocional‘ problem, He had gone I
to vmcioul rchsbilitacion uking for soma possible financial %

ushmsc lq ha.wculd psy hi.s :uicion and get into l:he school ‘{

'\.Iw-- l

- ':“obbcty an& ‘after the sheczin_s-f mu 13- uhat-he told -@e e e

%
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"Ye&, I feel ffnc l'iﬁp. 4 tully ‘feel good "=

Okay. i gma mybc I dida't look @oo good

_ bccmus I shook his hand and I uid* ‘®Alvin; you'havs been

very caopc:a:ive."'_. I ,aaid, ,?'I.uau: to tell you what 1 am gping
oy |

- 1337—
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, ..' ""’t""""("’”‘ RN .o * - . | . -
1 || are nevex csuaht? You can g0 ‘to Mexico, the Bahamas. You caa | .
2 '}l bacoms s farmer in Kansas. Who knows? There ars lots of placed -
3 || you caan go whare ncbody is going to catch you, Did you think -
R N [ doing th.i.s?" . o
p '-—-"‘ - .. -.,~ .'(. ‘: ';--"..'.ts?- . . ' “._ 5 .
SRR .25, " 'No, be hadn't evea thought of it.
o | "What did you think of doing?
7 "I wenc hois to ses mwy mothex,"
8 | ' He drove Lo Palaetto o 6ee his wmother, She
,9 was working, so, lnstead, he saw his gixrl friend, visited for
10 4 shorg Bhuu, vent w0 Gainesvil,le, where he was arrested at
ol b speztasuc i Geivesville. |
R S R TSI asmd hw why T wpyg ,;ou'm think that the
13 poliLcc wonld auroly balieve you wers in one of thess two places,
14 the wos € 1&017 place co look £oz: you in ona of youxr two homcau,
A
13 Yss. be did not care. He dida't care. I ‘ -
- 16 ‘lﬂkﬂd M anochar qmatiene - 1 said, "HBow do you feel right I
‘.
170 nw, Scmﬁ:day aft.ernoon? Last Satu:day afterm}on. the ttial }
18 .
going on, How do you feel right now compared to the way you N S
19
 felt when you were éepraaaad’l
20 _ ’ : ,
I ) e T Seeatd I f@ﬁg N@sz g ICER
21 “
» “Yms e ekay ucu?
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‘that 1s wezauivins beyond :bei: ‘weens to achieve and ‘accomplid

‘,,.m;t.nr.hm ;yps,.g ,ﬂioba ghat he txi.od to hwdlc, tha:: he asg‘.'.red co.

“a

: K il ST gta, L . . . _‘-’ . ..
PLEAMA B T€ 1 ,, PR Yot b e \ gl T, ., hret

to'say m the jury if I‘m mkcd Lo say to the j\uxy.
you ough: co mcu Yeu a;m&s

You oushc to kaow whsr. lI'
RS g .S_? ;I‘:oid bis jus: whag I - dlencri.bias fox
ym l;od.sy ead vhca- T wes tiniahod, I uhook baudlc and uid

goodbys, and he l&id.p'he‘asid;;','l’m‘:m, Doc,
) . . T ¢ )

q-)‘.‘ ’Q

I think
t.hrcn and s &18 hours with me,
”;hinkins "

L

Don't warry

about me. I'w just fine," sud we parted that way, Ob, be seid,

"You'se #.nice msn, Doc, Don't worry ebout me."
That's the way ;alvin Ford has been.
way he's lived,

My evalna@;ion of 1:. Hc comes from & fan.tly

o

.
o el ‘.' '.'u. -

He took the father's rols a8 & young man, became the responaibld
wale in’ m family., One m to realize that to the black T
cwltuza . :cspomi.bla mala ;La uol: ths same thing, 15 nat as
common 56 m the white culturs, by sny means, but he toak that
:olo. He H&ntcd the role. Ec a.cccpted :Lc, Hc did quits well
be has, I think, & Dyslexia, end. he can't hsndle the arithmetic,
Hs m't hu\dle--‘chs taadmg aad wri:iag a8 . adcquncoly a8 & man |

of hu mzonigenca or as adcqm:ely u & man would have to do

IR AT RIS BN

That's the

~- K
.

in it but h‘ dida‘t Mvg all the abilicy to handle it becqune-l‘ -

j‘ .vQ b w vl

h.

'Be becm ﬂ.us:xaCed at pxogreuive failuxu

that he couldn t .handh. He' didn k. undmncand why:he ‘couldn' t

v T

a4

k)
=133 —

handllu tbmgt. Ba soc :mre tx;ust;raud II'WKQ angry, got depressgd
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and pretty ¢ocn he ected as 4 wan who wasu't going to liva
such lenacr and said, "Welﬁ;‘.g the hell with it., Eat, drink and
be mx’xy for tomorzow 1. will dia." and from that point on his
life lcd to the conclusion chac we see in this courtroom.
Thet is ‘tho way I ses his 1life.'’ ’

Q Doctor Taubel, one last thing, What about a

bope or tbc futwe of Alvin Ford?

' A . . You would vant we (o say what --
9q If you cm@ '_
A Well, 1 woulda t Hanc to say what @y perscmal

fealings would be. I wang t.a be a paychiatxisg, a professional;
1s there a possibility of rehabuit;acim; of this wan; i3 that
what you aras ésk.in_g? Yes, I would 'say chat the man has potential

for rehabilitacion. That 13 a gmded opinica, - It would have
to be over many years but he does have the poteatial. He has
the intelligence. He has the background, Hs has the abi].ity

to .receive *L:wighc. ) \

Q Dees he have the moral awadarda t;ha: we hope %

are uiﬂzm most of ual ) N ‘ C e e _

‘;_A +-He has the morsl amdﬂxds, ye:s.‘ He has' a -
degree of neurotic hostility inside of hd..m that can be eichei':
homiciéal oTr suicidal 'L'bat; would have to be resolved, ' That
would bavc to be the retmbilicacive agpect. Until that was
xasolved, then ba_ oouldn t-be rehahilitated, =i, -« - T

:.q This is only & potencial? °
ekt

-« - - .
. . - |¥:‘ ’
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TO: Laurin &. Wollan, Jr.. Attorney. at Law
Florida State University
Tallahassee, Florida 32306

FROM: Jamal A. Amin, M.D. o

DATE OF REPORT: August 21, 19€1°

PURPOSE AND ‘METHODOLOGY L

Mr. Alvin Ford is a twenty-eight year old Black male
(date of birth; 9/22/53) seen in psychiatric evaluation at
Florida State Prison in order to offer professional opinion
concerning his past and present mental status, particularily
during an eighteen month period when he left his home in
Palmetto, Florida to live, work &nd go to achool in Gaines-
ville, Florida, - Particular emphasis’ was' placed upon socio-
cultural factors which the examiner could review with a
different perspective from other mental health profeasionals,

vl
[ .o

In addjtion to interviewing .Mr. Ford, an extensive
review was done of his legal records, records of past psy-
chiatric and psychological evaluations as well as reports
from relatives and friends. -

CURRENT STTUATION

Mr. Ford is currently incarcerated on Death Row at
Florida State Prison. He is not being treated for any specific
physical or mental condition. He spends most of his time
reading the Bible and writing to numerous correspondents.

He searches news accounts for reports of persons in stressful
situations and writes to give them advice and encourégement.
He has few visitors, although both he and his family report
that it is ecopomics rather than lack of concern that pre-
vents their visiting. Although he has several disciplinary
reports from his initial incarceration, he is perceived by
prison officials as a good and guiet prisoner for the past
two years. Most of Mr. Ford's initial problems with prison
can be attributed to the unusual attention focused upon him
since he had formerly been a member of the Prison Guard est-
ablishment. ’ '

SIGNIFICANT HISTORY
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Mr. Fo&&'is the cldest m§le¥gf six children raised in a
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segregated but stable, strongly religious and patriotic family.
His father, though hard working as a self-employed, free-

lance construction worker, finally succumbed to alcohol as it
became increasingly difficult to find encugh work in a dep-
ressed construction industry to support an ever-enlarging family.
Mr. Ford began to work at a young age to cover for his

father on congtruction jobs. As the oldest male he became
- prematurely lviewed by himself and the rest of the family as a
father figure with enormous responsibilities for which he

was ill-equipped. Positive male identity figures were par-
ticularly lacking in Mr. Ford's development and as his par-

ents became more astranged his unusual closeness to his mother
intensified to the extent that he felt personally responsible
for any of his alcoholic father's shortcaomings. His desire

.to care for his mother and younger -siblings served as a moti-
vating theme which, in spite of the instability at home, P
helped him to successfully complete high school and to be-

come gainfully employed with an eye toward saving money for
college. '

Mr. Ford's developmental history is certainly conasis-

“tent with that of a small town, hard working, church going
all American boy who had unselfish visions of being occup-
ationally successful so that his hard-working mother could
“rest® and his younger siblings could go to college. 1t

was with this noble goal in mind that Mr. Ford left the fam-
- iliar protective enviornment of his hometown to seek his
fame and fortune in the big college town of Gainesville,
where he felt a young Black male stood a better chance.

when he left his hometown- approximately eighteen
months prior to the crime in Fort Lauderdale- he strongly
believed that education and hard work would pay off if he
kept upwardly striving. In retrospect-he talks regretfully
of being overly ambitious, naive and too impatient. His
work record reflects a significant degree of stability when
one considers his age and socio-economic backround. He
usually rose to the top very fast and perhaps his ultimate
frustrations resulted from rising faster than his abilities.
As Mr. Ford's upward mobility progressed he often found ham-
self in positions of responsibility which no other Black
men had held before and-once. again he prematurely felt
compelled to succeed,' even though he was definitely lacking
in experience and self-confidence. Additional peer pressures
of great significance resulted from the fact that Mr. Ford
was constantly receiving feedback from his two best friends
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who were highly successful in their chosen endeavors.

FACTS QF THE CRIME

It 1s significant to note that the only past history of

a conviction for a crime cape ' at _age seventeen for breaking

~and entering. When one analyzes this episode in Mr. Ford's
life, one is left with the impression that this was harm-
less, youthful, non-violent offense so0 insignificant that

the Department of Corrections ignored it when hiring him as

a4 prison guard approximately six months before the crime in
Fort Lauderdale. : )

Leading up to incident in Fort Lauderdale, Mr. Ford's
life underwent the following changes which would have placed
him under extreme mental or emotional disturbance:

-

fasty easy money, which his young, impressionable
lifestyle in Palmetto had not prepared him for.
P .

1. Inéf@asing exposure to drugs, aggressive women and-

2. Ah %hcreasingly over@hélming sense of failure and
disappointment over-Wi&inability to be successful
in college or his jobs as a prison guard and rest-

aurant menager.

He went to great lengths to conceal the true downward
spilraling picture from his family and still sent funds to
his mother and siblings.

Ford was contacted by older, urbane peers to partici-
Patyg in the Red’ Lobster robbery '‘because of his intimate

‘kngwledge of the internal workings of this type of restaur-
ant. His leading role was related to his familiarity with
.the restaurant  and certainly not his experience in such crimes.
At this point with drugs, especially angel dust and cocaine,
impairing his judgement, he decideqd that money was his only
problem and that he could get back on his career target if
he could obtain a. significant '‘amount in one act. The picture
I have formulgted of the scene of the crime reveals a norm-

- ally non-violent teenager (Mr. Ford). who proudly boasted of
his prison guard career and had a profound respect and fear of
law enforcement authorities. He suddenly found himself aband-
oned and frightened. Realizing that the robbery attempt was
botched he rushed to join his accomplices in escaping when
he was surprisingly confronted by a noliceman. The startled
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young man paﬁfcked and in what would appear to be an instinc-
tive, automatic response, fired at the officer before him’
twice without any premeditation. The third shot was per-
petrated in a residual, hysterical, panicky state which still
viewed the fallen officer's attempt to retrieve his gun as

threatening. CT e

MENTAL STATUS EXAMINATION

Geneally friendly. Good rapport and repeatedly expressed
satisfaction:at seeing a "Black psychiatrist.” Appropriately
dressed in neat prison clothing. Normal facial expressions.
Poor eye contact consistent with feelings of shame. His speech
was productive. Thought content examination revealed no overt
thought disorder at the time ¢£ “the interview.

He was oriented to time, place, person and situations and
had good coatact with reality. Recent memory was intact but
remote memory appecared somewhat impaired. He appears to be
of above average intelligence. lie wept openly during parts
of the interview. He repeatedly expressed his sorrow and
regret about his actions and“his-affect was consistent with
these feelangs. His mood was one of.despalr and worthlessness.

FORMULATIONS AND IMPRESSTONS

Alvin Ford's life, with the exception of approximately
eighteen months leading up to the crime in Fort Lauderdale,
was marked by a stable, uneventful maternal development
whereby he was always known as a hardworking, enterprising,
upwardly mobile young man. He had no significant positive
male identification figures. ' ,

‘It is significant to note -that he never resorted to the
use of drugs or violence as outlets for an increasingly over-
whelming situation for all but approximately eighteen months
of his life. His desire for money appears to have been un-
selfishly motivated by his concern for his divorced mother
and four other brothers and sisters. However, the stress he
utimately faced in 1974 was intolerable tc hims no work,
no income,, mounting personal bills, escalating demands from
his family, ‘increasing difficulty in concealing his failures
from his hométown friends, and a cocaine and PCP alteration
of his merital capacity. ST '

At the time of the crimé;«ﬁrt'Ford_suffered an overwhelm-
1ng anxiety reaction which triggered a violent dissociative
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hysteria. ' He acted out his fear and rage, protesting the
destruction’of himself and his goals in life. Although at
Some level:hg knew this criminal act was wrong, he felt
lnternally compelled to comwit these acts in order to
“catch up.“! ‘ge experienced uncontrollable rage and subse-
quent amnesia for explicit details of the shooting, which
wWas consistent with an hysterical, dissociative reaction.

During this uncharacterittic eighteen month period Mr.
Ford éxperienced depression which was suicidal in character,
45 evidenced by his obtaining g iife insurance policy with his
mother and oldest slsters as beneficiaries. Symbolically,
he wanted ta be remembered for having left something "help-

style. Mr: Ford appeared to be suffering from a syndrome
similar to battle fatigue, commonly called "shell shock."
Sufficient stress can produce this aberrant behavior in
otherwise normal People. There is an extremes vulnerability
to psychotic acting out during which timo Lthoru {a g temp-
Orary absence of the usual human sensitivities.
CONCLUSTON

Mr. Ford 1s a man of above average intelligence and of
4 non-violent history. The crime in Fort Lauderdale was
senseless, but a powerful and scmewhat cathartic act during
which his normal consciousness was displaced by the stresses
which themselves became manifest. The Stupidity of the crime
1s consistent with his being totally out of control and
wanting to he Stopped. He did not flee to Guatamala as one
of his accomplices did, but rather went looking for his mother
and made himself readily available for apprehensicn.,

At the time of the crime, Mr. Ford knew right from wrong,

sulted in a-violent hysterical dissociative reaction.
Thank you for this mostuinﬁéfésting referral

‘ ' . Respectfullj Submitted,

’ . o ‘ [ ‘ . ‘

. - ‘ ‘{%;U\,‘!l . LI \ \, \"‘r'_v)" <

Jamal A. Amin, M.D.
... Psychiatrist
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Summary of Article in Miami Herald, 3/27/83

"Deadly Force in Dade: Surprising Trends"

Blacks comprise about 17.3% of Dade County s geneaﬂ.population,
vet 47% of all police shooting v1ct1ms since June, 1980, have
been black.

During the past 27 years (1956 - 1983) the majority of victims
of fatal police shootings in Dade County, Florida was black.

102 black men and 90 white men were killed by police officers

during that period.

Fatal police shootings in Dade County more than doubled in
1979 and 1980, coinciding with increased racial conflict in
the area.

Four black men -- Nevell Johnson, Jr., Ernest Kirkland, Donald
Hay and Anthony ‘Nelson -- were killed by white police officers
in Dade County in a single six-month period during 1982-83.

Police researcher James Fyfe stated that, until recently,
prosecutors and grand juries "gsnarally maintaired a hands-off
policy"” regardlng fatal police shootings of civilians. Prosecu-
tions did not begin until the black community pressured county

and city officials to do so. Even then, most police officers

who were actually tried were acquitted of any criminal wrong-doing.
In 1971 Miami police officer David Waud was charged in the
shooting death of a former mental patient. It was the first

such indictment in Dade County in 45 years. Officer Waud was
acquitted.

In 1977 Opa Locka police officer Thomas Mitchell was convicted
of manslaughter in the shooting death of a civilian, but his
conviction was overturned on appeal.

Four Miami Metro and Dade County police officers were indicted
in the beating death of black insurance salesman Arthur McDuffie
in 1979. All were acquitted.

The most recent Dade County indictment of a police officer in
a fatal shooting was that of Luis Alvarez in 1983. Alvarez
was tried before an all-white jury for the shcoting death of
Nevell Johnson, Jr., a young black man from the Liberty City
area. Alvarez was acquitted in March, 1984.
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Johnson Jr. in a video arcade. and

- tly the fata! shooting of. been shot by assailants. Four died. back pock ! .
Bomatt Harg : Fear of the same fate is what fre. and killed him.” recalls Metro-Dade -

Donald Harp as he sat in & Mf-and- .
TUn Car. :

Since June 1980, 19 police have guy went

Dallas. 3 black gormer Metro-Dade

sources coordinator for the depart.

ment.,“] don't think there’s any-" o, shooting at two Metro olli-
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~ Somfe cases seem indisputably

Burger King and was gunned down

cers. Pedro Morales 4hot yp a bar-
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beer and opened fire on police when

e shiny GbjecT tarned oul to be &
pair of pliers. In that
fficer didn't know.™

Leroy Thompson of the NAACP
calls it “the sudden movement syn-.
drome.” He says police pse it

'njs. especially of

Dade compare with thosr armund
the country? . B
Based on the mumber of fatal
shextirgs—yer—$00-500 alion,
Dade police killed at a rate of 0.90°
in 1982, That's more often than po-
lice in New ¥arlk 10 QK\ and Chira .
80 (0.50). but dess than police in
Houston (1.13) and Atlanta {0.95).
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.._innocent bystinder hit J080

for a shiny obpct in his
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split second,
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shot dead where he stood.
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vealize these dhings Bappen in a
spht second.” &e gays. “You're 30
close you can smell each otber.
You've got to do something and do
, it fast™ .
The fastest way to pet shot by a
policeman in Dade oty is 0
point a gun at him, shoot at him. try
to ruf him down with a.car. or run -
; from the scene of a crimg. :

Of those 30 persops shol and
killed by police since June 1980, at
least 12 had f2lony arrest records in
Dade County.

- While public attention rivets on
fatal shootings, statistics show that
fewer than one of thrée police
shoolings ends in the death of the

dent.

For example.
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' cases likp this Police sy such eph- Wt react on,” ke aays. -
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shol and wounded 15year-old Clin-
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suddenly and punched him. Adlet
! later resigned when olficials decid-
“ed he had lied about the shooting.
and his gun had gone off by acci-

- But the use of deadly force usual: -
ly isdeadly serious — and that is
how a worried black toramunity re.
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Fatal police shootings sinca 1958

lndxetment&reveal dramatic shift i

in scrutlny of pollce shootings

By ERIC RTEDER -
M&déggm

in shooting. They could gun doww

flaaim

ar another, or il 1t's secrsary ta aps

rpsx 2 ’olna

rule,

Xeﬂrst tlmeuHS wezrs that an of:
icer had hoon

"n Much 18, when \(etm Pto

a !or )unmg a b!ack man dm s
Aberty City auto chase, he decame
2 fourth Dade policemaa indicted
or a fatal shootm; in the past five
IODLhe.
The contrast ooints to the ume
wecedsnted asture of the recent soe
28 of indicuments. 0t also illuse
Btes & dramatic chynge aver the
wik- 10-years in how police shoot.
1§68 Are viewed.
Indlcmucs foe shoctings dy pow

puted_

\

Iﬂﬂlm‘.w

_olicy

, Fatal shootings by year . cnwrn
ot pop ﬁw y 1.028:.1‘2
13 . ] N
r1f
i 188
! 18)
2 handeof? policy™ mmrn(mg& Bry : 1ef NUMBER
. T ey Y FEEATAL
ﬂm was true s Dade County { ‘T SHOOTINGS.

yeHrs 440, polca (ot i

oy .U meand AR IRWMY weve vttt 3t
Many blacks and_civil liderties ga officer can shoot 2 fleeing felon Quests, informual

heanngs ‘wlore

n_the hack. armed of unarmed  judges with lictited crots-examuna-

b lhe retent/'aul shooungs ot

numbcral blxck victims. The Dade
County Grand Jury is now 1avesti=-
gating police deadly-force policy

~and training.

+ But even some ‘cmxcs of lave o
forcement ag,me {ontrals on police -
shootifgs Aty injproved. “lt's
credidble that the iystem operates at
such a poor level” says Dade Pubhg
Defender Beanett Brummey. “but

“it's much better than it was™ °

“1 think we're getting more es-

murderer or house butght
refom thm 'a\u. the ﬂonda Lu~
islature reined @ that troad discres
tow — and then gave it back to po-
lice the naxt yvear.

Duspite that Gie Metro force in
1978 adopted a stncter policy. Most

important, it sud officers could -

shoot fleeing eloas caly il they
posed a danger o life.

Ta 1980, oz the secpnd day of the
Liberty City riots, the city of Miami

police adopted & similar policy
shonting lantsre

nou thu almag invaniadly cleared

T3

Cnucs called them whitewashes

- David Goodhart. u-ho as 2 senior

prosecutor im the' late 1940% ind
early '708 presenied,cases at .in-

quests, defended xruzm vgaunit pub- -

lic attacks. Today Mo syl
cnticism was prnbabl) 882

The only policeman mv;»a dup-
ing Coodhart's teaurs was David

“The

Waud. a Miami officer who n 199}

shot a black farmer mental patient
he wsa trying to arvest, and then

nl:nr

;tenuuorul' Association of Chiefs.
7 Police.
Unti} recently Killings by Dade
slice were rarely av esugated-vigs -
is1y. Between the 1971 cass ang
5e

“The last 10 years have szew a
‘major revolution in police depart-
meats,” says Mike Cosgrove, an a8
sistant’ Mmm police chief. “We are

represeated ia the Dade County
Chiefs of Police Association adopted
3 unified policy with the same haae

restrictions. It also prohidits Warne

mg shots. ind shooting that might

ﬂmch more accounubla in our use
] - ;

TOEGT) is

Jooting. ham't It says am officer can use

( ,?cr:d"ug 10 hve yéars aga, Dade deadly force i¥ he reasonabdly % lw
[ ]

rmdanger by standers:
The chanu ia how the criminal

muhubmdmmﬂc.

L

TSR s'd‘ %8 =8 10 15 I8
T Drwn ot ATV AT D Ve B P AP rart s, o1 .
PEEAMY S BART=AS ¥ ¢ e o

1rand o tatal palice shootings. the

~
4

- N

in

82

Slane

mmmwmmwwm Mmm—h—wu—mmw-mmmn——-,—.wmrﬁi’?““np paca umm Dadws puputaton Whrie
The—24—smailer~ city—departments— 45 years: o

Waud's attornev admitted the
gun was planted, dut said hus client
shot justiy and ;gen panicked. A

Cirgwt-Court juré<agreed.and ag-
. quitted -him. Liter Waud was - .

UTLE it (T ST B CRlu g 0100
nhts: ] federal court MV acquit-

tm agan.
Il 1977, Opa-locka pohcernm

i - past;” prosecutowss and— Thomas Mitchell was camvicted of

re given great discration lieves it's needed o defend himself grand pries “geaenally maintained manslaughter after shooting a man

thecour Wy "V""W‘ wmon&bﬂ_ﬂﬂi"‘“‘ b '
1980. tha rate of police kilings rose from § 3 par vear batwees
1361 and 1370 to 8.2 par year from 1371 to 1980, a riva A sbaut

30 pev cant.

i
LR L IO

ke had stopped for quesuomng The \um s corhn;,g una ane

eI T orly e —Prade v
peal. Mitchell was zccu.sed of a par- charged wil killing on tNe ;nh

ol l he fatal
ing only to killings ot people ene Mvamt afficers u:cu:.cd ol t
ga‘grd r?n fetamies, and the appeats — bearing of Arthur McDutfiv ™ {n7re

YEAR 1958 19571358 1959 196
HUMBER | 3

During the past 27 vears, most victims nt tatal

0._1961_19611963_1954_]985 1366.1967.1968 969.1970.19711972 197213974 m7&muwmmmaswwﬂlﬁ‘i'::—'

despite the fact that hlacks have vomposed less than 18" per cent of the population.

court ruled the mam he Willed They ton were acquitted.

pnlice <hnntmas in Dade County have heen hlack —
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~&1 ] Different-stories, - BT

)] same tragic result B

By SUZANNE SPRING: - D
Hemid Stagf Wriire . )
R T T ’ By P&

191 RS
® —anfe and told her he was drving 1 a nearhy
=54 Ry, SSS——— ——— Pl

-Inas.

CORVENiENce stora . B

{

John Kelly

wife. He slipped on his uniform and cooked

quietly rolled out of bed, careful not to wake™s

a fast breakfast.

Sak at the corner of 207th
Kelly had stopped on rout

Fifteen minutes later,
collapsed on Crum's front

Magnuem.

the hous, his zroin pierced by

Street and N'W 31st Avenue, where
ine patrol. .
Kelly, his hack hadly hruised,
lawn in Caral City. Crum lay inside
a bullet from the officer's 157

*

At 3:30 a.m., Crum and Kelly crossed paths at the Pak 'n .. JMESCE e,

i “‘0@”’9;

CARCR GULY  uarvs stavad Sigd

-UTTicer Joha Kelly



[ - stands Oumde me Holljwood bakcry the ndno. he d.ecmed to Ie.we

_ He called me 2 mother - - - -
_ umes.”

& al

He calis the shooting “udprovokes -
just crazy.” Gregory Crum. a 2¢-year-cld
tather of three daughters. shakes his haad

builet,” he says pointing 10 where the
slug is sull lodged. “Now, I'm whal thay
cali a felon. I'm no cniminal. I'm
.somebody. | make §17.400 a year.”

Crum recalls Kelly approaching him 1n
the Pak ‘n Sak parking lot and asking bis
name. He ligured ine cop was just
hmung nNm

T*T didn’t answer him. T admit it.”

Crum™—

one clubbed Bim in the back of the head
with & shotgun and calieg him & “nigger”
1978,

Dunng that incident, Crum was
arrested for aggravaied batiery oo '3
police officer. The charges were
dismussed, he says. The juvenile court

records are confidential.

Crum says he and Olficer Kelly
exchanged-no o&hcr wards that June
moroing.

“l wouldn't swear at 2 COp - I know
that will get you shot.” he says. “I'l! take
1000 polygraph tesia and swear ap my

———————

1R

Ofticer Joan Kelly, the son, grmdmn
and nephew cf policemen, s&ys he shot
Gm:gory Crum tee save lns own hle

llied ".h:.&xﬁ_ mmua
WWMMW

moving 40 mues an hour? He was lrymg
QYer. ]

_Toom carpst. pplice arrived to arrest mm.

hamx and fired three times.

Cpeowsblle BE v s jw% ok My

wother's grnvc.l dign't au that guy any
. s, | wasn't violent.”
When Crum ruhxed tie patrolman

Crurmn says he shifted his car into
_reverse and tried to back out of the lot 8t
about 10 miles per hour. He says he didn‘t
realize his open car 4007 had knockad the
alficer 1o the ground.

The nexi thing he feit was a bullet
ripping ingo his sids, he says. He kept
@rivms. Keily followed on foot for two ™

. While Crum uy bleeding on hus living

He was conwvicted of resisting arvest and

ajgravated baitery on a3 police officer.

Doctors decided not 1o operale hecause
the bullet was lodged 100 close to Crum's
Faproduclive organs.

Crum :s serving 164 days. He sieeps at
8il. He works six siternoons 3 week.

Hes says he wanias 10 sue the poiice and
ciear his name. "Every day | have thi
buliet Insids to remind me that | was

 wiranged.” he says. “Totally wronged

L,

.4

The- cop: ‘I thought I’d die’

- The otlicer drew his gun wuh hlt nght

"l don’t hke vmlence An 1 wamed tn

1did evemhm; W avouﬂ confrontation ‘
SLh this man

Kelly. 24. remembers his encounter
withCrum this way: Driving through the
neighborhood on routine pairol, he saw
Crum umng on: ‘the hood of a car in the
the Pak ‘n Sak lot. The store was ciosed.
Kelly decided toiinvestigate. .

“it's my pb - my duty — 1o he

‘pitocedure. His case was reviewed by the
 Srate Attorney’s Office. The shooting was

Keily was interviewed by a Metro
homicide detective and two internal
securisy investigators, according to police

ruied justifiabie and x.uy returned to the

" road.

suspicious.”™ Says the officer, who worked " ~.He says the feelings of faar remaif e e -
asa lool patml ml»ceman n :.uburhan

Metro two years ago.
Kelly says he introduced hvmsell and
asked Crum his name.

“He was very abusive and htlhgrrenl
several
Kelly says. “When | asked for his
dentificatian, he gota his car, put it 1n
reverse and sawd, ‘Bye, mother - - - -

Thea he toored it. “I'd say he dragged

me 100 feet.” Kelly says. “1 thought | was

o gaung 1o die 'l felt if 1 dig not shoot. he
© would have duu.d me turther «nd
finished me 0(!

The shooung coat him his year-old

‘He would talk about the episnde
constantly, and would awake in the 7’
middle of the night after dreaming about
i His wife. Kelly says, couidn’t stand the

They were divorced recently.

These days on patrol, John Kelly says
_he doesn't get out of his car unless there

" is another ollicer neardy.

“] didn't want to shoot that man,’ hf
says. “He forced me 1.
“I'm more cautious now | hope and
. pray | never have 10 use my gun agan.”

.-
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EXECUTION

tiersvalion:
faws 1970, ¢ 708000, & L2
Pame 1T, 0 0T 240, 8 b
Poaws 161, ¢ 6l (o, 8§
S 72,8 L

Laws 1990, ¢

922.06. Stuy of execution of death senlence

The execution of u death sentence iy be
slayed only by the Governor of incident Lo an uyr
peead
Dervation: ’

Faws 1970, ¢ 70 P LI R )
Comp Gien baws Supp 1AL, & BEGHETT).
foawn PESS ¢ FD004, & 267,
Croes References”
Stay apon Lakong appoisl, see L] !'Z-l.l‘.':';é.;

422.07. Proceedings whenpefson under sen-
tence of death appears.io be insane

G

(1) When the Governor is infdrmed that a per-.
<on under sentenee of death m.xy > insane, he shall
stay execution of the sentence gl appoint a com-
nussion of three p%ychiutris;s{t@ examine the con-
victed person. The Governdr's notify the psy-
chiatrists in writing that Lthéy dre’w examine the
canvicted person W determine \‘ght_'t.her he under-
stands the nature and effec@of the death penalty
and why itas to be imposed yponzhim. The exami-

nation of the convieted |u~rﬁuﬁ‘_§ﬁz§ll take pace with

all three psychiatrists present al the smne time.
Counsel for the convicted person wel the state
attorney sy be present at the examination. 1 the
couvicted peesun doés not have eounsel, the court
Chat unposed the seplence shall appoint counsel Lo

represeut b,

(2) After receiving the report of the commis-
swon, if the Guvernor decides that the convicted
person has the mental capacity understand the
wature of the death penalty and the reasons why it
was unposed upon him, he xhail issue o warrant o
the warden directing him to execute the sentence al
a ume designated o the warrant.

1) If the Governor decides that the convicted |

| does nol have the mental capacity to under-
death penalty and why it
committed W

persol
stand the nature of the
was imposed on lum, he shall have him
(he state hospital for the insane.

(4) When a person under sentence of deulh ks
heen conumitted W the state hospital for the insane,
he shall be kept there uatl the proper official of the
hospital determines thid he Thes been restored to
sanity. The
nor of his determination, sk the Governor shall
Foi Annotatve Mailgnals, see

hospital of ficiub shall notify the Gover-.

§ 922.‘09

appuint another commission to proceed as provided
in subsection (1}

(5) The Governor shall allow reasonable fees Lo
psychiatrists appointed under the provisions of this .

section winch ahall be paid by the state.

Prerivetion
Faws 3074, ¢ To 439, 8 144,
Comp.on Lawn Supgp (140, 3 KUK ZTH).
Lapwn DN, oo MDA, W 208,
* Cross Refesences
dotrrmune  mental condition of delendunt, wev

Crimmal Procedure Ruls 3210 vt seq.
wee g i

Procecdings o
& 1T UHE et mwey

Septenve, innatity an chune for put proms
Procedure Rule .94, i

4]

Proceedings when person under sen-
tence of death appenrs o be prexk-
nant

4§22.08:

(1) When the Governor is informed that & per-
son under sentence of death may be pregnant, he
shall stay exceution of the sentence and appoint a
qualified physician W examine the convicled person
zs_rgq_jl‘é\,cmuine if she is pregnant.

(Z}S‘A:ﬁ:l: receiving the report of the physicin,
if the Lovernor determines that the convicled per-
sumr-dsoaal_pregnant, hé shall issue a warrant to the
A digecting him {0 execute the sentence al i
1 designated in the 'warrant. o

@) If the Governor determines thal & convicted
pursein whose execution has been stayed because of
prejnancy s no longer pregaunt, he shall ssue o
warrant to the warden directing him to exccute thwe
sentenee at a bime designated in the warrant.

(4} The Governer shull allow a reasonabile fee
to the physician appointed under the provisions of
this section which shall be paid by the state.
Derivativa: ’

C faws UG, €. 70- 53, & LS.
CompGen biswa Supp. 1940, & B2
Laws 1839, c 19604, 8 269
' " Croas References

Froganncy, procedure for desduy of propsuncement uf scnlmu:e. s
] Crimnal Procedure Rule 3.7,

422,08, Cupital cases
“When a person is sentenced to death, the clerk
"of the court shall prepare a certified copy of the
record of the conviclion and sentence, and the sher-
iff shall send the record to the Governor. The
sentence shall not be executed until the Governor
issues a- warrant, attaches it to the copy of the
west's Flonda Statules Annotaied
459
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Excerpt trom uuﬁag v. Wdlllwe igitt Gfilvensoicutional pionibition
agalnst executing the insane and the right to due process in
sanity proceedings.

A, Federal And Florida Law Prohibit Execution
of Prxsoners 3 Who Are Presancly Insdane.

Federal and Florida law, a5 well &s the law of the
other forty-nine states, recognize that. execution of a prisoner

thsane at the time of execution is Trepugnant and represents a -

tunddmental._univefsally recognized wrong. See Note, The Eighth

Amendment 4nd rthe Executiodn of the Presently Incompetent, 32

btan.L.Rev, 7695 (1930); Note, lnsunity gg'the Condemned, HH Yala

Lodo 9533 (1979). Accordingly. uxecacxon of presently inuane

pPrisoners vxola;cs fundamental r;yhrx Long known to the common

law, as well as rxahts to due process and to be spared '"cruel and

unusual punishment' under the Fourceench'and Eighth Amendments to

the U.S. Constitution.” See Solesbee 'v. Balkcom, 339 U.S. 9

(1950) (Frankfurter, J.. dissenting); Gray wv. Lucas, 710 F:.2d
1048 (Sth Cir. 1983); Perkins v. Mayo. 92.S0.2d 641 (Fla. 1957);

Ex Parte Chesser, 111 So. 720 (Ffla. 1927); Hxsler v. State, 187

So. 261 (Fla. 1936); See generally, Note, The Eighth Amendment

4nd the Execution 2£ the Presenclv Incompetent, supra,

- 1.  Execution of przsently incompetent
_ " prisoners is cruel and unusual
- punishment under the Eighth Amendment.

ExeCution#éf this Petitioner, who is presently insane,
Ls'punishment whicﬂiés cruel and uausual under thew£ighmh Amend-
ment to the U.S. Consti:utione Sp@c*fzcally. executins the
Petitioner at a txmc when he lacks tne mental capacity £to under-
stand his fate and to challengejis qltimate impoaition fails to
satisfy the U.S. Supreme Court's‘cwa parc‘Eighth &mendmentvanaIY'
s1s, sincé it viola;es "concemporary standards of decency" as

retlected by our cultural wores and is repugnant to "concepts of

-5« .
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procedural components. Gregx V. Georgia, 429 U.S. 153 (1976),

see generally Note, The Eighth Amendment ‘and the Execution of the

Presently Incompetent, 32 Stan.L.Rev. 765 (1980). N

Execution of the Petitioner while he is insane viclates

»

these cons:icucionf&éscandards. Con;rmpofary moral values do not
tolerate execution'of the presently inssne; such a practice has
been consistently rejected for centu;iés;f Moreover, placing an
1nsane person in ﬁhe irrevocable gré@ﬁﬁg ;Bwards execution, while
that person is unable to meaningfully - pursue any "last minute"
opportunities to fdréstall his execution by reason of his insan-
ity, 1s facially intonsistent with any concept of "human dignity"”
as reflected in deéfgions of our courts.

(a) Contemporary Values abhor exe~
cution of the presently insane,

Contemporary values rcjecc'oucrigh; any notion of

executlion of the insane. In fact, the idea ‘has been repugnant to

the common law for centuries. The execution of 4 mentally dis-

ordered persan offends the mosct basic human precepts embodied in

our legal history. : ‘In 1644, Coke wrore that in earlier years it

had been provided that:
“". . . if & man attainted of treason become
mad, that notwithstanding he should be exe-
cuted which cruel and inhuman law lived not
long, but was repealed, for. in that point
also it was against the comamon law, because
by intendment of law the 'execution of the
offender is for example ut poena ad paucos,
metus ad omnes perveniat, as before is said:
but so it is not when a mad man is executed,
but should be a miserable spectacle, both
against law and of extreme inhumanity and
cruelty, and can be no example to others."

COKE, THIRD INSTITUTE (1644), 6.2 The British Royal Commission

on Capital Punishment concluded that:

"It has for centuries been a principle of the
Common law that no person who is insane
should be executed . . . .™ B

ROYAL COMMISSION ON CAPITAL PUNISHMENT 1949-1953, REPORT (H.M.S.O.

(1953) [Cad. 8932] 13.

1/ See also, 1 HAWKINS, PLEAS OF THE CROWN (1716), 2; BLACKSTONE, COMMEN-
TARIES (1803), 24; Hawles, Remerks om the Trial of Mr. Charles Batemesn, 1l
Howell State Trials 474, 476 (1816); CHITTY, CRIMINAL LAW. (Earle Ed. 1819),

525; 1 HALE, PLEAS OF THE CROWN (1678), 35, 379.
e -6- :
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have been varied.

. They include thenstions that an insane person

A , 1e ' vy
cannot bring evidence on his own behall to defeat the sentence,

-t

Chac'chg execution of an insane péfébh cannot reasonably be

thought to deter ochecs,;/ that an insane person-is not legally
"present,"é/ that an insahe persen is not mentally fit to make
peace with his maker.é/ that he has alregdy been punished suffi-
ciently by God or by the devil.é/ and ch5t the execution of an

lnsane person would not satisfy the extreme judgment inflicted on

hxm.l/ However, "[w]hatever the reaéoq of the law ia, it is

plain the law is so." Hawles, Remarks on the Trial of Mr. Charles
Bateman, 11 Howell State Trials 474, 477 (1816).

When we ‘seek the purpose cf the rule we are
met with. divers explanations. of varying
pPersuasiveness. The very multiplicity of
explendtions suggest that the rule may have
been devised to meet 4n earlier theoretical
Or practical need or special consensus and
has Survxved the obsolescence’ of the original
cause. : )

o

Hazard & Louisell!fbéath, the State and the‘Insane: Stay of -

Exccution, 9 U.C.L.A. L. REV. 38l. 383 (1962). Its survival
manifests a commoﬁ and unwavering recognition of Coke's basic
observation that the execucxon of the. mentally il]l constitutes "a
miserable spectacle," smacking of “extreme thumanxty and cruelty.”
The Fifth Circuit recently observed that "the law in
all American state jurisdictions, és well as the ancient common

law, does not permit the execution of a person who is presently

2/ See, e.g., & BLACKSTONE, COMMENTARIES (1..03). 24-25 Hawles, Remarks on
the Trial of Mr. Charles Bateman, L1 Howell State Trials 474, 476-477 (1868).

3/ See, e.j., COKE, ?‘&RD INSTITUTE (lﬁh‘) at 6.

&/ See, ¢.4., Thomas V.VCunnxwlpa-, 313.¥.2d°934, 938 (CA & 1963)

%

3/ See, e.j., unvlcs, ‘Remsarks on the Txxak of Mr. Charles Bateaam. 11 Howell
State Trials 474, 477 (1568): “{It] is inconsisteat with religiom, as beiung
agaiast Chrxutian charity to send a grest offeader quick, as it is atiled,
iato anothsr world, uhsa be is oot of & <sjpacity te fx; bimsalf for it."

6/ Ehrenzwex|, A P;ychoannlylxa of the Insanxgy Plea - Clue. to the Probleas
of Criminal Reupontihalxty and Innanxcy ta the Death Cell, 1 CRIM. L. BULL.
(No. 9) 3, 21 (1965). . ,

1/  See, g_n_. Musselwhite v. State, 215 Miss. 363, 367, 60 So.2d 807, 809
(1952): "it is revesled that if bhe were tshea to the electric chair he would
not quail or take account of its nx;nxfic;ncc." See also Ehrenzweig, st
14-15, aote 15, -ugrs ’

-7-
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Execution of the insane was in fact forbidden at the time cthe

Eighth Amendment was added to the Consticution. Clearly, the
framers believed such to be cruel and unusual; such values accord-
ingly translate freely into & finding that the Eighth Amendment

proscribes such executions. Solesbee v. Balkcom, 339 U.S. at 20

(Frankfurther, J., dissenting); Furmanny{ Georgia, 408 U.S. at

329-33 (Marshall.zéf, concurring); Nzcaﬁfha v. California, 402
Uu.s. at 226 (Black{ J., concurringl. - & sdrvey.of present legis-
lative enactments reﬁeals that "virtually.every state that author-
1zes the death penaity has adoprted by_case law, statute, or
implication, the common law rule p?éh;pitingiihe use of that
sanction againsc'énfinsane prisoneri‘{Note, insanitz of the
Condemned, 88 Yalé-L.J. 333, 533 (1979).

(b) Execution of the ptol;ncly insane

s repugnant to the U.S. Supreme

Court's "concepts of human dig-
nicy'.

In addigiouf;o being a pfactice which society has
abhorred for centdfies. executién of the presently insane is
repugnant to basicj“ﬁﬁman dixni:y"; aé that is construed by the
U.S. Supreme Court.ﬂﬁTwo major faccor§ sﬁpporc this conclusion.
First, Petitioner‘s insanity prevents him from pursuing any |
available "last minﬁce" remedies.h_fgnéamental indicia of basic
human dignity ‘in bgfllegal system inclddg'che rights to defend
one's "life iﬁtergs%" from forfeiture only while competent, as
well as Lhe'right £to meaningful access to the judiciaryj‘ Second,
basic concepts of huﬁan dignity reqﬁiréZthe-punishmedt as meted
Outl to serve recognized penological interests. Execution of the
lnsane serves no such interest, and is accordingly afoul of the
Eighth Amendment's requirements.

Throughout the criminal law, our Constitution requires
that defendgnts and convicted personévbg competent to understand
their risks of fo;igitina 11fe.‘liberty or property and have the

capacity to defend those interestcs agaiﬁst.forfeiture. A person

may not be forced to stand trial who is mentally incapable of

TrOmM3ON IEDEA BORALA WELRTH A0QANT & RAZOOX, 1000 SOUTHIAST BANK BUILOING, MiaMi, FLOMIDA 33431
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him, and of a;;;sgxng counsel in prepsring his defense. Drope v,

Missouri, 420 U.S. 162, 172 (1975); Eg;_s v. Robinson, 383 U.sS.

375, 378 (1966). And, as a matter of law, one cannot be sen-

tenced 1f he is insane. ZSee, e¢.g., Rule 3.720(e) (1), Fla.R.Crim.P.

By analogy, allowing the execution process to proceed while the
condemned is insane also offends the Constitution: if the Stace
cannot cons:itutionaliy proceed against éiperson when incapacity
deprives him of meaningfully pursuiﬁg”his rights before trial,
during trial and through sentencing, tﬁe sﬁace also is forbidden
trom proceeding to execution of a death sentence while the con-
demned is incapab;g of understanding if he ig entitled to chal-
lenge the legalicm,gf his sencance;j'gpndgmncd pPrisoners have
tederal and state statutory rights of direct and collateral
review of sentenCEﬂ?protacted by the due proccsa.on equal protec-

tion clauses. See ec.g. Woltf v. McDonnell, 418 U.S. 539 (1974)

(due process); Griffin v. Illinoisy 5L U.S. 12 (1956) (equal
protection). As noted by one commentator, the special (and
tinal) nature of a death penalty mandates a "super due process"

consideration to make certain the penalty is lawfully carried

through. See Rubin, Cruel, Punishment and Respect for Persons:

Super Due Process for Death, 53-SoaCél;L.Rev..llé3 (1980). The

constitutional rights of an insane coadémned\prisoner are thus
tatally compromised* since an iésane prisaoner cannot meaningfully
pursue avaxlable rights to defend agalnsc improper execution of
his death sentence

Moteover} meaningful "access to courts" by prisoners is

Smith, 430 U.S.

a righg of constitutional dimension. Bounds v.
817 (1977). BOunds-récognizes that inm&tes have a federal consti-
tutional rlght to "adequate. effec;xve. and meanlagful" access to
courts to pursue available Judxcial relxef . Since 3 person
incapable of undcrstanding his fate and of defending himself
cannot meanxngfully‘have access to aya;léb}a righ;s, executing

the presently incompetent is a deprivation of constitutional

significance, and thus repugnant to "concepts of human dignicy".

-9~
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Executi wa LHE fidane 1w wisw W NStituweivonal bDe-

cause it serves no valid societal interest. The death penalty is
constitutional only because it serves specifically identifiable

goals of punishament. The Supreme Courtc i“-QESﬂk v. Georgia found

that “the death penal:y is said to serve two socxal purposes:

rectrabution and deterrence of capital crimes by prospective

of fenders." 428_U.$. at 183. The Cou;t in Enmund V. Florida, -
458 U.s. 782 (;932)#recently rémigdéé_géithaz unless the death
penalty as applied "measurably. cédié?butes t; one or both of

these goals, it is 'nothing more'chgﬁ'chg purposeless and need-
less imposition of pain and suffering'. and hence an unconsti-

tutional punishment.” Edmund v. Florida, 458 U.S. 782 (1982)

quoting Coker v. Georgia, 433 U.S. at 592.

Execution of the presently insane does not measurably
vontribute to "deterrence”. Petitioner's insanity does not
dbsolutely relieve him of his fare, «nd in fact remains under a
sentence of death, irrespective of“hlsLin;anfcy. Petitioner's
"deterrence” role .remains an example to others ‘that they too
might suffer a de@th-;entence if they take huﬁqn life is not
diminished. whetherf;etitioner’s ultimate fate is delayed by his
insanity does not viciate the deterrence value of the sentence; a

l

prospective murderer who would be deterred by the death penalty
would not become more eager to mur gAémgacauseﬁul:imate execution
of the death sentence may be delayed ié he is found ihsane.
Retribution is similatly not mate:ially ‘served by
execution of the insane. Again, the_prcéently insane prisoner
under a death sentence.remains condemned. His ultimate “debc" to
soclety remains unchanged; he remains under punlshment. See

generally Radin, Cruel Punlshment and . Respect for Persons. Super

Due Process For Death supra, at 1166 1169 To the extent society's

need for recrxbutxoa or “vengeancev may be served by executlon of
murderers, society clearly has sent ‘a different mesgsage when it
comes to execution of insane condemned prisoners. As noted

previo#sly, society gonsiscently has not permitted the execution

of ‘the insane, desgite the histeorical role of retribution in

o
i

punishmenct.

-10-
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nxc»ut;an%ul chie peuwsBOly. sacene 43 botn repugnant o
contemporary values as expresseﬁ in our history and by the legig-
latures of each 5tate-in che-Union;'nhoreover. execution of the
death sentence where the condemned is insane dogs nothing to
contriburte maceriaiLy to the "goals" of punishment. Because of
this, execution of Petitioner while insane would violate his
rights under the Eighth Amendment to be gpared cruel and unusual

punishment.

[y

2. - Florida law prohibits. execution of
presently 1nsane prisoners.

Irrespective of the federal infirmities associated Lith
execution of the insane, Florida law.clearly prohibits execution
of insane prisoneés. That Floridaféfahts-condemned inmates a
substantial rxghc not to be execuced while insane is clear bocth
trom Florxda statute and case law. The relevant statute, Section
922.07 of the Flor;da Statutes; usés—mandacéry language: a
condemned prisoneg iaéking capaciiy “shall" be committed to 3
mental institution un;il his‘capacicy_ié.restbred. Similarly,
under the commonllaw.of Florida, "one'cannoc be . . . executed

while insane." Perkins v. Mayo, 92 So Zd 641, 644 (Fla. 1957).

See also Ex parte Chesser, lll So. 720 721 (Fla. 1927) (a person

condemned to die, "if found to be insane", shall be "committed

until his return to sanity is duly determined”); Hysler v. State,

187 So. 261, 262 (Fla. 1936) (if prisoneriis "found to be insane,
an appropriate order should be made forlhis custody until his
recurn to sanity is approprxately ad;udxcaced when: the sentence
should be executed“). L ‘
Thus, Flerida law recognizes a f;ght not to be executed
while insane. This right is cogniéable under the Fourteenth
Amendment of the Coﬁstitucion of the Uai ted States. which must be
satisfied whenever the govetnment places in jeopardy a substan-
tial interest in lee. libercy or property. Although the present
nature of the condemned prisoner's interest may be uncertain, it
Day properly be categorized as 2n interest in "1ife". due to the

I
'

€éxpectation created under Florida law.

R -~ -11-
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He _3 Insane Was Made Without __.cording
Petitioner Procedural Due Process.

O Procedural due p*acess must be
-accorded Petitiorar in the process
of determxnlngiwh«ﬁher he is insane

By Virtupébf the state created right not to be executed

while insane, see Perkins v. Mayo, supra; Hysler v. State, supra,

Florida recognizes an interest which warrants protection under

the due process clause of the Fourteenth Amendment. See Green-

t

holtz v. Inmates cof Nebraska Penal and Cofreccional Complex, 442

U.s. 1 (1979); Board of Regents v. Roth, 408 U.S. 564 (1972); cf.

Solesbee v. Balkcom, 339 U.S. 9 (1950). Due process protections
no longer depend upon a determination of whether a "right" or

"privilege" is exten@ed by the sﬁatc. Col&berg v. Kelly, 397 uU.s.
254, 262-263 (1970}%; Shapiro v. Thompson, 394 U.S. 618, 627 n.6

(1969); and see wofff v. McDonnell, 'supra, 418 U.S. at 555-556;

Goss v. Lopez, supra, 419 U.S. at 573. The mere expectation of
benefic is-enough té vest due process protections; whether such a

rule is a "right" or,a'"privilege"'is irreleVant "[{W]lhether any

procedural protectxons are due depends on the extent to whlch an -

individuyal will be 'condemned to suffer grlevxous lossg.'" Mor-

rissey v. Brewer, 408 U.S. 471, 481} (1972)¢

Irrespective of whether ig be a tigh:.or a privilege

not to be executed while insane, for the purposés of procedural

due process, '"the magnitude of a decision to take a human life is

probably unpﬁ%alleied in the human experience of a member of a
civilized society,ﬁ Marlon v. Beto, 434 F.2d 29, 32 (5th Cir.
1570). The Supreme Court of the Unlted States has recently

emphasized that "the penalty of death is qualitatzvely different

from a sentence of imprisonment, however long . . . [and] there

1S a corresponding difference in the peed for reliability in the

determination tha;'death is the appropriate punishment in.a

specific case." Qqédson v. North Cérolina, 428 U.s. 280, 305

(1976) (footnotq omitted) (copinion of»ﬁt. JusaiéeJScewar:, an-

nouncing the judgment of the Court). ‘As such, the due process to

be accorded in desth cases is what one copmentator describes aa

-12-
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Persons; Super ‘(‘ Process for Deaf:h., 53 \._,4.Cal,L.Rev, 1153

(1980). o

2. Petitioner has not beea accorded
© procedural due process in the
determinacion of his sanity to
‘be executed. )

Chapter 922 provides no due Process for Petitioner or
other condemned pefsons who are ihsaue{-imore particularly, the
GCovernor, in determining whether Petitioner is insane under
Chapter 922, applied his publichéoiié;—of excluding all input
from or on behalf of the condemned person. Thus the Governor
refuses to permit éhy evidence, argument, or cross-examination by

or on behalf of Petitioner. 'Blgntly. the Governor's "process" of

-

determining Petitioner's Sanity is a total absence of procedural
due process for Petitioner. Thus,

l. Petitioner was prohibited by the Gover-

" nor from questioning.,criticizing. Or comment-
ing upon the manner in which the "commission'"
"examined” Petitioner. ~Thus, Petitioner was
unable to explain to the Governor why the
3J0-minute examination before .an audience of
People whose “presence is prohibited by Sec-
tion 922.07(1l), Florida Statutes (1983) was
insufficisnt, incomplete or otherwise unlaw-
ful. - '

2. Petitioner was prohibited from even
knowing the "results" of the "commission's"
examination until after the death warrant was
signed. Thus the validity of the commission
mewbers' findings and concliusions went un-
questioneéd; indeed were uridisclosed until
after the Governor determified Pecitioner to
be sane. For Petitioner, tarcugh counsel, to
have any meaningful input ianto the determi-
nation of his sanity, it must be-before the
‘Governor makes that determination.

3. Petitioner was not Permitted to hire his
own psychiatrist whose report would be con-
sidered by the Governor Prior to the Gover-
nor's determining Petitioner's sanity. In
this case, the Governor advised Petitioner's
counsel he "might" consider Dr. Barnard's
reporec. : . : :

4. The Governor refused to afford Pecri-
tioner any hearing - evidentiary or other-
wise - at which Petitioner could: ’

(a) present evidence of his insanicy,

(b) <‘ross-examine the commission mem-
bers, or

-13-
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Li ildxty and other deticien 23 in the
findings and conclusions of the commis-

sion appointed by the Governor.

These procedures are arbxcraty. and "[t]he touchstone
of due process is 9ro:ect;on ef the Lndxvxdual agaxnsc arbitrary
action of governmeni.‘ Wolff v. McDonnell, Supra, 418 U.S. ac
538. Where the loss a citizen may suffer due to the action of
the State is as "grievious" as the lass of life, there is a need
for "extreme caution in factfxnding, lﬂ“E& Winship, 397 U.s.

358, 365 (1970). See also Johnson v. New Jersey. 384 U.s. 719,

729 (1966). Moreover, "[flairness can rarely be obtained by
secret, one- sxded de:ermxnatxon of facts decisive of rightcs,"

Goss v. Lopez, supra, 419 U.S. at S80. The process employed by

the Governor could not be more “"secret” and "one-sided". The
safeguards against the execution of the insane surely cannot be
less stringent than those 4geinst the wrongful suspension of a

high school student for ten days. cf. GCoss, supra.

Fundamental fairness is denied unless "[n]lotice and

opportunity for a hearing appropriate to the nature of the case,"

are afforded. Boddie v. Connecticut, 401 U.S, 371, 371 (1871).

See also Goss v.Aprez. supra, 419 U;S; at 579. A condemned

defendant must have notice of the standards and evidence to be

relied ‘upon in making the determination of his_sanicy. Armstrong

v. Manzo, 380 U.S. 55 (1964); Morgan v. United States, 304 U.sS. 1,

18-19 (1938), an opportunity to respond "at a ﬁeaningful time and

in a meaningfﬁl ménnér." Armstrong‘v. M#nzo, supra, 380 U.S. at
552. The Governor Qduld have this Court ﬁold it is "fundamental
fairness" to have no notice or oppqrtdnity to be heard. He

freely admits he réfusés even to Zisclicse the reports upen which
he finds sanity unzil aftér he ﬁékes his determination and signs
the death uarrant; Pec;txoner had no notics. no 09porcun1ty to
be heard, and no opportunicy to respgnd ia any manner. wuch 1esa

"at a meaningful time and ,in a mean;ngful mqna#r"»,,ﬁee Arm3tf°Q8'

5L

supra. o ‘
‘ The Supreme Court of the United States permits no room

for error in its cases construing application of the death sen-

{
{

tence. It has systemstically sqrut;@ized'fac; finding processes

- l‘e_m ’
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especially facta of mitigation or which mandate a result other

than déath. See Furman v. Ceorgia..QOS'U.S. 238 (1972); Gregg v.
Ceorgig, 428 U.S. 153 (1976); Lockertr v. Ohio, 438 U.S. 586

(1978).

"{D]ue process is flexible and calls for such proced-

ural protections as the particular situation demands " Horrissex

V. Brewer, supra, 408 U.S. at 48l, and see id. at 489, Peti~
Cioner subamits that che following minimal- due process safeguards
4re required to be afforded by¥ the Governor or anyone else in.
determining whether a condemned inmate is sane and can therefore

be executed:

(1) a right to effective assistance and
participation by counsel at all stages of the
determination process; .

(ii) a right of access to the commission
members' reporcs Prior to the Governor making
his determination as to sanity, with a corres-
ponding right to comment-<n, challenge, or
present rcebuttal evidence to those reports;

(iii) . a right to retain his own psychia-
trist whose report will be considered by the
Governor prior to the Governor making his
determination as to sanity; =

(iv) an evidentiary hearing before the
Governor at which the condemned person is
given the Spportunity upon adequate notice ro
present .evidence, cross-examine adverse
witnesses (including commission members), and
obtain a decision with findings of fact that
are adequate to provide the basis for meaning-
ful judicial review; and =~ ' : -

(v) judicial review.

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, this Court should enter an
order staying Petitioner's execution until such time he be shown
to be competent. In-.the event the Court declines to rule that

Petitioner is insane based upon the'récord. this Court should
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before the Governor, upon notice, together with the minimum due

process rights enumerated herein.

" THOMSON ZEDER BOHRER' WERTH
- ADORNO & RAZOOK

Sanford L. Bohrer

Charles V. Senatore

100¢ Suutheast Bank Building
Miami, Florida 33131

(305) 350-1100

Attorneys for Petitioner

2040-T
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INTRODUCTION

On December 9, 1983, the Governor ordered the psychia;ric
examination of ALVIN BERNARD FORD pursuant to.Fla. Stat. §922.07,
to evaluate whether ¥Mr. Ford was ngficiently sane to be execut-
ed. That examinaticn has now been completed. It still remains,
however, for the Governor to deci@g "whether [Mr. Ford] under-
stands the nature and effect of ihe%death penalty and why it is
to be imposediugon him...." §922.07 (emphasns supplied).

Slgnificadtly, the statute leaves to the Governor the
decision conCeﬁning sanity after he has'received the report of
the commissioafdf psychiatrists whom he has appointed. He‘is
thus not bound by the report but is encouraged to evéiuaﬁe all
the facts independently, while cbviously giving the report the
deference it 18 due under the Circumstances of a particular case,
In Mr. Ford's case, it is crucially important that the Governor
carry out his statutory duty and view the commission's report in
the context of'ali the facts bearing upon. the sanity issue, for
the commission‘’s reporﬁ ptovides.no easy answers. Two of the
three psychiatrists comprising the cpmm;ssioﬁ found that Mr. Ford
suffers from psﬁchosis, a serlous mental illness that could cause
"insanity,"” a%lthat term is defined in Section 922.07. The two
psychiatrists §h6 previously evaluaﬁeq Mr. Ford, at the request
of counsel foé Mr. Ford, alSéureache& the same conclusion.
Moreoveﬁ. oae of theée psychiatrists, Dr. Harold Kaufman,
concluded as well that Mr. Ford'®s psychoais caused him to be
1nsane under the test prov;ded by 922 ¢7. (The second of these
psycnxatrxats was not asked to provide his opinion concerning

H

922.07 sanity, because he had already rendered his opinion before
Mr. Pord's 922.07 aanxty becé&e‘;n issue ) Despite their views
that Mr. Ford was psychotic, powever, the two members of the
psychiatric‘;ommission nevertheless concluded that Hr. Ford was
sane under Section 922.07. Thus,vﬁhile there is near unanimity

that Mr. Ford suffera fcom psgchosxs, there is sharp conflict

about the consequences under Section 322 07 of this 1llness. Only



by carefully teviewing all the availgble facts in light of these
varying expert opinions, therefore, can the Governor fairly
determine Mr. Ford's 922.07 sanity. . |
In this memorandum, counsel will provide 'an analysis of the
material facts and varying expert opinions which guarantees a
fair fesolu:ion of the question of Mr. Ford's sanity. In
Summary, counsel will deménstratefnot only that Mr, Ford is
psychotic, buh&;hat the nature of His psychosis compels tﬁe
conclusion thatéhe is insane. Thezpsychoéis, from which four of
the five psychietrists who have eyaluated Mr. Ford have concluded
he suffets, bas. caused Mr., Ra:éﬂ:g‘be égverely delusional -~
i.e., to entértain;'false péfscﬁél belfef{s] about external
reality [which are) firmly sustained ih éplte of what constitutes
lncontrovertible and obvious proof or evidence. to the contrary,"l
One of Mr. Ford's delusions 1s-that-he no longer is under
sentence of death and thus, cannot be executed, a3 was strikingly
demonstrated during the evaluatlon of Hr. Ford on November 3,
1983, by Dr. Kaufman: . | |
Q [Dr:lkaufman] Are you goxng to be executed?

A [Mr. Ford]l I caan' e because of the landmark
case. I. won. Ford Ve State will prevent
. executions all over. ’

~

Q Ate gou on death row?
A Yes..

d Does that mean that the State intends to
execute you?

A No. “ l‘ . . \ .o ..
Q Why not? ,

A Becausge Ford v. State prevents it. They

tried to get me with the FCC tape but when the

KKK came in it was up to CBS and the Governor.

. These prisoners are rcocoming back there raping

everybody. I told the Governor to sign the

death warrantg so they stop bothering me.

Because Mr. FPord's psychosis has given rise to -this delusion
--which fundamentally impedes his ability to understand why he is
to be executed (since he doses ngt:believe that he can be

executed) -- the Governor must ultimately determine that Mr. Ford

1

1 aAmerican Psychiatric Association, biagnostic and Statistical
Manual (Third Edition, 1980), at 356 [excerpted in relevant part
in the Appendix submitted herewith] [hereafter referred to as

“epSM~-III*}.
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ls insane. All of the known‘maLerial'facts point to this
conclusion. Dr. Kaufman has reached this cdnclueion. And the
rgasons uhy'the‘commission meméeéﬁ == erroneously =-- did not
‘reach this conclusion will be Egiiy-explored,‘and satisfactorily
explained, herein. |

THE TEST OF INSANITY UNDER SECTION 922.07

As a preliminary, but critical matter, before considering
the facts and opinions material to the 922.07 decision, the
Governor must first have clearly in mind the standard which will
govern his determinatipn upon the facts. The standard seems
simple enough:» "whether [the condemned person] understands the
nature and effect of the death penalty and why it is to be
imposged upon him,..." Ho;gaggg.the eritical term in this
standard -- what the condemned person’ "understands” -- ig not 80O
simple to apply. "The traditlonal meaning of "understand® is "to
know; to apprehend the meaning of; to appreciate...,® Black's

Law Dictionary (4th Ed. 1968)..- On one leQel, however, a con-

demned person might ®know® or ~“‘au'a‘é‘n':eciat:e"“ the nature aﬁd effect
of the death penalty and why he is to be executed, but on another
level, due to a defect in his ability to reaéon accurately, he
might believe that an intervening event has made it impossible
for him to be execmted. For example, as in Mr. Ford's case, a
person can "know" that he is to bg‘executed because he was
convicted of murder and sentenced fb death, but he can also
believe that Ehéistaté'cannot lawfully execute him, becauag he
believes.(howéﬁer erronecusly) that his death sentence héa been
overturned by the courts. Does such a peraon *understand” why
~death is to be meosed? It aepends upon whether that person's
*knowledge"” must be measured agalnst an objective standard of
é curacy in order to assess whether he or she "Jvnderstands™ why
tt. sentence is to be carrxed Out.

There has been no )udxcial Anterpretation of Sectlon 922.07
to assgist in the applicat;on of ;he.tegf of sanity set forth
therein. By analogy, however, Floriag law does require such an
objective measure. In the analogous area'of sanity at the time

of the offense, Florida's Standard Jury Instructions in Criminal

R Ry R L




Cases aeflnergunderatana“ as to ”;éason a&curately.“ Instruction
J.04(b). If this more precisé meaning of "understand” is applied
to the foregoing example, the condemned person there clearly does
not "understand® why death is to bg‘impoaeé, for he does not
"reason accurately®" concerning that matter due to his erroneous
belief that his death sentence has been overgurned. Accordingly,
since the rule of Florida_law ﬁo#b\;naIOQOus to the rule of
Section 922. 07 requires an objective measure Oof a person's
understanding, that ob}ectiye ‘measure should inform the
Governor's a@plication of the term ”dnéerstanda' in Section
922,07,
On this‘baéisy therefore, 1f Mr. Pord genuinely believes
that his death sentence has been overturned, he does not
"understaud” t *reason 4ccurarely that his death sentence can

still be carr&ed out.

THE PACTS MATERIAL TO THE 922.07 DETERMINATION

The'facts concerning Mr., Ford which must be taken into
account in the 922,07 detérminatibn,come from eight sources:
testimony inﬁHr.AFord's trial; Mr;-Ford's written correspondence
over the last two—and—one~half years;.a series of péychiatric
interviews and evaluations of Mr. Ford by Dr; Jamal Amin, from
July, 1981 tgrough August, 1982} a.gsychiatric interviey and
evaluation of ﬁf, Ford by Dr. ﬂérold Kaufmqn oﬁ November 3, 1983;
an interﬁiewjéith Mr. gord.by his é;torney‘baurin wollan and
paralegals Gail;Rowland ané Maréaret Vandiver on December 15,
1983; ghe inteﬁ?iew with Mr. Eqﬁdbon becgmber 19, 1983 by the
commission of Ehtee péychiatriéts appoidted by the Governor
pursuant to Sectlon 922. 07, the AOémisaien'a reported chserva-~
tions concerning Mr. Ford's cell énd'the commission's report of
the comments of correctional offigers concerning MHr. Pord,‘ The
facts preaentéd by these eiéht’sou;éeﬁ are get'forth compre=-

hensively in the pages that follew,/

A, Trial Testlmony

Mr. Pord was sentenced to death‘in Jaﬁuary, 1975. At trial

there was some evidence presented of an underlying mental or

emotional disturbanée, but the psychiatrist who presented this
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evidence, Dr. David Taubel, found no identifiable disorder other

than dyslexia,ﬁ:nr. Taubel nonetheless found it significant that
up until a few months before the capital crime, Mr. Ford had
lived a very productive life, which Dr. Taubel:found unusual for
a young black man faced with thewfamily, economic, and social
hardships Mr. Ferd faced. Jest a few months before the crime,
however, Dr. ?eﬁbel noted a dramac(c,reversal of this life-long
pattern. Mr. PFozd quit his job, begac\to use drugs like cocaine
and PCP in hea%y quantities, aﬁdfadopted an "I could care less"
attitude about&the future. “Whiie Dr. Taubel was unable to
determine why Mr. Ford had changed so abruptly, he nonetheless
efound this change significant from a psychiatric perspective,
(The transcript of Dr. Taubel‘s'teatimoﬁy i8 included in the
separate appendix accompanying this memocandum.)

B. Mr. Ford's Correspondence

During Mr. Ford's period of incarceration on death row, he
has been a prolific correspondent -~ with his attorneys, his

femily, his friends, hisg newlyfdeveloped (sometimes by

correspondence only) acquaintances. His letters reveal a very

B

bright, caringg princxpled person who is concerned not only about

the events ln‘hls life -- pertaxnxng to his case and to the:

. conditions ané treatment oprrisoners at Florida State Prison
--but also abocéﬂthe events in the lives of the people with whom
he correaponda and the major ‘avents that shape the lives of
people collectlvely. His lette;s also reveal, and dramatically
document, his gradual decline 1nto ,the serious mental illness
from which he now suffers. Because‘ur. Eord has spent so much of
his time writing and hasucritten so articulately, his letters
thus provide an extraorcinary.w;ndow into his mental and
emotional state and how it b@s changed over recent years.
Accordingly, a great deal of time ehd attention mugt‘be given to
Mr. Ford's lectersn They are a uﬁique source of material facts
which show the gradual but unrelenting deterioratioh of Mr.
Ford's mentek health, and of ‘egual ‘importance, which show that

Mr. Ford's illﬁeae is genuine, not merely‘a contrivance to avoid

his fate.
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Prior to December 5, 1981, Mr.iFdrd°s letters revealed a

seemingly healthy, “"normal® human being. For example, on August

7, 1981, he wtote to Gail Rowland, a staff member of the Florida
Clearinghouseé on Criminal Justice {who served ag &8 paralegal on
his case and “in the course of he: work with Mr. Ford became a

close and trusted friend), as follows:

Dear Rowland: e
Content in knowing you and members of the
Cleacringhouse, had a safe trip to and back,
from South Carolina. Relieved to know, we are
stil}l friends. Well I wasn'c sure, after, all
I've @aid, but it was only the truth.

Yea, I did receive your letter explaining you
and members of the Clearinghouse, would be in a
week of meetings, in Socuth Carolina. You
should have gotten, my last letter, showing I
understood, you would bs busy. ’

Content in knowing the meetings went well. I
can understand your missing your family, happy
you're home. Also, and you were able, to be at
the beach. -

Will be looking forward, to sesing you. I'm
still not sure, about some things, especially
if I should write, about what happens, inside
the Prison Walls. Think I'm more lazy, than
anything else, think a lot of times, how easy
this would be, if I had a‘'tape recorder. I
still stress, the point. No one, should read
anything I write, about the Prison. I'm still
not sure, if I should, though. Hope to talk to
you, If I feel better, about this. I may have
started, but I woa't promise.

Well you need a car, if you don't have cne. Do
be syre to inform me, when you think you'll be
back at Floride State Prison. I am not
‘unreascnable, even if I seem, s0, :

-Haven't received any word,. on the Parole
Commission Interview of 31 July 61, from
relatives, but will inform you, as soon as I
do. My slster had mentioned,- talking with
wollan, by phone earlier, in July. I'm sure
the ‘interview had them, somewhat, not knowing
what to think. . .

" Thanks for sending the Amnesty Newsletter,
back. I will most likely write Williamson,
sometime soon.

Will truly be content;, in seeing this-summer
end. Hope those days are over, wherein it was
near o¢ over 100°.

Know you’ll be busy, at home as well as work.
Hope you'll be able to visit your family in New
York, . in December. »
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YOU aiv a goou iriend, Sc stay in touch. Will
think .about writing dbOUt some of the things we
d;scussed

S0 take care.
Sincerely, Alvin B. Ford,

Appendix (submitted herewithy,*?étters,'A. Another, longer
letter, dated August 31, 1981, to‘Qail_Rowland was quite similar
== sharing Mr. Ford's feelings about Qarious events in his life,
discussing the #treases and the boredom of life on death row,
expressing his_#oncern for varioué friends and acquaintances, and
mentioning his ﬁondness for Dr. Jamal Amin, who was conducting an
ongoing psychiaﬁrié evaluation for use in Mr. Ford's clemency and
postfclemencyvptoceedings. Appendix, Letters, B. Again several
months later, on December 1, 1961, three weeks after Mr. Ford's
deéth warrant had been signed and less than ong week bLefore his
scheduled execution, Mr. Ford wrote Gail Rowland a letter typical
of all his cqrrespondence to that point -- expressing his
grétitude for hﬁ; gard work pecople were putting into his legal
efforts; his special gratitude fof Ms. Rowland and her daughter,
and his happxnesa that HMs. Rowland had a good Thanksgiving
holiday. Appendix, Letters, C. o

on Decemﬁ@; S, 1981, however,nhealth and normalcy begén to
give way. Théifirat sign of Mr. Ford's break with reality
appeared;: he %fbte in a letter to Ms. Rowlaﬁd on this date that
the staff of a radio station in Jacksonville, WJAX-FM (cften
referred . to by ﬁr. Ford as 'SSX'):-’have been talking to me, the

pass few weeks,” not by visiting in person or on the telephone,

but in their broadcasts.
Dear Rowland:

Thought I would write about WJAX, and the staff
at 95%X-FM, who I had infcrmed you, have been
talking to me, the pass few weeks.

I wrote and informed them, their names will go
in my file, so send Fins Esq., Hill Esq., a
copy Of this letter. Plus send Hill Esg. a
copy of the letters, concerning death watch.

Well a friend Clyde Hclmés, hse to call 95X
(WIARX) and ask Otis Gambie to play different
songs for me. This went on for months.

I would tell Holmes, to.give Qtis Gamble a
message (he calls himself, “the Greatest,™ the
name I gave him, but usually Gambinij) which
would be, a message in a joking mdnner.
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Then Gambini would get on the radio, and tell
me, what he would do to me, by his being 6'4",
and 230 pounds. So I would send a message I
l1ift 400 pounds, easy. So this is how it
started. - :

Then the guy who does the news, Scott, would
get oa and talk abcus . 290 pounds. So for
whatever, I had sent the message, they would
let me know, they got the message. All this
was in kidding. e

I never wrote the radio station until a few
dayas after the death warrant was signed. This
guy §Scott got on the radio, and was agsking
could I talk, *"what's the matter with yOou, you
can't talk,® so I wrote,

From the time prison officials gave me the
radio, Scott has beern selling out, so much so.
I couldn't let him get the last word in. So
Scott and Gambini, has kept me laughing,

The guards know, they talk to me over the
radio. Scott gets on the radio 5:30 A.M. in
the mornings, and says, -"is he up, wake him
up,” and the guard wakes me up, and 1 say,
“Damn Scott is talking that ¢razy shit, this
early in the morning.” .

The lady who does the news, Peggy, kids me
becaugse I kid her. Then while doing the
weather, tell me no good news. She calls Bob
Graham, :the “gritch® (spell wrong) that stole
~X-mas. They tell me, all sorts of stories.
Funny ones. : o

Then there's a 1ad§f65mé”bestiny. Who takes
over where they leave off, she said her name
was Gail Adams, the other night.

The people at the.radio statjon has really,
made the situation more easier. They told me
good luck, before the hearing Friday. Peggy,
the newalady, said she hadn't heard anything
about 5:00 P.M., asked had I one day I could
hear them, turning the pages.of the newspaper,
someone would ask, ®"any good news,® the other,
®I don't gsee anything.®. ... . :

They ‘the four people have said,’ so much over
the radio, to me. They told me it was (11)
secretaries typing the weekend the after the
hearing was denied in Fort Lauderdale, aqd 60
many other things I can't even begin to write,

So I thought I would like.in the file, they
were special people to me. They say, they will
be with. me, until 8 December 81, So I would
‘"like to have this in the file, if ever its

read, by others. - )

Thank ipu,__&lvin B. Ford.

LI U

.

Appendix, Letters, D.

In a letter to Ms. Rowland nearly three months later,
February 24,~§982, Mr. Pord again 6iscussed his developing
relationship with the staff of WIAX. In the intervening period

since thé December 5 letter, it is clear that Mr. Ford's delu-



sional Ielétizuauxy with WJax pad become wuch more complex and
more central to his ongcing‘life.' Moreover, this letter intro-
duced what was to become an overriding obsession: Mr. Ford's

preoccupation with, and persanal‘béttle against the Ku Klux Klan.

Dear Bowland:

The léager of the Jacksonville NAACP was on the
nocn news, on Channel ¢ (of Jacksonville) 23
February 82. .

He askgé that no one, show up at the Klan rally
25 February 682. The‘Klap will feel real
strange. .

Oon 21 ?ebruary 82, I sent the radio station the
article that was in the February 82 issue of
Matchbox (Amnesty International). Also an
article on this lady from Ireland, who won the
.Nobel Peace Prize, five years ago.

Candy Markman of Nashville, Tenn., malled the
articles, or article her father writes
somet imes. He lives in St., Petersbucrg,
Florida.

Mailed: the article to Big *0" (Otis Gamble).
That's what I call him. . I saw him on tele-
vision once. He runs the opinion line. So
guess IFL} start back writing,

‘I den't think Jacksconville, is ready to know,
I've been wtitlng most .¢f the topics for the
opinion 'line. )

All e;cept for three programs, this month. The
reason, missed two this week, because I told
the staff, at the radio station, I wouldn't be
around this week, to hear the people call, and
talk of hate, for the Klan, and people because
of the zaces. ‘

Destxny was crying Monday nlght. Guess Big "O"
showediher the pxcture by Doug uagee, of the
.Gas Chamber. : . ,

‘I have a plan, in ‘this opinion line, if the
station keeps using the ldeas which leads to
votes, and gun control. But it will take
months.of the opinion line....

Wwill be in touch.
Sincerely, Alvin B. Ford.
Appendix, Letters, E. |
By ?ebru%ry 28, 1982, jﬁst four days later, Hr. Ford's
delusional system had taken a quantum leap. On February 25,
1982, two events occurred ‘in Jacksonvxlle which took on extra-
ordxnary significance for MC. Ford: the Ku Klux Klan held a
rally; and fire destroyed the house and lives of a black family,
kXilling the father and six children and leaving only the mother

alive, because ‘she was pushed out a wxndow by her husband to run




for help; ;wy; very long letter to "Deéstiny,® one of the staff
members of HJA%; ML . qud.explqégsy the significance and inrer-
relationshig between these two events == the Klan started the
fire -~ and explained how God had revealed tﬁese facts to him,

Because this delusion is of central importance to the subsequent

development of Mr. ?ord 8 delusional aystem, and because the way

in which Mr. Ford reports having dlscovered that the Klan started
the fire i8 8o vevealing of his anreasingly psychotzc state --in
which delusions, loosening of associations, and hallucinations
are manifest? ~- the letter is réprqduced here in substantial
part.

Desriny{ Ce

Pleage read my letter of 24 February 82, again.
Then make copieg, of both, that letter, and
this one.

Then I want Ed Austin, to read the letter of 24
February 82. Also this letter. Make him a
copy of both. I'll need him at the end of this
letter, I alwaya call hxm, Ed.

The letter of 24 February 82, was a thought,
queaston, answer, letter in a sense. I will
just go over it. Now that you have read that
letter of 24 ?ebruaryvsz

I didn't get the 25 Pebruary 82, newspaper,
Florida Times Union. So guess something was in
there. Then have the feeling, more people are
waiting for this letter, than in the pass.

Even heard Reagan over 95X talking about the
light by the plant. That 1lght, is something I
can only see it, when he is ready. I'm waitxng
on i¢ now. Have saw manrny things, and didn't
-start understanding until the newscast 4:20
P.M. by Peggy 95X FM, on 25 February 82.

There's times when I. wrlte about things, as to
when, or what date, they will happen. If 1
can't see the light from the sun, I'm lost.
Then it's not the sun, someone much Stronger.
Those who read this letter will see the light

2 gsee DSM- III, at 182-183. See also the definitions of these
termg: :

*"Delusions™ are. as previously roted, "false personal belief{s]
based upon incorrect inferences about external reality [which
are] firmly sustained in spite of what almost everyone else
believes and in spite of what constitutes incontrovertible and
obvious proof or evidence to the contrary.®  DSM-III, at 356.

®*Loosening of associations® is,a form of "[tlhinking charac-

terized by speech 1n which ideas shift from one subject to

another that is completely unrelated or only obliquely related

without the’ speaker 8 showing any awareness that the topics are
) unconnected. DSM-III, at 362.

'ualluclnations” are "sensory perception(s] wzthout external

stimulation of the relevant sensory organ.,®™ DSM~III, at 359,

{



I'm valking about, and know, this is the light,
I see by, when he wants me to, I have no
control, it's only when he wants me to see.

v e'e ¢

I nevéf‘forget, what has Happened'this éass
week, to ten days. -

I was very content in hearing, the leader of
the Jacksonville, NAACP (on Channel 4) ask that
no focrm of protest be given to the Klan Rally
25 February 82. (This was -aired 23 February
82, on Channel 4 noon}). . - .

I wondered how the Klan members would feel,
with no one, there to hate. Also was content,
some television stations, showed little
coverage of the Klan members, up until 2§
February 82. '

Was more concerned, .as to, how the young
students and children, would react, to such
hate. . I learned about love, and people, in my
own way, and had the best teacher. Everyone,
"will see that teacher, who reads, this letter.

The light, that shines, through the window, to
the floor, you'll see it, it's in the light.
It's:n0o one, but God.. That's how, I see
things, in the outside world. It may seen
strange; but he, is much powerful, than any of
us have ever, conceived, or rather much more
powerful,  -than any man,.ever conceived.

He showed me, the past seven days, and I will
tell ycu how. It really frightens me, once I
begin to remember. .

This all started, when Destiny asked, if I knew
her age, 95X, the night of 24 February 82. Then
asked how, I knew, there was 'a living plant, in
‘the room, (at her apartment} with the Bird.

I informed her, the light was shining, on the
floor, she must have turned, and saw the light
while on the phone, when she called the radio
station, 95X, that morning. .‘Guess she didn't
know, he was there, in the light. Don't know,
‘the reason, for her calling, but that's why he
was there (God). That's how, I saw the plant.
She is a special Friend. As all the members of

the staff at 95X.

In the 24 February'82, letterﬁ‘I trigd, to
explain, to Destiny about the light, without
mentioning God, was the light, because he

knows, 1 know. Already.

In my:trying to explain, I mentioned a few
things.. As how sometimes, I can see things,
days, sometimes weeks ahead, of time. There's
times, when I'm wrong.- That's God's; not with
me, or rather I'm not with God, because he, is
always ;there. '

® e s .

4:20 P.H. 25 February 82, Peggy's first news
story was of the Klan rally. But she sound, so
frightened, I'll never forget the cold chill, I
got as If she was talking to Death, itself, her
voice never has ever sound, so frightening, and

chilling.



Duriwg the second story on the fire {(the man
and six children) I saw three black images,
standing behind her, in or black images as the
outline of someone, in the Klan hood and gown.
The chill was so cold, that it frightened me.

After the newscast, I thought of the letter of
24 February 82 and somehow, just hoped, Peggy
wasn't ‘afraid of me. I didn’t understand what
had happened, until later that evening about
6:00 P.H. matter of fact, I didn't understand
what had happened, until about 6:00 P.M. 25
- February 82 (Friday), and still didn't know,
everything, until I saw the sunlight, the
morning'of 27 February 82, with, Sandy.

He showed me everything, ‘and left something, so
you'll:know, how great he, is. He only let me
look in the window once, I wanted to look
again, but he said it's thgre. Soon you'll see
what I saw, and know. R i

I know the Klan members,ﬁgﬁrned that house,

Rather than tell someone, what I was thinking,
I wrote 95X, and asked Peygy to let me know, if
she, hear the news, on the cause of the fire.
The morning of 25 February 82, ) v

Watched the 6:00 P.M. news on Channel 4, then
saw the faces of the Klan members, who, burned
the house. (on pages eleven and twelve). [Mr.
Ford is here referring to the two newspaper
articles, infra.] ;

They were Bill Wilkson, the leader, Robert
McMullen, and the Klan menber, with the reddish
brown beard (holding the two signs) with the
wood part in his hand. That's in the 6:00 P.M.
Channel 4, newcast, 25 February 82,

I was wondering, who I could inform. But I see
now, someone's waiting on this- letter.

Peggy made some type noise, in her throat,
while mentioning, the gun law, had pass, as
stated in the 28 Pebruary 82, paper, and letter
of 24 Pebruary 82. This made me take a closer
look at everything. 2As far as what I had
written, in the letter of 24 February 82, and

what kad happen.

qu o
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6 children, man
die in house fire
on Southside

By Okis Periins
Visves-Union SieW Writer

.l : Whea Danel) Leroy Hagin &ad fus
Luee sons were joined 8! thelr small
clapboard frame house on e Souli-
side by Joanane Crabiree and her
. lhree chudren, il appeared ihat the
. hard times that had befallen both
familica were sboul over. L
Both were divorced, and both had
been unemployed. But Hagin, 3!, had
found 2 job as a ¢ nier, us reg-
wlar trade, and Mrs. Crabiree, 29, had
gouten a job as & receplionist. Alter g

<oupie of paydays, they would marry.
They would continue to bve in the
snall &l 5107 Thorder Road, on

a quset, wree-shaded tract off Atlantc.
Boulevard unutes from down-

own JacksonvilleN g onituss
- Four generations of M still
" Ove &9 aelghbors on the Land Lot has
" been m the (amdly siace the Lurg of
ihe cenlury. 'w-
Lhe-Lutiur the coople planied
elther ended abruply early yssler-
y.

Fire swept through the small
hoyse, Hagin, hus sons and Mrs.
"Cribiree's children: Mry. Crub-
‘ieg survived because

%ead with Hagin were his sons
Pty |0 and T ;

" pilydays,” Mr. Hagin saud |

ue E&\'&&h‘

Wﬂmg to have dind

3oty shgai

of asphyxiauon,

The Hagin children's grandmother,
Mes. LT Hagin, sald that the youny-
er boys silended Love Crove kle-
Aentary School and that James went !
z r(l:;own Powt Elementary in Maa- i

The two older Crabtree children al-
S0 wenl lo Love Grove, sald they {a-
ther, Charies Sleven Crablree. le
was at the : ormer wife

. Jast night St Baplist Medic er,
where she was being ireated for

smoke inhalation. Sler condiuon wu'
reported as fair.

Mrs. llagin sasd that Mrs. Crablree
and her children had moved u with
her son only three days ago. They had
spent Wednesday moving Mrs. Crab- -
Lree’s belongings from an apartment,
where she wmun behiad in rent,
N, Hagia

7 They wereg W gt married in
lwo weeks ane?'mtg got & couplé of

Jar o

- She waid that Fer son-had Yoen oul
of work for some time and only Tues-
day had gotlen a job as a carpenter,
She saud (hat Mrs. Crabiree, a recep- ‘
Lionist, alse was due Lo report 10 a
new jab. . '

Mrs3. Hagin said that the mother of
the Hagin children had rharried ;
aﬁm. and she did nol know her
whereabouls. ,

She saud that her son had made

iSee MAN. Page A-2v._ . .
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(From Page A;I;.

some money by trapping small game,
which had been 3 famuy sideline. The
charred carcasses of two animals
near the burned house served as re-
munders of Hagin's part-ume worde
Cages at 3 nearby shed held two bive
raccoons. There were many empty
tages on the ground. Two famuly dogs
were an a backyard pen | -

There was other evidende 'of lves
that were — of cluldren at play.

A wire-rope swing dangied from a
tall, spreading oak on one side of the
house A gleel cable, strelchugg be-

{1
y_

tween {wo lall Lrees was: pped
with a pulley and rope: in ride
fashion. Bicycles and tricycles were
scaitered gbout. ‘A UMmp~ape " wag
ludged wn 8 Upe the Cog pen.
Yesierday. Jacksonville dire®inves-
Lhigators searched the charred re-

mans ol furnishings_ang the boyse

b

e

' The Florida Times-Unice, Juckscavidle, Friduy,

B (i R

o Hove ndscy g
au MBC AT

that had included two bedroms, liv-
ing room, julchen and a butlt i fain-
Wy room.

“We're nol sure how it slanedi."
said gnm-laced fire Hivestigalor W.E.
Earle. “Thus is an awlul tragedy.”

Only_dlondiy, a 22 year-old woman
ang her W@c’e&u dieq
In a house fire” omr-Jacksoaville's
Northsde. ‘ .

Earie said thal the bodies of the

Hagin and Crablree chuldren were

found 1 the rear bedroom next Lo
what had been the family room.
Three were on double-deck bunk beds
and threg othery were on the floor,
arle said. Hagun's body was on the
fleur in the front bedrooni. i

Earie said hat the fire appeared to
have started in the family room,
which contuined 2 couch, two easy
chairs, a television and an ol} healer.
Fuemen atl the scene said that as far

&8 Could be deiprnuncd (he heaier.

February 26, 1962 .

warg left siam&pg altor lire wus ustingulshod.

] S ATE NG A"
Man, 6 children are kilhﬁ*it;‘

WENDD L)
Southside fire

was nol it use. The weather was un-
Scasonably warm,

The investigalors were tryung to,
determine whether smoking wus toi
blame, Lut they would nol speculate!
on the cause of the fire. i

The fire department was called at
12.21 am. yesterday, bul the house
was bunung vul of contsol when lire-
men arrived.

The hire consumed the family 1oom
and spread throughout the house.

Mrs Hagwn sad that her son came
Lo her house ubout 10.30 p.m. Wednes-
day. She gave him food, and they
walched television for a while. She
said she went to bed sometime alter
he left but was awakened sboul 1id-
night because of the fire.

She said that by the time other
fanuly membhers reached the house
e flames were ouf Cunlral.

“There was pothin "
she gaul | ‘ K

I sat and looked at that p"icg;urg on page twglve
[the picture reported in .the Florida Times
Union edition of February 26, 1982, supral, and

went over it many times,.

I saw: the man,

Robert

McMullen; pouring something on the roof of the

house on page twelve, .

marked (X).

where the meter is, it's

The man with the reddish
beard, through fire, in the first.window on the
corner of the house,

o~



There was a man inside-the house, this is why
;the.lattle girl, said the noise frightened
er. . o0

The man - pushed the lady out the window, nearest
to the meter, so shé get help, and she called
God.  ‘As I did, after seeing, all this. I
asked God to help me, with the light, I had
saw, by the plant becanse, the investigators
couldn't find the evidence. .

Then the sunlight, arrived, in the window, by
the meter, I saw something. in the ashes, T
still don't know the name of it, because
seemed, as one corner, was in the ashes, I
wanted, to move it, but couldn't touch, it, to
get a better look, it looked like this:

i

i _ o . ‘

The brown plcture, 'is tme first one I put on
paper, 8o I wouldn't forget what I .saw. This
was the only thirg, I saw with the 1light
through the window. ~

I didn't know, what elther of the pictures, on
page fifteen {the diagrams, supra] was, because
‘it looked silver, around the edges, and black
‘engrave, with one edge in the ashes, covered,
-1ooked as though. g

I looked and looked, this is the .only thing
that: looks close to it. (on page seventeen)
(Mr. .Ford is referring- here - to page seventeen
of his, letter, which contains the picture of
the Klan member, infra.] Turn the drawing on
page fifteen [diagrams, supral, see how it
fits, there's only one thing m ssing, the last

corner (as in the house on page twelve).

The rady in the newscast ; 6:00 P.M., on Channel
4, ig the other corner. . . o

The evidence, is in the path, of the light, on
the flcor mark the path of the light, from the
window on the floor.

I only gaw in the yindeé once, and would like
to see, what the window, showed,

He said, the lady, in thekblond or~with the
blond hair, who was in the Klan outfit, go get
her - (only) for now. : :



g

Then Iet her read the letters, of 24 February
82, cede

Then: tiake her to the house, to see what God
left; as-his mark. *Fhen-.give her the money,
and make sure, she is esfe, and free to go,
wherever she wish to go... MR

she .will see the light, also, and she will

continuge to, until she does the right thing.
That .will be the only way she can stop his
power | ' :

I don't know you, but saw you. at the Klan
Rally, pretty blonde hair.’ God, will be
talking to you, so don't be afraid. Be still
listen, and think, that‘s how he talks, when
you seée the light, lock at it, spinning, on the
floox. ' ' A

Look. at your feet, when you get 1naidé, he will

. make you remember, standing right at the fourth
end of the picture you saw, I saw the light

through the same window.

1



The fady, pushed through the window, called
God,  as the house was buraing, and he answered.
I don't know what you'll see inside that house,
_when you get there. -

But don't be afraid, you will see what I saw,
through the window, but you'll see the light
God only allowed me to look in the window on
page twelve onge. .

Ed Austin, you may know me, I met you in the
Fourth: Judicial ercult, Nassau <County,
Fernandina Beach, xn.1°ﬁgfv \ « '

You remember, in the case of the young white
kid, who killed the convenient store worker.
Judge Adams, I know you fear God, this five
days pass, I learned, how great he is.

He said, give you a copy of this letter, and
get one of the 24 February 82. Then know, he
is God, writing this, for me.

He said, go get the lady, in the Klan outfit,
and bring her back aleone.. Her picture is in
the Channel 4 newscast 6: 00 P.M., 25 February
842. Blonde hair.

Let her read the letters, then take her to the
house, and let her, see his mark.

To tell you the trutk, I wanted to see it
again, but I'm frighten of the glow.

"I don®t know, what you'll see, but God help
you. Heé also said, to mark the area, whatever
it is he wants you to see, also, So be there
early, and wait on him, he will come in the
wlndow, "Dy the meter, slowly in the light.

Whacever LS there, ne matter what, they are to
1ook, and mark the llqht. I saw something, in
the ashes, in the llght, looks like on page
fxftesn ‘(the drawing). :

He aaxd. to tell you to look at the light, as
it comes through the window, then come back,
when the lines are marked, from the light on
_the floor, from -the windows. -

Then know, she went for his help. Also, no
matter, what's there, go get the girl {blond
hair; 'Klan gown) and let her read these
letters!. Then take herto the house. He will

do the‘reat.

He Baid, give her the money, and make sure, she
is safe, and give her, & little time, tqQ think,
after she, see whatever, he left there in the

house. Also make sure &he is free to go.

God pless the staff @t 95Xx, and those who saw
thxs. wark of God

Sherloqk-

['Sneﬁlbck' is Mr. Ford}slnickname in the
prisons] '

Appendix, Lettets, F.
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Dwrlng’ug§ month tuee rollowed gne writing of tnis letter,
Mr. Ford seemé@étq return to a relatively healthier state, ‘Hia‘
loosening of ésgociations and hallucidation&, 80 clearly evident
in the Februaty?l& letier, seemed.tb have subsided. As evidenced
in his letters to Gail Rowﬁazé;aﬁ March 8, 9, and 13, 1982
(Appendix, Letters, G, H, and I), Mr. Ford continued to beljeve
his deluaion'about the Xu klux Klan.f- e.g9., *[tlhe lettérs
concerning the Klan has bothered me some what, because 'T want the
Grand-Wizard” (Appendix, Letter, G) ~- and his delusion about his
ability to interact with the WJAX 'staff, but he also seemed to be
communicating in the 'normai'xspyle and about the “normal”
subjects he formerly wrotg about.

Mr. ?ord‘conttnued to communicate in this fashion until
April 17, 1982, when a letter to Ms. Rowland on that date showed
some £urther advance in his delusi&nal Systems, accompanied by
the lnjection.dﬁ paranoia into'h;s’deluaidns as well as the
re-emergence of his loosening of aésociations. In the first half
of this letter, Hr. Ford wrote matter of factly and "normally"®
about Ms. Rowland's family and ao$oc1atea, the decxslon by the
panel of the Unxted States Court of Appeals in his case, and an
upcoming meeting with one of his attorneys.. Then abruptly, he

A

wrote:

P

I saw Graham on television, with water in his
eyes, talking about that letter I gent the lady
‘D-Miami, with the words, unlined. Wait until
you read the letters, Destiny has at WJAX.

e & 0 e

The people at the radio station, Destiny, has
information, on some things that happen, the
following day, after I had written her. I
haven't been writing for their opinion line,
because trying to keep up, with the Ku Klux
Klan, hias gotten me tired.

Thank you for nice Easter card. I have atop
writing about anything, ‘as to when or where, it
will happen, because this whole thing, leaves
"me very ' tired, and the people at the radio
station, keep asking for more, when I haven't

reat¢'§

Haven't wrote Candy Haikman’s father, yet
because the talk about war, scares me. So I
just stop, writing anycne, who may seem to ask
gome strange or unusual question.



all-encompasgiag. Because of ‘his work against the Klan, he
belxeved that h& had become the target of a complex gcheme of
torture ultimately designed to fcrce him to commit suicide.
Although this delus;cn has undergone some change from September,
1982 to the prgsent, this ;gﬂ}ﬁg_centtal delusion which has
governed Mr. Ford's daily existedcéisince its ‘onset inhéeptember,
1982. There Séve'been no remisSigns ~- from the grip of the
delusiom,.the looséning of associations, and the hallucinatijons
-- since then. Because this delusion has been s0 dominéting, Mc.
Ford's entire September 1l letter has been reproduced, for it is
the critical stepping stone frcm'the'éast to the present in Mr.
Ford's life.
Dear‘Fins Esqg.:

Thank you for your letter of 22 July 82, as of
this date, I still want my, files closed to
Doug -Magee, and no ong 15 to have access other
than liawyers.

Also T :do not in any way{ want Dr. Amin,'or
Gail Rowland, associated wlth my case in any
- manner, ae of this date.

I'm sorry I haven't replied to your, letter,
until ‘this date. I have had a number of
problems, at Florida &State Prison, over the
pass three months, with -guards, the KKK, and
Owl 50c1ety or organization. ‘

I really wanted to see you, it's been such ' a
long time, Deborah. I wasn't able.to leave the
cell, hopefully you got the refusal slips, and
the messages, I wrote on them, to you.

If you receive any affidavits concerning what
has been going on insdide. . the priscn, do hold
‘them, gqnd make sure all persons, attorneys,
etc...receive copies. Do excuse, my saying you
were missing, this was the only way I could get
‘the prisoners interested enough to write,
wherein I could get some help,

Dennig Balske o©f the Southern Poverty Law
Center, should be: seanding copies of letters
written prison officials, and .lawyers, concern-
ing the problems, I've had here over the pass
months,.‘mailed them, to the Poverty Law Center,
) ' because. of their Klan-Watch. Then asked that
- they ‘send letters, to or copies, to the

lawyera.

My situation needa a solution, as soon as,
humanly possible. . have been threatened 24
hours a day, for the pass three months, by
guards @nd Bill Wilkinscn of the KKK. He has
been aorking here, under “the name of Officer

chenzie, Q-Wing. : ‘

When you do, visit again brxng a tape which can.
play six to eight hours.  There's so much has
happened, until I don't know where to start»



I haVe to see what Destiny has done, with all
the letters. Doug Magee [a writer from New York
who has published bcoks about death row] is at
that radio station saying-his name is Dale
Taylor. I haven't received a letter, from him,
so I'm about ready.ioc. »stop yrttzng that
station, ,

Well hope to see you soon. Think I'1ll just
rest some. Tell Gecff and Tao [Ms. Rowland's
husband and child) hello for me. ] don't know
much about the book, but whatever, I write, I
don't plan on sending to WJAX, until I find
out, what happened to the other thxngs I have
wrxtten so far. e

So take care, and hope to see you soon.

i
|

Sinceref}, Alvin B. Ford.

Appendlix, Letcers, J.

0ver the next three months, Mr. Ford again seemed to have
"gotten better, as evidenced in his letters. Appendix, Letters,
K and L. To be sure, his delusion about the Ku Klux Klan
remained intact}_and he reported devoting much effort to seeing
that 8111.w11kin39n {the leader of thg Klan) would eventually be

prosecuted and convicted for the arson-murders in Jacksonville.
) - 1 .
He also took care-to be sure.that Ms..Rowland and her colleaguye,

Scharlette Holdman, knew about what he was doing and understood
the ®"evidence" hé had against thelean. And his concern for his

"Klan work®™ was 6o porvaaive that he reported little concern

‘uhuut'anythlne'alun, svell Fhea iuqnl'ptnnnndinqn tolatued tos hiin

convictxon and s&ntcncex

| lave ke htlu&u FolHiw Iuwyutn, El&t H

and Fina Esq. 1've been su busy 1 haven't had
the ch&nca to read them, but will this weekend.
'I don't worry too much about the ruling that
will be from the 1llth Circuit, on the re-
hearing. Have many other things to keep me

busy.

Lettere, L. Houever,'he‘also was able to communicate

about everyday matters concerned with his and Gail Rowland's

Appendix,

frxendshxp, Appendix, Latters, K, and hig manner of writing was

more coherent, reflecting auothe; remission Of hig loosening of

associatxons. |
By July 3. 1982, Mr. Ford's rem;ssxon emded. On that date,
he wrote 8char1ette Holdman (Florlda Clearinghouse on Criminal

Justice) a letter reporting a significant advance Ln his delus-



d}l—encompas¢;ng. veCause of:ﬁxs wOrX agalnse the Kian, he
bglieved that he, had become th; ééfget of a complex scheme Qf.
torturé ultiéa;ely deaigned to force him te commit suicide.
Although this délusion‘has undergone some chanée from September,
1982 to the present, this is the central delusion which has
governed Mr, ?oéd's daily existedcé since its onset in September,
1982, There'héve been no remi§§§§n§'-d from the grip of the
delusion, the loogening of associations, and the hallucinations
-- since then. Because this delusion has been so dominating, Mr.
Ford's entire September 11 letter has been reproduced, for it is
the criticallatepping stone froﬁ‘the'éast to the present in Mr.
Ford's life. |
Dear‘Fiés Esq.:

Thank you for your letter of 22 July 82, as of
this date, I still went my, files closed to
boug Magee, and no ong 1is to have access other
than lawyers. :

Also T ‘do not in any way{~want'Dr. Amin, or
Gail Rowland, associated with my case in any
manner; :ae of this date. : ‘

I'm sorry I haven't replied to your, letter,
until this date. I have had a number of
problems, at Florida State Prison, over the
pass three months, with 'guards, the KKK, and
Owl Society or organization.

I really wanted to see .you, it's been such a
long time, Deborah. I wasn"t able.to leave the
cell, hopefully you got the refusal slips, and
the messages, I wrote on them, to you.

If you receive any affidavits concerning what
"has been going on inside the prison, do hold
them, gnd make sure all personsg, attorneys,
etc...receive copies. Do excuse, my saying you
were missing, this was the only way I could get
the prisoners interested enough to write,

wherein I could get some help,

Dennis Balske of the Southern Poverty Law
Center, should be sending coples of letters
written prison officials, and lawyers, concern-
ing the problems, I‘'ve had here over the pass
months,mailed them, to the Poverty Law Center,
becauge of their Klan-watch. Then asked that
they ‘send letters, to or copies, to the

lawyers.

My situation needs a solution, as soon as,
humanly possible. ] have been threatened 24
hours a ‘day, for the pass three months, by
guards and Bill wWilkinson of the KKK. He has
been working here, under the name of Officer

McKenzie, Q-Wing. = N

When-yod{do, visit agaiawb;ipg'a tepe which can:
play 8ix to eight hours. There's so much has
happened, until I don’t know where to start,

L e TR Rt S R A i 2 SR b SRR s it L e i
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My wife {s in danger; __bfy these guards and the
KKK, ‘and Owl Sociéty;or organization, plus
this labor union, you should be receiving,

copies of letters, to this effect. |

' 1
Other’'than threats, I have been, okay. Have
been more less, trying to| gather information,
and review the situation. ‘

Please call Wollan, and Dennis Balske of the
~Poverty Law Center, to get a full report.
Wollan, Burr III, and ‘Craig Barnard with
vVandiver, was at Florida'State Prison on 11

September 82.

I've been hounded by Bill Wilkinson and the
KKK, 24 hours a day, the guards, in the labor
union, and Owl Society.,

They put me on DC for quite some time, for no
reason. Just got some Stamps and wWollan,
brought some. . Just got some 'pens and Paper to
write with. - .

¢ . PO - N

Things have been the same cantinuous hounding.
They are at my door now and in the Pipe alley
at th¢ ‘tell, vent. . ‘

Theiaﬁory is too long to. write, but it's the
truth.. A lady is being held in the pipe alley
on Q-Wing, third fioﬁr;%ﬁehind-the cell, I'm
in. C

I'm qudﬁthe man holding her name is Crooks,‘
‘the only Crooks I know of is one who works at
WJAX 95X, 4:00 P.M. to 6:00°P.M. Sundays.

While waiting to see, the lawyers 10 September
82, the Counselor, Harrington, said I'll be
moved ' to R-Wing, the working week of
9/13-17/82. while in the Cage, by the Control
Room, v co : ,

A8 soon as I got back to Q-Wing, I was told
Crooks, is to murder me on R-Wing or S-Wing,
and either make it.loock as a suicide, or
murder. This lady has been held in the pipe
alley since, well about twe months, being raped
by guards as well as prisoners. This is the
‘reason, I haven't gotten ‘very much help.
Guardsg..are allowing prisoners to rape this
lady, to keep things quiet, 'and no one knows
she is in thie prison. - '

+

I hear her now, asking this man, ®"Please don't
kill me.? I have been on Q-Wing since 2 August
82, and hounded every day for 24 hours, by the
KKK and-. guards. Can't even eat, without them
at the doorway and celi vent saying they put,
*Semen ‘in the food, "By --having this lady,
perform oral sex,® this is every day, for the
pass thkee months. :

While .Oon S-Wing, guards have tried to ease my
door open in the A.M. hours. . Luckily, I was
not asleep, 3:30 A.M., because this plantigraph
was waiting to enter the cell with a knife and
hatchet, this is the truth, whole truth, and
nothing but the truth, so help!/ me God.

Doug Sagee, published a book, and changed the
authors sold for $6680,000. I ‘wrote that book.
Paul Robeson, All American, author Dorothy

|
1

|

i

|
|
{
i
i
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Butﬂ;riciiliam. He nor Destzﬁy gaid a word
about it, but I found out, the plan was to try
to run me insane, and make me commit sujcide.

This why I don't want Dr. Amin, on my case, and
Gail Rowland. ~No ome. can get the money from
the book unless, I'm dead. ‘As soon as possible
I'l]l write the whole thing. I had but being
threatened by the KKK, in prison, I had to pass
the evidence. '

I've never told you a lie, and this is the
truth,. Deborah, I think these guards, have
been killing people, ani putting the bodies, in
these concrete enclosvres, used for beds, on
Q-Wing. Deborah, this ig the truth.

These concrete enclosures are used for beds,
about gix feet long, four feet wide, and three
feet high, just a concrete block. The one
inside the cell, I'm housed in was open from
the pipe alley 1 think, and the smell was
awful, decomposed bodies. .

Do know I've never lied to YOou. While I was
out to see Wollan, Burr IIT, Cralg Barnard, and
Vandiver, I wae afraid they may try to clean
these.things out., I don’t know what happened,
but the lady is s&till in the Pipe alley, and at
this very moment someane outgide my-cell door,
with threats, the voice "sounds as pBill
Wilkinson of the KKK. . o

Before I moved to Q-Wipg to DC, 2 August 82, 1

.was on DC-on S-Wing-l-North-17,. There was a

gun onr the floor, that was pointed at me, told
guards. " No one, did a thing, was a shake down
17 July.82, led by Bill Wilkinson, :

Got a UCI-666 (Form)({sent to Dennis Balske of
the Southern Poverty Law Center, asked he send
all the.lawyers copies, notarized) which was
writtea. by Bill Wilkinscn, which said, one
altered ink pen, and 5 bundles of paper.

That five bundles of Paper was evidence on the
book, mentioned on Page five {of this letter),
and on the KKK, and the hounding by this
Destiny at WJAK 95X Radio Station. The five
bundles of paper was going to Jim Smith, State
Attorney General. They were trying to get me,
to throw them, away, because quards ‘names were
mentioned. I wouldn't throw these pPapers away,
80 they gave me a DR, for having a knife, when
do you know of me having a weapon, ‘gince being
in prison. 17 July 82, -

v

15 July 82, the lady who does ABC radio news,
told me not to glve those same bundles of paper
(letters) to Classification Officer Dan, I
gave them to him, after some thought asked for
them back. As soon as I -didg, you need a
haircut, another DR (the letters were four
brown envelopes to JFim' 'Smith on the KKK, the
book, ‘and guards, and. hounding by this
Destiny}.’ o :

This lady in the pipe alley said, Sergeant
Combs, had a gun to her head telling her, she
better never tell, she was beaten and raped,
with Officer Adams. In the stalrwell of S-Wing
I heard them, and told her, she can tell
anyone, because they haé -ao~bysiness, with her
in the pipe alley. .

o
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when I sald that, they cut off my water to the
sink and commode. Orders of Bill Wilkinson, on
S-wWing. Then I was given a DR, saying, I
threatened to kill a guard by Offxcer Adams,

So Deborah I've been on DC, qulte a while,
They have been trying to kill me. Their plan
was to do so on Q-Wing, took everything I owned
2 August 82. Had no stamps, pens, paper or
envelopes, until September,. although I borrowed
a pen and paper. Had no stamps, but found some

. reusable ones on old envelopes and mailed a
letter out. '

Didn't get a 8lip concerning my prope:ty until
8 September 82. Had over $25.00 stamps, 400
envelcpes, 500-600 sheets of paper, 30 pens.
Kot sule where my personal property is, but
guess I'll find out when they take me off DC.
More than likely will have to file suit, under
High axak Management. : ,

These ‘people who have‘been_thrgaten me, told
me, they murdered all my family. Hopefully you
can, get back down here; and bring & full tape,
that will play six to gight hours, each day.
No haven't heard a word from my relatives.

Channel 4 of Jacksonville has been helping,.
Keeping the guards from killing me. The
evidence, I wrote to Jim Smith, State Attorney
General, concerning that book was written over
. the cell walls of Q-3-West-3, the cell I'm in
. now. (That evidence on the book, was removed
from my cell from S=Wing in the month of July

82. )

Bill Wiikinson says he has my address book, and
is killing everyone in there,-by address. So I
wouldrn't have anyone to help me. Guards
wouldn't mail my letters, only beat this lady
whenever I tried to write the outside, for

help.

So I've had to fight.the KKK, guards, and
priscnexs. Also, because the.KKK, and guards,
has been using the prisoners against me, as
- well allowing to rape thls lady, being held

hostage.

So my life is in danger, and need help. Please
send a copy of this letter to the FBI, as soon
as p@salble, and contact, other lawyers.

Pleaséﬁbe in touch as scon-as possxb;e.
Sincérely, Alvin B. Ford.

cc: CIA-FBI N .
Birectors - .
Washington, DC.

Appendix, Letter N. | '
In MNr. Ford 8 letters whlch followed thxs letter in

September, l&&?,‘the‘same iafermatlon?was presented. But in a

letter daﬁedfgéétember 12, 1982, to Ed Austin, President Reagan,

the United States Attorney General, and the directors of the FBI




and ClA, tntee new aspeces to the delusxon emerged. First, #Mr.

Ford noted tnat he had beep xn du‘ect communication with

President Reagan about the Klan 5 crimes ln Jacksonv111e from ‘the

~ -

very begxnnlng.

The President of the United States of America,
should remember well, this case. He was at
Camp David, the nxght, I was writing those
letters, concerning the KKK, and mentioned, the
"Light by the Plant." He. said in the early
A.M. hours, this was a gcaceppetiod * over the
air, live broadcast. I have Mr. Reagan as my
witness, and these members of the CIA, along
with the radio tape, of 27 February 82 (A.M.
hours) over the world news, in the last four
mlnutes on the hour on the above date.

Appendix, Letters, 0. Second, Mr. Ford indicated that messagee
had been passed between him and'varioua media representatives
"through this eqok, I've been wrltxng from, the Second College
Edition, webater 8 New World Diccionary of the American Lanquage,
William Colline Publishers, inc., 2080 west 117th Street,
Cleveland, Ohio-édlll, Copyright 1979 by William Collins
Publishers, Ine. C o Id. Thxrnﬂ [ Ford\repbrted'that the women
who were bexng]tertured and 5%59§11Y abused in the prison might
be his mother, Connie Ford, and Angela Estelle, of Channel 4 in
Jaeksonville. Ih another massive letter written in September, on
September 26, nr. Ford implored Deborah Fins and the Attorney
General of the: United States to undertake legal proceedings to
expose what waeﬁgoing on at the prison and to require his
transfer -to another state prison. For nearly twenty pages in

that letter Mr. Ford listed the 1nvestlgat1ve steps which needed

to be undertaken in connectlon with those proceedzngs. See

Appendix, Letter. p.
Just one month thereafter, an October 22, 1982, Mr. Ford

began to report yet another new development in his delusion --one

#:

that, over the courae of the next year and beycnd would become
the most sxgnxfacant element 1n hxs world of dglusions: the

taking of hostages by the persone uho were already tormenting him
\
at Florida Stete Prison. 1In a let;er tp counsel, Mr. Ford

reported,

‘The aeme‘thxng has been going on daxly, gince 1
saw you.
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I found.out more, tuis Gall Kowland, along with
Dr. Amin, 1s holding my sister, Gwendolyn
Louise Ford Shaw Williams, and Connie Ford
(mother) hostage 1n tnxs prison, |

%

Appendxx, Lettera, Q.

Less thanxtwo months 1ater, ‘on December 5, 1982, Mr. Ford's
belief that membera of his Famijiy :e re belng neld hostage in the
prlaon had so}*dified. Moreover,\gurlng this time, he had come
to believe that an increasing number éf hogtages -- to this point
all family members -- were being held. ‘When he would receive
mail from thééeirelatives,,he would not at all be shaken from his
belief that thé relatives were nonetheless being held bostagé.
Iﬁdéed, because of the loosening of associations in connection

with his psychosis, the logic governing his world had little to

do with the logic governing the rtest of tné world, On December
5, he wrote,
Dear .Crandmether, : .

I received your letter and card. I haven't
written because of a number of reasons. I hope
. you will be well, feeling okay when this
letter, reaches your hand. I have been okay.
But I .want to tell you don't, ever be afraid,
of my dylng, because this, w111 happen one day.

You . mentioned your, :ﬂﬁagn73 years old, well
don't let anyone threaten you into doing
anything, at all. If anyone can, hurt a
73-year woman, they have to be really sick, so
try to understand, and just believe in God, and
ask him to forgive those, that do you wrong.

I know you are inside, this prison, behind my
cell.. I have been wondering, how you got in
.this prison, also with mother, Gwen, and the
other telatives,

I have been more surprised, in your not telling
me, from the first day you were, brought in
this prisom, :

God, put your trust in God don't write, and
tell me lies. This is the reason, I had such a
time, finding out about all the family, from
this prison cell. So don't do anything,
agaiast your will, you are not to be held
hostage, in this prison, by these people. God,
is the|answer, s0 take care of yourself as well

as humanly possible.

Hopefqlly your knee is better. Also you were
able to have the X-ray. Tell Uncle Henry
hello,l also he must be held hostage here, also.
Tell him. he should write.-

) won‘t be having any v1sxts, until all my
relatives, are safely out of this prison, one
way or the other. 1 know now,- about the
relatxves, ags well as the eutsxde world. 80O

trust ln God.

LR PP




I've given these people, every chance, possi-
ble, .to let you, and:.the relatives go, but
looks®as though, they:gefuse. 8o if they hurt
anyone, the crimes, will surely, have a lasting
effect.

Thank you for the stamps and God bless you, and
keep you safe. Trust in no .one, but God.

Sincerely, Alvin B. Ford A/K/A Sherlock.
Appendix, Lettqfsg R, ‘ AN

As time wore on in 1983, Mf;.fprd?s delusional system

remained very much the same. Gta@#ally, however, more people
became hostages, and as more‘péople'became‘hostages, Mr. Ford's
role as the only one who could help the hostages, began to
develop. As this role grew, Mr. Foéd becaﬁe increasingly angry
- rignteoualé angry -- and~incréasingly grandiose; On'Maréh 28,
1983, for exé@?le, Gail kowland received the following angry

barrage: :V
Dear %bwland:

I rgé%kved your 15.%axch 83,. 21 March 83,
letter. '~ Sorry in my delay, in this reply.
- Since you have been in the pipe alley, behind
my cell, with my lawyers, family, and prison
officials, since July 82, even death vrow,
inmates, I declided, I ‘wquld not write, until
nOU - . * ’
Also I note all the people, who was working at
95X, WJAX, are also inside the pipe alley,

behind my cell. .

You know the story too well. I know very well,
you have told quite a few lies on my family and
me, since the first day you had my relatives,
.brought to the priscn, back in July 82,
'Whatever reason, you brought them here for,
- possibly, you will explain it, later, in a

letter or in person.
&

As Egr as your leavihg this prison, going to
Tallahassee, to write for that newspaper, 1
won't comment on that point, as of yet. ‘

Y
.

You know, all too well, my problems, and the
problems, of those people you have told lies
on. Also you know or have known, full well,
the attitudes of prison officials, since your
first: visit here in 1981, when that death

warrant was signed.* - 7 o . ‘

Also I want an explanation, as to why you have
my relatives, lawyers, etc...here. Then the
reason, all these death ;ow,prieoners, are out
their cells, bothering my family and lawyers.

| L
Then about the book, I was writing, why didn’'t
you, tell me, your name, was the Destiny of
951) WJAX. ) !

Also why was the book given a different title,
and author, and why didn't you send me, a copy
of my own book. Then why was it put in a will.



-Then the reason all the people are here from
95X, WJAX, also Doug Magee, who I-sent, to New
York, to come to Florhda, to write the book.

~ Dale., of 95X, also, why wouldn't he, tell me
his a&me.

The ébook is written, now. 18 August 82.
~Deatiny, is dead. Why was thig in the
newspaper. Who should I write at WJAX 95X
about: all my material, since- Destiny is dead.

Also since Dale, Doug ﬁagee, who never told me,
hxs n@me. ; :

Guess all that's lost, and Destiny is dead
The :book sold for $680,000, and was put in a
wxll to Gilbert. I‘know the whole story.

1 teld you long ago, I would give you that
“book. Where is it, you had it, all the
letters. What are you, pulling on me, and my
family. o - -

First I want you to know, I am a man, possibly,
the beat you ever knew. You will not treat me
as some dumb~ass nigger..

You ‘had na friends, you don't even know, where
my book is. Never gave me one penny, since
I've known you. Not sent one package, or
anything. - ' o :

Then you treat my family llke they are no one,
in front of people, who could glve less than, a
damn gbout you. When there is no money, no
drugs, gee where they go.

I will write any lady, "I want, this Jack—off
shit, you can take to someone else. This talk
about: Leper, etc....want you to understand. I
can: call any woman, and 1 demand respect. If
you want someone, elseg go dhead.

Greatest.man on this earth or what. There's
quite -a few things I have to say. Pipgt I've
joined. the Ku Klux Klan, to get my family out
‘of this prison. Because looks as you won't
‘stopiy?ur lies. '

The whole while, since July 82, I've been
trying to get my family out of here, you have
been trying to keep them here, why. Then my
lawyers.

The crime watch on Channel 4, what happened to
all those letters. Was there ever any money,
from the letters. No, I don't guess, you never
told me, if I was ever riqht on the crime

watéhé

Since July 82, I've sent teletypes, as you
know. The talk has been on my case on appeal.
Now that I've dismiss, my case, there's nothing

to talk about.

My Eamily know, nothing of the Ku Klux Klan,
why do you have them talking this foolishness,
scariﬂg them, with these guards. Whatever
lies,: you told get them straighten out.

Now all these punks, on. "death row, you have out
these c€lls. I'm tryins ay best not to hurt
anyone, all of them are punks. :




Thza'askxng the guard for a cxgarette, shit.
Trying to keep me, from purchasxng things from
the .gtore is some shx; Who is guard Ortagus
is he Scott of 95X, is Wxglxs, *CcC*", and what's
“Steve: Fox." I hear all theixr voices, but
neither has come, ouz-3iid Gave me their name.

You know, I've been on DC, since July 82, and
all these DR's these guards have written, even
those - on the Dzsciplxnary Commxttee. '

You know, very well yeur 1ies have hurt, my
family. I don‘t know, how. many have been told,
by others, but it's pass -time, you ‘stopped
lying. ! ' :

\

So I joined the ¥Ku Klux xlan. Now what there's
no money. I need some,§ flave you been telling
people, I have money. »

The lawyer will be years, getting the book
back.  Well what now, since I joined the Ku
- Klux Klan. . ‘ i .

1 read some on Bill Wleinson, he no damn fool.
From what I've read he knows of business, and
is not-no small-minded person. Even though
these people, who are bothering my family treat
both him and me like, damn fools. And I'm
tired?of it, : ST '

This &hit, streak all nighf, is a bunch of
shxt, these guards don't know.a damn thing, and
’ keep botherxng my famzl E I'm tired of ‘it.

L. >;

Scott, knows the messages, and I damn sure will
not iet, any these punks, snitches, know what
he has told me. Because now, is the time to
AoVe. : )

These' guards and inmates, don't know a damn
thing, and I'm tired of this shit from these
bastards, bothering:my family.

This is not for them to know, and they won't
know. These motherfuckers are~going,.to get
from behind my damn cerl,'and my family 1s

.'going home.

~I ‘m tired of these petty-mznded bastards, these
lnmateﬁ, it's more than enough to Ltry to save

their llves.

1 ha&e\too much werk to do, than this bullshit,
you're: throwing at me. I expect anything I
want Ot need.

Also to talk to each person from 95%, later. I
have many people, I need to contact, you know
- all, myiproblems, so won't discuss then.

au

Will have you contact some, m1331ng property,
DC,Alawyers, family, visits, e&chedule, them

all, packages, stamps,feuc,...

YEER

Be sa;e to write. p

Sincerely, Alvin B. Ford.



Appendix, Letters, o. And only tfive uays later, on Aprii &,

1983, Scharlette Holdman received a”létter. in which Mr. Ford
: j

recounted 6he§ growing magnitude of what he, by then, was
referring to‘as%'the hoatage cr;gis,' and tbé critical, world-
historical_iééartance of.hia‘fsie in ;;ying,tg resolve the
crisis: | :‘f | ’

Dear $¢1dman:

I've heard your voice in thé prison in Q-Wing,
since August 82, when I was housed on Q-3-w-3,
and Holly Morris, s¥isn Margaret Vandiver,
Professor Wollan, Gail Rowland, Deborah
Gianoulis, Tom Wills, Julian Bond, Rev., Jessie
Jackson, Senator Edward Kennedy, all my family
members, Dr. Amin, Susan Cary, Esq., Richard
Burr,‘ III, John. Middleton, Bsq., William
Sheppard, Dr. Gwendolyn Tucker, PBS Channel ¢
Honorable Arnette Girardeau, Honorable Haben,
just to name a few of the names.

I've: written many people, from the

Superintendent of Florida State Prison, to the
former Superinteandents, prison inspectors,

Wainwright, the Attorney General, Joy Shearer,

the Asglstant Attorney General, United States

Attorney General, FBI Director, even President

of the United States, Southern Poverty Law

Center, and many others. .

- All concérnlng my‘family.being‘held, hostage
inside the prison wails, at Plorida State
Prisop, by the Ku Klux Klan. :

You know, all toc well about this, and these
mind readers. I was very disappointed you
didn't .or couldn’t do anything in. December,
other than join the Ku Klux Klan, along with
others; who were held hostage. It's been about
263 :days, my family . has been here. I
understand you, Rowlard, Pins, Esq., Carey,
Hill, Esq., are ladies, Morris, Tucker, M.D.,
Glanculis, Jefferson, Silbersteln, are women,
~which makes, thie much tougher, along with

iothe:§-~ : oo ‘ .

I went ahead and joined’ the Ku Klux Klan, to
save the lives of my family. This man holding
them hostage, is the one in the crime watch of
26 Pebruary 83, you haven't saw those letters.

so far the governmentfhasn't done a thing. The
lawyers won't say, one word, other than, behind
my cell in the pipe alley Q-2-W-5, :

I would guess the whole-world knows about this,
crisis, because it's been on radio, for months
now. I'm okay. Just trying to get my family
‘out thig prison. Thought Gail had gone crazy, -
bothering my family, lawyers, with these
people. and prison guards.” . - - T

I've' written every pfisap official, in
Tallahassee, and not cne thing has been done.
Even. the governor and Jim Smith.

g R R
e



Staiips and paper, running very low, the
problems with legal packages regular packages,
pass’ X-mas packages, items from the store
(prison), television, radio, newspapers,
magazines, etc... is the same. |

Also DC, Disciplinary Confinement, but as well
as ever. Schedule an interview, whenever you
can, “"Reaching out,* “amnesty International,"®
asked if I had written the Clearinghouse, just
decided to do so. Tell the staff, hHello and
everyone else. Have written quite a few people
the pass time. I try to work on my de%th case,
in which, I'm finding out some intéresting,
facts. Just learned. :

Very difficult, to show a positive outlook, on
the capital punishment, situation. With the
death . row inmates, committing crimes, in
prison; testifying to the public, destroying
that image, I've tried to maintain, in showing,
the state should not kill, these inmates, on
death row. . :
For :the first time, we have the lawmakers, take
a look:'at death row, aad‘look at what wu get,
Rape, attempted extoctiom,’ asuault, amony other
crimes, which will make {t that much ditflicule,
for these stays of e¢xecution.

God knows, I've tried my level, beést, to show,
lawmakers, they shouldn't kill me. Then try to
protect the others, by giving -the State of
Florida, my life, to show the world, how wrong
this death penalty is. .
God has blessed me, in this crisis, to have
known, '‘some great psople. I would not,
otherwise, have known., Pray God they will
remain, in our cause. :

People are real strange, even though who work
at thiq prison. As you can see, 1 never lied,
to you,.or Middleton, Hill,.Esq., Fins, Esq.,
or Rowland. : |

All Iﬂéan_do now,'is*ptay God, ‘everyone will
make it out of this crisis safe. Don't ever

- worry.about me, my God is too strong.

,my regards to everyone, I'll just wait

Do giv, I
around, and see what happens, this is all I can
do, at;this point. '

w:itey%s many people @s»pogsib;e, about Fhis
crisis, my God has. brought help, in attention,
in our| cause, in fighting capital punishment.

Contén;jin knowing, my name?will be, left in
some .respect, of the shame, ;'ve cause others,
including my family, in.my being on death row.

Have‘véry little papet, but will try to write
more often. God bless you, and the staff of

the FCJ, give everyone my regards, including

ol

Sincerely, Alvin B;.Eordo v

Appéndix, Lette;é, T.
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Gradu..iy, in the days and weeks that followed these

ietters. anéer gave way to granpiosity. For example, less than

"one month after Mr. Ford wtote-ns.'aoldman, Mr. Pord wrote an
attorney in Miami, Randall Berg,
Dear Mr. Berg:

I was given your nanme as a_ source to contact
concgrning the hostage crigis, by Beryl N.
Jones of the ACLU Washingtbn, DC. '

I'm sure you have information on the hostage
crigis, at Plorida State Prison, this is day
287, the Ford family, lawyers, news reporters,
senators, Senator Kennedy and many other
leaders, ' ‘ :

This crisis has to end, it is causing the
racial unrest in your city, namely Liberty
City. To curve the crime rate, we will need
your help. T : '

Please do not disregard this letter. Your
national political leaders, are here inside the
walle, of Plorida Stata Prison, _

Please brief yourseif, by contacting . CBS
Channel 4, Eyewitness News, WJIXT, Jacksonville,
Florida. Also Jerri Hamilton, ABC Radio News,
Dave Barret, Rita and staff. Also President
Reagan. . '

You wiil have to bring. someone, with yeu a
lawyer, call CBS Channel 4 WJXT. ,

Do ‘not disregard this letter, you will have to
schedule an interview with Alvin Bernard Ford

No. (G4dé414.

This is day 287. Do reply by United States
ma Ll .. i :

-Sinéé%ely, hlvin‘Bern;td-éord A/K/A Sherlock.

‘cc: : U.S. Attorney General
President Reagan

Appendix, Le%ﬁers,‘u. As this ietter made clear, the hostage
crisis was«é;;il growing worse by the gnd of April, 1983.
Moreover, thééhostages by thgn included "senators, Senator
Kennedy, an; ;any other leaders,"™ and the crisis was of such
giobal impottgdée that it wé@»s%aping the events of history.
Indeed by Hay'a. 1983, the ligt.o£ hostages in?ludediaome 135
people,»mqny:qi.uhom were nationallyvkngwn publié f%gutesf' ggg
Appendix, Lgt;éra V. . . ‘

As ur.'éogdis delusiens'beéémé increasingly g:andiose, a new

element ente:éd the delusions: Sr. Ford felt that he was

becoming powerful enough that he himself could end the crisis and



Lorce the © e8¢ OL Luc NOStayes an. .hereafter, punish those

responsible.;ffpg development oé,chislélement was apparent in a

TR

letter to Jim'$mith on May 10, i983.

|
Dear Mr. Smith:
o .

I know the Department of Corrections is well
aware Of this hostage crisis, as well as your
offices. We have spoken over the FCC in
November at the FSU football game (1982)
concerning this crisis.. You were with Joy
Shearer and Governor Graham, some six months
ago. o

This is day 317, my family and lawyers have
been held hostage. ‘The Department of
Corrections has endangered the lives of my
family, lawyers, and news reporters, from the
institution level to the state level., ’

. Please schedule an interview with Alvin B.
Ford. -Florida State Prison No. 044414. Report
all f£éindings to President Reagan, and the
United States Attorney Gencral and kd Austin,
District Attorney, Jacksusonville, Florida.

As ‘you know, Gwendolyn Louise Ford Shaw
Williams RN had a baby inside the prison walls
in these pipe alleys.~~ The baby's at the
clinic. - Also my sister~in~law, Elsa Maire
Perkins Ford (United States Army) had a baby
while living in these pipe alleys. Thank God
they were pregnant before being kidnapped.
v " N
I have fired a number of ‘officials at the
institutional level and state level, with the
finali approval, from the Governor, and
President of the United States. Also your

offices. ’

+

There will be a number of lawsuits, criminal
charges, all listed 7 on the Federal
Communication Commission. Also there will be
‘testimony before a Presidential Subcommittee,

on this hoastage crisis.

Alsc .olease note, I write crime watch on CBS
Channek 4, Eyewitness News. Please note the
crimewatch of 26 Pebruary 82. I wrote these
letters. on these murders for President Reagan,
he called a "grace period,” will please try
under  these same persons have, my family,
lawyer, reporters  and our country's leaqers
hostage, inside Florida .State Prison, Q-Wing,
in these: pipe alleys. : .

..I'm pot sure, how many persong, are inside
these pipe alleys, through the prison, but I
think there, is- others, on other wings,
although, I'm not sure; because I'm inside the
cell. T :

I have request prison officials to call the
FBI. Hopefully we know (government) how many
pecrsons, have been taken hostage. Some have
been here since August of last year.



Appendix, Leéters” W. As this sense of his own power grew, Mr.
' Ford summoned natxonal and Lntefnatlonal leaders to Florida State
Prison 'to b&lp end this hostage criais.

19,

Appendxx,

~letter to Judqe Joseph w. Hatchett,

cci

I have been in solitary confinement, since July
82. The President of -the United States, Mr.
Reagan and the United States Attorney General,
know ?verjthing about th;s case.

Each. person at the instltutlonal level know,
full wella the rules of DOC, being employed by
the $tate of Florida." I have fired everyone,
I've wrltten, the final approval, will be from
the President of the United States, Mr, Reagan,
andthe United States httorney General, at DOC
both the institution Iewvel -and state level,

ooeo‘_\p‘ : ‘
ancerely, Alvin B. Ford A/K/A Sherlock

ccC U .S. Attorney General
P:ealdent Reagan

1983, Mr., Ford wrote Justice Sandra Day O'Connor as follows:

Dear Hadam Justice G° Connor.“

I have begn waxting on your reply, to my pass
corrwspondence. Please give all Justices a
copy of my 1l March 83, letter and 23 April 83
letter.»

-

Please each Justice follow, the directions of
this.; letter, Steward,. Blackman, Powell,
Stevens, Marshall, Brennan,'aurger, White,
Rehnqmist. P

Each will have to z ayel to Jacksonville,'
Plorida. The mayor of uacxsonv111e, will meet
each iat the airport, with CBS, ABC, NBC
televisjon stations.

“
R

All'ihis nation's leaders, have assembled in
Jacksonville, FPlorida. - CBS Channel 4

Ry -

~Byew1tness News, will bring you. We need you
. to help end thig hostage crisis. Algo contact

ABC radio news.

Then each of the following, Senator John Glenn,
Wwalter Mondale, Senator. Gary "Hart, Senator
Ernest Hollings, Senator Cranston, President
Reagan, Senator Edward Kennedy, Julian Bond,
Rev. Jesse Jackson, Reubin Askew, Benj)amin
uooks NAACP, Ted Koppel ABC Nightline.

There arte klnga and queens, Prime Minister
Margaret Thatcher, many of our nations leaders,
each:Justice. Please reply by United States

mail.j%,

Slnce:ely, Alvin B. Ford A/K/A Sherlock

U;S. Attorney General
resident Reagan

A

n“,
5 Yy
d ’: >-‘\-v'~ 4%

.

Appeals for thg”Eleventh (:x;rc.:v.‘lﬂ.-.).~

For example, on May

Let:ers, X. See also Apgendlx, Letters, Y (similar

United States Court of
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By Julyf%?, 1983, the hcétage crisis gseemed to be nearly
over. MNr. Fof&fwrote Gail Rowland on’that ‘date, reporting much
success in resolving the crisis.‘ Ségnificantly, Mr, Ford's view
o( his own éoyer and nétiaaal!in}ernationai esteem was also
continuing to‘growa Mr. Ford Bégad to refer'to himgself as "Pope
John Paul, ItI.' In this resolutaon phase® of the hostage
crisis, Mr. Ford for the first txmg was also beginning to allow

himself to tﬁxnk about other matters -- some @f which were

% ‘

clearly delusibnél and some of which were not.

Dear Rowland.

I am replying to your 12 May 83 letter on the
above date. Thank y-avccx the legal supplies,
I did, in fact, receive them. Sorry I didn't
wtita. Since you have been standing outside my
door, :I pass, the writing.

I have been in the need for legal supplies, for
monthe. You know, very well of the problems
you have created. This hostage crisis is& in
day 377. : s

I've .written Counselcr Harrington for 1061
formg for legal supplies, and he refuses to
send them. S0 he ls fired and under arvest, as
the others. 0

This investigation has been very successful,
and . to .the exact point of my pass letters.
It's unfortunate so mauv, prison personnel will
be cast in prison. )

Thanggully the CIA/FBI was in fact able to
investigate UCI, the Attorney General's Office,
all ‘level of state and federal court. . The
Florida State Supreme Court, I've appeinted new
Juatice&, I appointed nine. - _

.Especially ucr! investigation of the Fort
case, of the pads 60 minutes, we even have the
‘staff of UCI thinking with all intentions, they
are holding my family hcstage, for extortion.

Thank God they did the things they, because no
human being will ever forget, the shame and

" mental suffering. Each their arrest, excuse,
uill‘seek their arrest.

The queations I asked you about my family you

state;’ 'You can't ansuer, well explain, "Why

you can't answer.®  How could could you be

confused, about what's going on in the prison.

I am'8till on DC, this is the 352 day, I have

been in the need for many things, but passed.
" I'1ll survive this crisis. , Co

Do you know Patti Reagan? - What Kind of wife do
you think she will make. Thinking about asking
her to marry me. You may see it in the
newspaper, magazines, on the 'news each day. Be
sure to look at the gifts I m leaving, daily at
_the &u&te House, 100 eauh day, for 100 days.

Hopefully she will say "yés," send her a
teletype, for me, )

’

et
e



N i
I need the 1983-1984 fcotball schedule, college
and . pro. Alsc I need you to get a weekly copy
of "Doc's Football Sports Journal,® send it in
the mail. Use regular mail. Each week.

Then 'a copy of point wise, and the weekly
newspaper column, on college and pro lines.
" Point spreads. Also gold sheet. This will be
~ in regular mail. This is too important, for
you not to fill this request,

Do bﬁ‘lin touch.

Sincéﬁely, Alvin B. Ford A?K/A Sherlock, Pope
John Paul, 1II

Appendix, Leﬁtééa. Z. L

In the l?st letter whichéva have avallable from Mr. Ford,
dated‘uovembeiﬁéﬂ, 1983, the,hsgiagé crigis appeared to have been
resolved and %@g referred to only in passing. Mr., Ford was still
grandiose, :efeéring with irritation to his “aides’'"™ failure to

review his letter, but his delusional system seemed to have
I . '

changed signifiéantly in content. For example, he seemed to have

picked up téqﬁﬁivéa in recenfﬁmbnths.- Moreover, his form of
. | . S -

. . | .
communication Fax becoming quite escteric and lncoherent, as

commonly occurs in severely psychotic individuals.3

Dear s#therg

Its been a while, since I wrote, but there was
no need, with this government, or rather this
state, having so many problems.

Couldn't imagine this state, and the U, S.
Government could be so, corrupt, Also the
other countries of this, universe. Excuse the
-above mistakes, rushed and making notes for the
-gervice. If my aides, were at hand, the

.mistakes would have been cleared. So overlook
them. | ' : '

% Sp A amerTe

Exp@cﬁ some lawsuits about this letter so, to
all,~concerned, be well informed.

If you can send some money and stamps, say
whatever, you caa, I have asked wife 1,
Britian, she said $400.00, Wife 2 $500.00,
Sandra Wife 3 sald §1.0C, wife 4 said $300.00,
Wifé & $600.00, Wife 6 said $200.00, wife 7
$100,00, Wife 8 (no reply) Wife 9 said {it's a
dama insult) Wife 10 said, (Nc comment).

Alsa send some stamps, they're 30 cents eo,
listen you take care. Laugh God won, Daniel
won, page 7 one 2 one, 6 one fort note D won,
'right one wrong one, wrong cne right one. D
one 3 one 1/2 one, years one.

! - ;ee DSM-III, Bupra, at 183 (“"Where loosening of associations is
severe, lncoherence may occur, that is, speech may become
incompreheaiibleu There may be poverty of.content ofcspeech,.ln
which apeecﬁ>is adequate in amount but conveys little information
because it is vague, overly abstract or overly concrete,

repetitive,’ or stereotyped.”)

A A



Can' ; imagine people can try, what they have.
Need,anything. No never, as long as my family
and wxfes are safe. : .

Ruahed §0 the letter,‘ shall be review by
reporters, mistakes?., Note private., Aides
tapea; gtc...Take careg ‘ y -

Love,you, Sherlock.
Appendix, Letéérs, AA.

C} The Interviews By Dr. Amin

Counsel %or‘ar. Ford initially arranged for Dr. Jamal A.
Amin, a psyéhi@trist from Tallahéésee, to evaluate Mr. Ford in
July, ISBl,'inEéonnection with pending clémency‘proceedingé. Even
after clemenc§ had been denied, counsel asked Dr. Amin to
continue aeeing MT. Ford,'fof therapeutic purposes, Secause of
the deterioratxon of Mr. Ford's mental health which began in
December, 1981. Dr. Amin continued to seg¢ Mr., Ford until August,
1982. At that @oxnt Mr. Ford came to ‘beliave that Dr. Amin was
conspiring against him, in concert with Gail Rowland and the Ku
Klux Klan, and would no longe; see¢ Dr. Amin. On the basis of hls
four xn-person evaluatxons 'of érg Ford aver this fourteen-month
period, together—with hig review g¢ Mr. F@td's letters, a taped
conversation hgtween Mr. Ford and his attorneys, reports of
various persoﬁs?who had the opportunity to obgerve Mr. Ford's
behavior directly, and Mr. Ford's prison medical records, Dr.

Amin reported the following "SIGNIFICANT FINDINGS RELATED TO

MENTAL STATUS®:*%

(1)  During the last psychiatric evaluation -
the examiner was impressed with the feelings of
*emotional distance® and an inability to
establish a previously on-going empathic

rapport,

(2) Affect and moods are no longer appropriate
or adequate to Mr. Ford's pregent situation
indicating some disturbance in the regulation
of his affect or emotions.

(3) The content of Mr. Ford 8 speech increas-—
ingly 1lesans toward tha svmbolic, the esoteric,

and - t.ne&abstract°

{4)~ Episodes of the ab;ypt blocking of the
stream of thought when Hr. Ford ceases tc speak
in the»mxddla of a ssnteace,

(5) ur.-Ford hag difficulty in organizing his
thoughits by the usual rules of universal logic
and reality. His associations are loose, his

4 These findinéa are excerpted from Dr. Amin's #eport of June 9,
1983, a copy of which is inclided in the Appe?dxx.




attentxon span is dxmlnlsned,"and he appears
unable to prevent the intrusion of irrelevant
material into his thought processes. Also, he
has- dsziculty in maintaining appropriate
levels of abstractness as he accentuates
obscure features while ignoring central issues.
This. decreaae in his abstract attitude has been
accompanied by aa increase in his 'concrete
thxnking.

(6) ?ur. Ford is uaahle to differentiate
fantasy from reality and his fantasies become
part [of the basis for "his delusions. ' He
relates fantasies which indicate that he feels
his thoughts are being controlled or influenced
by "outside forces" such as a female disk
jockey in Jacksonville, Florida.

(7)) Ht. Ford has developed complex, yet
logiczl paragnoid and delusional systems
usually after the false interpretation of some
actual occurrence. His paranoia and delusional
thinking have centered-around "the Ku Klux
Klan®, nonexistent love affairs with any female
showing, interest in his predicament, and secret
messagyes from the radio, television, and books.

(8) . There are ccnéinclng and conaisgtent
indications that Mr. ¥Fosd suffers from auditory
and visual hallucinations. . He has consis-
tently maintained that he sees and hears
incidents on his ceil:block 4nvolving his
mother's wmurder; an unidentified inmate
threatenjng to kill him with a gun, knife, or
cleaver; and an unidentified woman repeatedly
being beaten and raped. - Reality testing does
nothing to shake HMr. Ford's faith in his
hallucinations which were first reported
approximately twenty months ago., _Prison guards
and other Death Row ‘Inmates have reported
episodes of Mr. Ford& speaking out loud and
angrily to seemingly nonexistent persons.

{;"‘.

(9) .. There is strong evidence of suicidal
ideation both past and present. '

-(10)1 Florida State Prison Medical Recorda
.indicate that Mr. Ford has been treated for
*peptic Ulcer Disease”™ since 1978 and that
‘"there was one ‘instance of treatment for an
*Agitated Depression®™ in 1982, His medical
records also reflect-aumerous stress related
somatﬂc complaints such as chest pains, joint
peins, and skin reactzons.

,—

(113 There is a documented history of severe
drug abuse of substances such as: Cocaine, LsSD,

Alcohol, and Amphetam&ﬁts””

(12) nr. Ford appears toc have. very little
insight into the fact that he has any emotional
probiemsa and goes to great lengths to deny
mental ‘illness.

D. The Interview by Dr. Kaufman

In January, 1983, counsel for Mr. Ford asked Dr. Harold
Kaufmana of Hashington, D.C., to consult with us concerning Mr.
Ford's pregreasively deteriorating mental health. There were

three reasons for the consult at that'poink in time. First, Mr.
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Ford was begxnnxng Lo say w;t& gowe trequency that he wanted to
dismiss his appeals and be - executed Because we believed that
his desire to, do this was the product of his mental illness, we
dld not believe he was competent to mak& guch a decision.
‘However, we:needed expert opiglon to support our views in the
event that ur. FPord insisted oanursulng this course. Second,
because by that time, Dr. Amin was\percgived by Mr. Ford as a
cocongpirator against him, and for Ehét reason, Mr. Ford would
not sgsee Dr., Agin, we decided that we myst engage a psychiatrist
ogher than Dr. amin. &nd fhird,-or; Kaufman is‘highly respected

in forensic psychiatry and came highly recommended. See Dr.

Kaufman's cur:é;ulum vitae, ipcluded'in the Appendix. v

| Even thoﬁéﬁ Dr. Keufman was available to évaldate Mr. Ford
in January, 19&3, he was not able to do so mhen, or for a number
of months ther@atter, because nr. Ford would not agree to see
him. Indeed, between January and OCther, 1983, Mr. Ford refused
to see nearly’ everyone who ttied ﬁo géee him -~ counsel, family
members, and friends; By mid-October, however, Mr. Ford again
seemed wxllxng to see whoever w;shed to aee him, and at this

time, agreed ho see Dr. Kéufmanm 'the tima Dr. Kaufman
.‘ .

conducted his in-person interview with Mr. Ford, therefore, he
h 1 known about Hr. Ford for ten months and during that time, had
reviewed much of Hre Ford's correspondence and had listened to
approximately three hours ‘of taped - interviews between Mr. Ford
and counsel. Accordinglg, Dr. xaufman approached the interview

with a good dgal of knowledge about Mr. Ford.
|

Dre. Kaufmad interviewed Mr, Focd for three houra on November

3, 1983, and reported the content of the interview as follows.

Mr. &ﬁvin Ford entered the interview room in
appatent high splrits and bantered for about
fifteen minutes with you [Richard Burr] and
Professor Wollan. He generally ignored me and
my occasional questionsi It should be. noted
that '‘your and Professor Wollan's presence was
deemed necessary by me o allow the intetview
to progress at all bkecause of Mr. Ford's

revious (and I understand subsequent) extreme
.eluctunce to be interviewed. I also suggested
your presence in order to set him more at ease
g0 'that he would be-@ere .inclinf[ed] to be
trustful, open and relaxed wlth me, whjm he had

never before met.
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Aft... about fifteen minutes oy questioning by
him and answers by the two of you he turned to
me and said, "You a good guy? You OK?" I
replied that I thought I was "OK.*

Up to- this point his questions -had beeéen
disjointed, and had ranged from personal
detaiis ("food's QK - how you ‘eat'") to
delugional questions ("When's CBS comin' in
here.®). But after 15 minutes the incoherence
of his mental associations and .the almost
totally delusional nature of anything to do
with his case emerged as his facade crumbled.

One thought led to another with no seeming
relation to the previous one with such rapidity
that -I have come to the conclusion that there
is no reasonable posszbzlxty that Mr. Pord was
dissembling, malingering or otherwise putting
on a performance to induce me to believe him to
be psychotic or lncompetent to be executed.

It is unfortunate that no tape, especially a
videotape, exists to pPreserve 'for concerned
observers the obvious fact that he was not
*acting® for ay benefit<-or for hie own. 1
think the best way to convey the spontaneocus
and paychotic nature of his ramblings {g to
simply record them (see below). These are not
selected passages, but a stream of conscious-—
negs, either spontaneously rendered, or spoken
in response to a previous question. It is to
be noted that there was very little animation
or feeling in Mr. Ford's voice as he spoke,
only a kind of “flatnesa®™ or lack of intensity
of affect.

Mr. Foprd: The guard stands outside my cell and
s* . .. reads my mind., Then he puts it on
» tape and sends it to the Reagans and
CBS...I know there is some sort of
death penalty, but I'm free to go
whenever I want because it would be
illegal and the executioner would be
executedeg.b&S is trying to do a
movie about my case...l know the KKK
and pews reporters all disrupting me
and CBS knrows it. Just call CBS
crime watch...there are all kinds of
people in pipe alley (an area behind
: Mr. Ford's  cell) bothering mne
| ~-Sinatra, .Hugh Heffner, people from
the dog show, Richard Burr, my
sisters and brother trying to sign

the death warrants 8o they don't

keep botnerlng me...l never see

them, I only hear them’ especially at
night. ({(Note that Mr. Ford denies
seelng these people in his delu-
slons. - This suggest that he is
honestly reporting what hig mental
processes are.) ‘I won't be executed
because of no crime...maybe because

I'm a smart aSs...my family's back

there (in pipe alley)...you can't
evaluate me, ] did a study[in the
army...alot of maaturbatxen.g.I lost

alot of money on the stock market.
They're back there investigating my

case. Then this, guy motions with

his finger like when I pulled the
trigger. Come on back you'll see

what they're up teo--Reagan's back

there too. ~Mg and Gail boyght the

prison an@_;»@;ve to sell it back.
o . . ‘ :

ongies T
I A :



v State and federal prisons. We
e changed all the other countries and
' because we've got a pretty good
group back there I'm completely
harmless. ‘That!® s how Jimmy Hoffa

got it. ﬂy £ase is gonna save me.,

ae Cqmments in parentheaes are my own.

At this point I_should comment that none of
this "idea salad” is out of context. Indeed
there is no apparent context for these ramb-
ling,:dzsorganlzed delusional bits of idea-
tional material.

I ask@d, “Are you go;ng to be executed?" Mr.
Ford replied, "I can't be executed because of
the landmark case. I won. Ford v. State will
prevent executions @ll ovwer." -

Dr Kaufman {Q): Are’

r.:Ford (A): Yes.
e - Does that mean that the
State intends to execute
5 you?
A | _No.
Q . S Why not?
A - Because Pord v. State

e - - prevents it, They tried to
get me with ‘the FCC tape
‘but when the KKK came in it
was: - up to CBS and the
Governor. These prisoners
are. -rooming back there
raping everybody. I told
the Governor to sign the
death warrants so they stop
bothering me,

Appemdix,.xau§@§ﬁ Report, at 1-3.

E. The Interviéb By Wollan, Rowlandj and Vandiver

Following th@ interview with Dr. Kaufman on November 3, 1983,

Mr. Pord again entered a perlod of ‘time when he refused to see
anyone seeking a visit with him., Mr. WQllan attempted to see Mr,
rFord on November 18, and Mr, For@ abrubtly éhd angrily left the
interview after only ten minutes.. Again on December 8, Mr.
‘ollan, accompanied by a parélegal {and friend of Mr. Pord),
‘3rgaret Vandiver, attempcédgto seé Mr. Ford, but Mr. Ford
‘used to come to the v;siﬁing‘a;ea.:.And again on December 15,
o Mr. Wollan, accompanie§~;his'time by ﬁatgaret Vandiver and
.1 nd, attempted to séé ﬁt;;Ford - ©On thks accasion, Mr.
zd did come to the visiting area and stayed far a few minutes.

However, the caatent of this xnterVLew waa quite different from

‘ay tratl had‘ggne on before. kh¢le Mr. ‘"Ford‘'s associations had



become increaéingly "loose® (see DSM-III in :he Appendix) during

the course of‘hxs illness, in the interval between November 3,
and December lS, 1983, his loosenlng of asaociations became

"severe" (seeJDSH III, at 182), xn much khe same way as Mr.

Ford's 1etter{of November 28, 1983 to his mother (supra, at pages

36-37) demonatrated a severe looaening of aasocxations. The

interview on Dy“ember 15, 1983, traqscrxbed from a tape record-
ing, consisted entirely of the Eollowing.

Mr, WOllan.....ﬂow are you Alvin?

Mr. Po%d........(no responae) o

Mr. WQllan.....Do you mxnd if I sit ‘a little
closet 'with this mikw < ‘

Mr. Eord.......(no response) .
Mr. Wollan.....What's the matter, Alvxn? Are
you golng to sit there and not talk? What's
troubling you? Alvin, it seems to me there's a
lot in there you need to say-and just sitting
here and glowering at us is not going to help.

Mr. Pord.......{NO responsge) = i

Mr. Wollan.....What would you like ue to
- know? Hhat would you like us to do?

Mr. Ford--o-o..(kicks foot toward Mr.|Wollan,
~showing bottom of flip flop) ‘

Mr. Wollan.....What's that mean?

Mr. Ford.......{no response)

Mr. wcllan,,...what's the trouble?

i

Mr. Ford...o...(no response) %
—_—— !

-Ms. Rcwland....!ou have your jacket on. Are
you cold? It's a little cool today. Are your
feet cold in just the flip flops? I know I was
pretty cold outside... .We had to wait a few
minutes outside before we c0u1d come in and it

was chilly.

Mr. Pord.......Code one.

MsS. ﬁoﬁlénd....l'm real glad to see you,
It's ‘been a long time. - I'm so glad you were
able to come out. Are you still angry with me?

‘Hr. FOtd...\...oNO'Onrefs] . . )

Ms. Rowland....No?' It'e been so long, I'm glad
I was able to come here today and see you. I
hope that we can talk some. because I know
you've been having a real hard time and I want
80 badly to be able to help. I haven't heard
from you in a long time: :

Mr. Ford...,....Code one.

. M8. Rggiand....You need to tell me a little
more. thian that because I'm not sure what you

mean. |

%
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Mr. Ford.......Kllled one.,

Hs; Rowland....I still don't understand

Mr. thd.;{.g..xilled one. Break oneQ

S.vR@Wlandoo.qxilled Qngl break Qne?i

~Mr. Ford.......No one. ‘'head one.

Mr.fﬂailan.....alvin, what does that mean?

Mr. Ford.......(no response)

Ma.;Rowland....I B nat _sure what yéu mean.
Can. I sit a little bit closer? Will that
botherx you?

Mr. FQrd.,.....No one.

Ms. Rowland....Okay. 1I'll1 move my chair, my
stuff...I brought my notebook in case you had
anything you wanted me to write down, SO you
just tell me 1f you have gomething you want me
to writa down. ,

Mr. Ford.......State one. Electric ong.

{ pause)

Code'cné. take one.

A

Ms. Rowland....Do you want me to write thia

down?

Mr. Ford.......Take one, off one. Code one,
take one, say one, threaten one, Code one,
off ong. : e e

Mr. Wollan.....Alvin, who ‘should we tell
this to? ' !

Fo&d.......(no aeanonse)

Mr. wBllan.....Is thére gomébody who will

" know what this means?

Mr. " FOrA.......(8pits ‘in Mr. Wollan's

Mra FOL’d.o.....JeSLb -GN »!

diréction, but not on him)

(pause)

Hs. Rowland....Do you have anything else? I

know there's something you'd like to say. Did
you get my Christmas card?

Mr. Ford.......Seen one.

us..ROwland.....bid_you get‘your birthday
card;}too? I sent you a birthday card. -

o

MrC. Ford.,.....No one.

Mr. &ollan.....ﬂave vou. been gettlng letters

from-your mother, &lvxn?

,ML

|

Mroszllan.....Dld you get my letter this
week? v

Mr& EpndOOOQQQ.NO onei{
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(pauie)

Hrit;‘one.

(pause)

Ms . éowland....YoQ ve Ioét'a lot.bf weight

since I saw you last. Have you not been very
hungry? ‘ :

Mr. Pord...o.-¢Y83, one.

 Ms. quland,..,Don't you like the food here?

Mr. ?5§db......NQ one., -

M3 . ﬁoﬁland....well‘“iﬁ”ﬁoésn’t ilwafa look
tos gQQd ' | . d Y

Mr. Ford..n....Certainly one._

Ms., : ﬁowland....You ghould eat a little,
though, so you don't gzt sick. ‘ ~

Mr. Ford.......Say one.

(pause)'

Ms. Rowland,...I'm glad .that you came out. I
wasé worried that you might not because I knew
Larcy and Hargaret were here about a week
290, s s

:-
.

 Mr. Fordsm.e...(grunta)

-

' Ms. Rowland....But you came out today. I'm

glad. 1I'm real glad to sge you°

EY

Mr. Ford.......nght oney

(pause)l

Today one.

Ms. Rowdand....no you have any two 8?2 Or is
evcryth%hg one's today? - :

Mr. FOrd.......Hands one, face o¢ne. Mafia

one.:  God one, father one, Pope one. Pope
~one. Leader one.

Ms. Rowland....I haveﬂgé»;gyn the page.

Mr. Pord.......Leader one. Now one, say one,
crazy‘Q?e. Track cne.

(pausé)ﬂ
God one: Kill one..

Msg. Rowland....ﬂave you seen any newsRpapers
or anythxng in awhile?

Mr For&.,.u...Yes one.,

M8. Rowﬂandc...aid you read about the Pope?

- Mr. Ford...o...Looklng one. x

- ]
M3, Rowland....And Bob Sullivan and the

Pope...

Mr. Forda.sc...Looklng ene.'

B



|
Ms. Rowland....fde made a nlce statement. You
saw ity I was very moved,

Mr. Ford.......Hello oné, need you one.

Y

(pause)
Gail one, threaten one;'kill one.
(pause)

Remember one, letter one? Say one, God one,
blind one, klan one, Destiny one?

- ) _
(pause)

|
Mr. Ford.......Mine cne. Stab one, gay one
crazy. one.

(pause)

Needgéﬁe} love one.

(pausé?

But. o&e. stacve one, damn ong.
(pauaﬁ) S
Damr one, say one,

[

Ms . .Rowl,and. ¢ e @ I' gge.,. o

a

Mr., Ford.......Excuse one, need you-one.
(pause).
Tell .him one. Hello oné;

Ms. Rowland.....I see what you're saying
ando;uo : ; : : . )

‘ . ) : L - .
Mr. PFord.......Review one, law one.. Dead

one. -

(long | ‘silence)

- M8. ngland....l do remember all your letters
_and I‘ve read them, but sometimes it's hard for
me ta-understand what's happening with you.

&

Mr. Eord........ueed one, Love one.,

Ms. ibﬁland....l care about you. I love you,
Alvin. I love you llke my btothers, like my

own family.

a0 )’ . PR

 Mr. Pord.......Time one.

(sténTh up) .
Hs.%Rawland..a.Hhere areiyou going? )
o ‘ o
Mr. Ford.......thtle one.

Mr, wdllan.....You ready | to go?
| |7

- Fhrd.......(apens‘QOom for guards to get
nim) - o
Ms. Rowland....May I say goodbye?

Mr. Ford.......¥€s one.
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Ms. Rowland....I® ] sorry you weren't able to
see ug any longer. Goodbye.

‘!‘

Mr, Ford.......thtle ane.

(leaves with guards)
\

F. The Interview By The Commission of Pszphlatrlsta

On December 19, 1983, just four days after Mr. Ford's
interview thh Hr. Wollan, Mawmz }dzvet, and Ms. Rowland, the
commigssion of- psychiatrxsts appoxnted pursuant to Section 922. 072
interviewed ﬂr. Ford. Based upon the individual commission
members’ reports, confirmed by the observation of all those
present for the commission's interview, Mr. Ford responded in the
same manner to questions on December 19 'as he had responded 6n
December 15 in the Wollan, V&ﬁdiver, Rowland interiiew. As
teported by Dr. Ivory, the interview included such exchanges as
the £olxow1ngs

Q “"aAre you aware they can electrocute you?*
A 'ﬁine one, C one, hot one, die one"
A '5ié one. goneg cne"

Q '&re your attorneys trylng to prevent your
deatb?a

A “Aasasinate one, Bob Graham liagble one, Jim
Smith Eiable one, Senat? one"

Q 'Hhat happens if you dle?'
A 'haog one, Heaven one®

Q 'wnich?‘

‘A 'ﬂopefully it'1ll be Heaven, but if I listen,
Ait'll be Hell® . ,

And later: : L

A "If I die - no more £ar cats
-no more homicide ‘

-n0 more racism

~-in Heaven with God*®

Q “Are you crazy?”
A '&;§ you crazy?‘

RO ]
widl

A  dix, Ivorypﬁéﬁort (emphasis in original).’-

l.-' .

; ‘ . hoochee) ,
2 bers of - the commigsion were Dr. Peter Ivory (Chatta
%;f ;mesh ﬂnatre {Lake City), and Dr. Wwalter Afield (Tampa) .



G. The Commiééﬁbh's Observdtiggﬁgﬁ¢ur. Ford's Cell

Because ar% Ford appeared so disorganized in his thinking
H‘

during the commission's interview, the commigsion members decided

they would ekaﬁine‘nr. Ford's cell on dgath row. According to

R

Dr. Ivory, 'The‘;étionale for tﬁis course of action was dictated
by the reasoﬁ;ng that if the inmatéx;as trul&}as digorganized as
he would haverbné believe, there‘wbgid be agmple signs of it in
his environment.‘ Appendix, Ivory Report. However, no disorgan-
ization was foun&: Lo e |

1) the‘cell was spotlessly clean and in order

2) his toilet articles were neatly arranged
around the alnk : )

3) hﬁafpersonal paporBJWere all stacked neatly
in the cell bars, arranged by category

4) his writings were eitensivé, and the choice
of vocabulary showed a good intelligence

5) .the, arrangements were all: logical, and
there was nothing in " théeé cell that seemed
bizarre, as if he was out of contact with the
“real world.

1d. Accord, K?pendix, uhatré Répgtt.

H. The Reporﬁed'Observations oﬁ;CDErecﬁional Officers

Finally, ib the course of the interview with Mr. Ford and
the examination of Mr. Ford's cell, the commission members

solicited the fiewe of correctional ‘'officers who apparently had

.

contact with Mr. Ford. In reporting the views Of the officers,

the commission members provided somewhat divergent accounts. Dr.

$

Mhatre reported that

[t]he gonversation with the guards at Florida
State Prison who have been working with Mr.
Pord, farnished the following information. His
jibberish talk and bizarre behavior started
after a1l his legal attempts falled. He was
then noted to throw all his legal papers up in
the -air and was depressed for several days
after that. He specially became more depressed
after :another inmate, Kr. Sulliwvan, was put to
death and hig behavior has rapidly deteriorated
sincg * then. In spite of this, Mr. Ford
continues to relate to other inmates and with
the guards regarding hjis personal needs. He
has‘also borrowed books from the library and
has been reading them o# a;daily basis.

Appendix, nhéira Report. Dr. Ibory'ﬁ report was in agreement
with Dr. ﬁbat:e's account of tJe~o£ficera' views concerning Mr.
Ford's ability‘to care for himself and to utilize the prison

library. However, his report d;éagreed with the view reported by



Dr. Mhatre oi-the way in which Mr. Ford's blzarce speech pattern
developed: 'ﬁe’ﬁalks normaliy:tq\the.guarda but during the laat
week they havé heard him,practic@%gﬁghe sttange speech from lists
of words he hqd;;iitten in nonéehéiéal order." Appendix, Ivory

Repdrt._6

-

' PHE EVALUATIONS OF ¥8 FORD'S SANITY

The asaeésmept of Mr. Ford's sénity under Section 922.07
must proceed through two steps. First, there must be “‘a determi-
nation whether Mr. Ford suffers from a ﬁajo? mental disorder that
could affect‘hga~'understanding'-of the nature and effect of the
death penal;y‘and why it is to be cafried out against him,
Second, if Mr. Ford does suffer f;om such a major mental dis-

_ocder, thore“g?st be a determiha;ion whether Mc. Ford's mental
disorder gggéégttqcc hise 'Qnﬁer#t#ndin95 of these matters. 1In
making this ;séeeament, the Goverﬁpr‘muat apply the 922.07
standa£d3,>sagra, pages 3-4, to the available, material facts,
supra, pages ‘wz}&; while taking into account the opinions of the
variou5 expét€8ﬁvbo have expiééééé“opiniéna on the two issues to
be determined'l?getner there'isva mental disorder, which affects
Mr. Pord's,922§Q7 *gsanity®). iﬁ the remainder of this memoran-

dum, we demongtéite how this assestiment should be made.

A. Mr. Pord Suffers From A Disorder That Could Affect His 922.07
Sanity Lo . |
The American Psychiatric'Association'é Diagnostic and Statistical

Manual Oof Mental Disorders (Third Edition 1989), better known as .
'DSH~II£,' is ;ecogniied in the fiéld of mental health as the
only aenerallyfagreed-upon reference source for the diagnosis of
mental disorders.’ Because of the status .of DSM-III, therefore,
its diagnoa£;§ criteria shculd_bé utilized in determining the
first issue péaed by the 922.07 inquiry: yhether Mr. Pord suffers

from any major mental disorder which could affect his "sanity® as

\ It should be noted that mgst of the commission's conversations
with correctional officers occurred-out of the presence of
ounsel for Er. Pord -- during the visit to Mr, Ford's cell, in
hich counsel: was not allowed to participate. Counsel assumes,
yerefore, that different officers held different views as might
be expected, given the difficulcy of assessing mental illness in

"a prison environment. L h

: . - a
7 n explanation of the method by whichDSM-III was produced,
:22 1he'szntroduction' to DSM-III, which is included in the
DSM-1I1 excerpts reproduced in the Appendix.




defined in the étatute. if such crltetia are utilized, Mr. Ford
unquestlonably meets the crzteria for a "Schizophrenic Disorder,”
as that dxsorder is ﬁescribed 1n DSM~- III. Further, that disorder

unquestionab@y cOuld make him “insane™ under the teat of Secticn

922.07. :J;

G e i AT

DSM-III detinea the crxterxa for a Schizophrenic Disorder -’

as:

A. At least one of the following during a
phaae of the {llness:

(1) blzarre delusxona -{content |is
patently absurd and has no possible basis
i.ln fact), such as delusions of being
controlled, thought broadcasting, thought
ﬂnsertion, or thought withdrawal

£2) gomatic, grandiose, religious,
nnihilistic, or other delusions without
pexaecutory or jealous content

(3) delusions with persecutory or jealous
content if accompanied by hallucinaniona
;0§ anx type
;(4) auditory helluCIDatiOnB in which
‘either a voics Lseps up a running
-commentary on the individual‘'s behavior or
"thoughts, or two or more voices converse
thh each other ‘

{5) auditory hallucinations on several
occasiona with content of more than one or
two words, having no apparent relation to
depression or elation

(6) incoherence, marked loosening of
aasociatxons, markedly illogical thinking,
tar marked poverty of content of apeech 1f
‘agsociated with .at 1eaat one of the

'fgllowing.

L (a) blunted, flat, or inappropriate
P affect

(b) delﬁaicns Ot.hallucinationa

;éi (c) catatonic or other grossly
. .. disorganized behavior

8. Daterioration from a previous level of
functiening in such rareas as work, social
relatxons, and gelf-care.
. \ .

C. Dumation. Continuous signs'of the 1llness
for at‘least six months ag-gome time during the
person‘s life, with some signs of the illness
at pregent. The six-moath period must include
an active phase during which there were
symptoms from A, with or without a prodromal or
LLbldual phase, as d&fined below. .

rnodrémal phase: & clear: deterioration in
functionlng before the active phase of the
illness not due to a disturbance in mood or to
a Substance Use Discrder and involving at least
two of the’ symptoms noted below,

i A
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Residual phase: Persistence, following the
active phase of the illness, of at least two of
the symptoms noted below, not due to a disturb-
anceé in mood or to a Substance Use Disorder.

Prodromal or Residual Symptoms .

(1) social isolation or withdrawal

- (2) marked impgirment in role functioning
a8 wage-earner,(studenc. or homemaker

HE) markedly peculiar behavior (e. 9.,
‘collecting garbage, talking to self in
publxc, or hoarding food)

; K‘) marked 1mpaxrment in personal hygiene
alﬁnd grooming

LMS) blunted:fwffﬁf, or "inappropriate
affect C : . '

;ié) digresazvég vague, overelaborate,
’elrcumatantialg or ‘metaphorical apeech

47) odd eor bizarro ideatlon, or magical
thinking, €.9., supcrstltlouunass.
clalrvoyance, telepathy, "eixth sense,"
*otheras can feel my feelinga,” overvalued

‘xdeas, ideas of ref erence

_(8)4.unuaual petceptual experiences,‘e.g.,

- recyrrent illusions, sensing the presence

. of @ force or person not actually present

Examples: Six months of prodromal symptoms
with one week of symptoms from A; no prodromal
symptoms with six months of symptoms from A; no
prodromal symptoms with ‘two weeks of symptoms
from & and six months of residual symptoms; six
monthg of symptoms from A, apparently followed
by several years of complete remission, with
one w@ex of symptoms in A in current episode.

D. The full depteesive or manic ayndtomev
{criteria A and B of major depressive or manic
‘episode), 1f present, developed after any
'psychotic symptops, or was brief in duration
Vrelatkve to the duration of the psychotic
symp;oma in A. »

.
B. Qﬁset of prodromal or. active phase of the

111n333 before age 4¢5.

F. Not due to any Oxrganic Hentcl Diaorder or
usntal‘l‘net.ardation0 .

DSM-I1I, at 138 -190. On the basis of the data known about Mr.

A

Ford, bhe clear;y suffers frbm'g«ﬁchizophrenic b{gordar as these
criteria define that disorder. . |

First, Nr. Ford has suffered from all of tha symptoms set
forth in criterion *A" at scme po;nt during tne two-year period
hetween ?eb:aa:y, 1982 and ?ebruary, 1984. He has suffered
"bizzare deluLions {content 1is patently absurd and has po

posaﬂble beaigfin fact),” including among others, his beliefs
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that he andjzﬁ%'staff at w*ﬁx*,ﬁ.and ABC Radlo News have talked
to each other over the radio; ﬁhat he has written the zopics for
WJAX-FM's opinion line; that he has won his case and that his
v;ctory in '?er V. State" will prevent executlons all over; and
thgt he has gen wivea. He has_suffeted "somatic, grandiose,
religious, nihi;ist1C‘orvothér délugions without persecutory- or
Jealous content,"® including among G;hers, his beliefs that God
allowed him to see into the.#ingéw of the hquae'desttoyed by fire
in Jacksonville in order to show him that the Ku Klux Klan
started the fire; tha£ he had the power and esteem to summon
naiional andfinternational'political leaders and judges to
Florida State ?résom, that the hostage crisis at Florida State
Prison was causing raclal unrest-xn Miami and other problema of
national and iQternational lmport; thac ha had the power to
dismiss peopke from their jobs iu the Department of Corrections
and to replace the justices of the Florida Supreme Court {(and in
the process to &dd to their number). that he wasg Pope John Paul,
11I; that he was4the best man in the world to whom any woman,
xncluding Pattie Reagan, would’ glve herself if he provided the
opportunity; and that he had autbormﬂ @ book about Teddy
Pendergrass ;hich wasg publisned, 1q coded form, under another
title and by another author. He:hés suffered "delusions with
persecutoty...content...accomygpled by hallucinations...,” as
evxdenced by hls long held belief that the Ku Klux Klan has
conspired wltn'others to push h;m to suicide ~-- because of his
knowledge of tha Klan 8 involvement in the Jacksonville arson
--by torturing and raping women An his ptesence, by puttzng semen
in his food angjdead bodLes-;g his cell, by permitting other
prisoners oppoglunities to kill him,.bnd by holding‘his family,
lawyers, and many @thers hoat ‘ insgde theﬂprison. This belief
has been consgantly supported by auditory, visual, and olfactory
hallucinations‘; He has auffered audstory hallucina;zons in
w Neeotwo or more voxces canverse with each other” in connec-
‘on -ith hiﬁ central peraecutory delusion ~- he hears the
voices of the Klanamen and the women they are raping and
torturing. ?inally, he has auffered '1ncoherence, marked
loosening of associatxonsg marxedly illogical thxnklng [and]
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poverty of congent of speech...aesociated with..ublunted flat,

or 1napproprzege affect [and] deluszons....' Since his letter of
February 28, 1982, Mr. Ford'a .¥ritten forrespondence has fre-
quently shown looeening of essoeiatione in connection with his
delusionsg, ?urther, both Dr. Amin and Dr. Kaufman have noted in
their Lnterviews with Mr, Ford anoherence, marked loosenlng of
associations, and markedly 1llogzcal thinking assocjiated wlth a
flatCened affect and delusional state." See Appendix, Amin Report
and Kaufman Report. And most recently, the interview with Mr,
Ford by the 922 07 commission has strikingly confirmed the
presence of thie symptom, See Appendix, .Ivory Report, Mhatre
Report, and Afield Report.

Second, nr. Ford has ’deteriorat[ed] from a previous leval
of functioning in such areas as work, gocial relations, and
self-care.*® DSH~III, at 189 (crxterion *B"). Mr. Ford has
suffered deterioretxon primarily An two areee gince the onset of
the "hostage czieie' component of his delusional system in July,
1382, Since then, he has com eted numerous disciplinary
offensee - ofte& 1nvolving the possession of weaponsg or assaul-
tive or ebusive behavxor toward offlcere == which have resulted
in his contznuoue commitment to dlscxplxnary confinement from
July, 1982 through the present. Prior to this time, Mr. Ford's
dxscxplxnnry record was relatxvely clear Gf offenses, with no
terms of extended disciplxnary confinement and only infrequent
offensee.; The gecond area of deterzoratlon hes involved Mr.
Ford's social :elatione. Since the oneet of the hostage crisis,
Mr. Ford has cut himeelf off from, and aggravated. hearly every
death row inmate Hith whom he prevloFsly was friendly. goreover,
he has cut off eli relatxone with his family, who previously had
"visited and written frequently., And he has turned into his
arch-enemy the. person who previonely was h18 most supportive,

2quent vxsitordend correspondent, Gall ‘Rowland,

Third, Mr. Ford has had '{c]ontlnuoua 8igns of the illness
.Ar least sxx months at some tlme‘durlng [his] life, thh some
3igns of the 111nees at present{,] It}he six-month period [having
xncluded] an actxve phase during which there were symptoms from

" Ae...® DSM- 111, at 189 (crxterxon ‘C'). Since February, 1982




and continuidywto the preseat, Mr. Ford has_suffered continuously
from delusions and loosening of assééiations of the sort referred
to in criterion A. Moreover, &ﬁ has repeatedly during this
pefiod aufferéd from auditory, viéual; gnd olfactory hallucina-
tions. .
.::Pourth, g§§ onset of Mr. Fordls illness was before he
reached the ada-of 45."DSH—III} at 190 (criterion "E*). Mr.
Ford was 27 years o0ld at the onset of the active phase of his
illness in February, 1982. f
Pifth, Mr. Pord's illness is 'Inldt due to any Organic
Mental Disordgg or Mental Retardation.®” DSM-III, at 190

(criterion *F*). To the extent known, Hr. Ford‘'s illness is not

~due to an Organic Mental Disorder,” for no psychiatrist who has

evaluated him has found evidence of . any pugh disorder. It
clearly is not due te mental retardation, for Mr. Ford has

congistently been evaluated a8 “bright' and at least of average

Lntelligencet- See, e.g., Apyendix, Taubel Testimony, at
1330-1332, ’ |

Accprdidgly, if the DSMoIII'diagnosﬁic criteria are uti-
lized, Mr. ?osa's symptoms squarely meet the criteria for a
Schxzophrenxc Discrder.8 Moreover, additional confirmation that
Mr. Ford should'bﬁ found to suffer from this disorder is érovided
by the nearly unanimoua opinion of the psychiatrists who have
undertaken torenais evaluation of M. Ford .over the period of his
illness. Dr. Amin concluded on'June 9, 1983, that Mr, Ford
suffers from 'Paranoid 8chxzophrenxa with Suxcidal Potential."
Dr. Kaufman c§ncluded on December 14, 1983, that Mr. Ford gsuffers
from schlzoph;;dia, undifferentxated type, acute and chronxc.
Dr. Mhatre concluded on December 28, 1383, that Mr, Pord suffets
f m psychosxs with paranoia. ‘ D.. Afxeld concluded on January
1, -.-.4, that ur. Ford suffera from a profound emotional 1llness

t * "forces me Lo put a -psychotlc lapel en the inmate.®

-
’

8 oOne of the eriteria, ®"D", has not been discussed, for Mr. Ford
has never shown evidence of suffering froam the ‘full depressive
or manic syndrome® referred to in criterion "D". Since criterion
*pe is concarned with distinguishing that syndrome from a
Schizophrenic Disorder, the absence of the symptoms of this
syndrome 1in. HWr. Ford's ‘illness bolsters the diagnosis of
c"hxzophrenic Dl&order.

T . M
— uf*-‘ 5,
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Taat ﬁf“ §hﬁir& wis Br. Aficiu ‘;v& Cessed M. FoLd @
diso:der psych@ais' instead of achizophrenia' ie of no conse-
quence, £o:-fscbizopbrenia’ is but a form of psychosis, the
essential featureg of which -~ éértainly those relevant to the
Governor's determinatiocn here »—-éré the aaﬁe. As explained in
DSM-III, at 367-368, the term *psychotic® is

[a]l term indicating gross impairment in reality
testing. It may be used.to describe the
behavior of an individual at-a given time, or a
mental disorder in which at some time during
its course all individuals with the disgorder
have grossly impaired reality testing. When
there is gross impairment in reality testing,
the 1ndividual incorrectly evaluates the
accuracy of hls or her perceptions and thoughts
and makes 1lncorrect inferences about external
reality, even In the face of .contrary evldence.
The term psychotlc doces not apply to minor
distortions of reality that involve matters of
relatfive judgment. For example, & depressed
person who underestimated his achievements
would not be desccribed. £8 peychotic, whereas
one ‘who believed he had caused a natural
catastrophe would be 8o dsscribed,

Direct .evidence of psychotic behavior is the
presence of either-delusions or hallucinations
without insight Into their pathological nature.
The term psychotic 1s sometimes appropriate
when an Indlvidual's behavior I8 so grossly.
disorganized that a reasonable inference can be
made. that reallity testing 1s disturbed.
Examples include markedly incoherent speech
without apparent awareness by the person that
the speech 18 not understandable, and the
agitated, Inattentive, and disorlented behavior
seen in Alcohol Withdrawal Delivium.

- .

s % 8w -

o .

In DSHvaI the psychotic disorders include

Pervaslve Developmental Dlsorders, Schizo-
Psychotic

hrenic and Paranoid Disorders,
Disorgsrs Not Elsewhere <Classified, some
‘Organv‘gnental Disorders, and some Affective
Dxaoréema. .

(Emphasis Bupplied )
Of the fige psychiatrlsts who have. undertaken forensic

-

evaluation of az. Ford's Lllneasfxtherefose, four are in agree-
1
ment that he aﬁffers from psychosxs of some form._ Only one, Dr.

Ivory, has founa no evidence of a psychetic disorder or any other

disorder whichléould affec;{hxs sanity under Sgction 922.07, See

endix, Ivoﬂy Report. For a number of reasons, however, Dr.

N 4
A

lvory's concluqxon is unreliablé:and;shoald be rejected -= not

e other four psychiatrists haye'disagreed with

only becausgeéh




him, but because the reasons underlying thexr disagreement

powerfully demonstrate the flaWEu pyocess of eValuatlon under-

.taken by Dr. Ivory.

The primety and essential difference between Dr. Ivory's
process of evaluation and Drs. Amin's, Kaufman's, Mhatre's , and

Afield's ptocess~of evaluation is‘this: only Dr. Ivory ignored

and refused to rake into acccount- t.e two-year long history of Mr.
Ford's illness-and the symptoms of . Lllness documented during that

‘ .
time by Mr. Ford '8 letters and by Dr. Amin's and Dr. Kaufman's

evaluations. ynquestionably, Dr. Ivory could have taken these
matters intoiacccunt. On December le,- 1983, three days prior to

the psychiatric commiss;on s evaluatxon of Mr. Ford, counsel for
Mr. Pord madetavailable to each commission membwr Mr. Ford's
letters and the'teports of Dr. Amin and Dr. Kaufman, as well as a
narrative summety of the majOr features of Mr. Ford's illness.
Both Dr. Mhatre and Dr. Afieid received this material and
expressed thelt ebprecxatxun of ltS lmportance to their evalua-
. tion of Mr. Fo;d. Dr. Ivory, hpwever, expressly refused to
accept the ma&erial when they were hand-delivered to him by Mr.
Ford's counsel,‘Poting that he did not want eo know any of the
matters conteined therein pr%erheo the ipterview with Mr. Ford.
Fallowing the;;hgerview on December }9, 1983, Dr. Ivory asked for
and was éroviéeé“the materials. Hoﬁeeet, his report sent to the
Governor. on Deeeébet 20, 1983, made absolutely no reference to

any of the materials or to the subjects contained therein.9

\-.,

Accordingly, there can be no ?iﬁ::;«?e but" that Dr. Ivory ignored
and refused Eo _consider any symptomat0109Y that he did not

observe -- or have reported to him by cerrect;cnal officers -- on

December 19, }9?3.

Without eenaidering Mr. -Ford's documented history of
psychosis, Dr.wlvory was at a distinct disadvastage, for the
interview w1th Hr. Ford on aecember 19 presented only a very

r'

small part of a much larger picture, The ~only symptom of illness

presented there was marked zncoherence of speech Because of -his

| . i
]

* | , .
3 By contras§¢ the reports of Dr. Mhatre and Dr. Afield relied
expressly upon those makterials. gee Appendxx,lmharre Report and

Afield reeo;t, , . R
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self«imposed«biindness to matters not presented on December 19,

)

rather than eialﬁating this sympiei—-in the context of all of Mr.

Ford's other previously documented . symptoms of illness, Dr. Ivory
|

| . ‘
treated this sy@ptom as the only one. Within this framework,

| .

when he observed that Mr. Fordfé"alé;t and ‘appropriate non-verbal

behavior durinnghe interview, his w@llQOrganized cell, and his
apparent‘abilit}qto function independently on a day-to-day level,

. , L . . . . . ,
were in sharp;?onflict with the "pervasgive disorganization”

suggested by Hr;@

Ivory quite naiurally concluded that Mr. Pord's “disorder,

Ford's verbal behavior during the interview, Dr.

although severe, seems contrived and recently learned.” The

pervasivenesswaﬁfthe disorder suggested by his verbal behavior

simply was not iconfirmed by anything else Dr. Ivory observed.l®
In light sikthe digcussion, supra, of Mr. Ford'ae additional,

solidly documghted symptoms of psychosis, it should be obvious

cﬁat Dr. Ivory';'ﬁglf—imposed iénoraﬁce of the array of other

Y

symptomg of és;é&otic illne%éjéggéented'by Mr, Ford thoroughlj
invalidates his conclusion that Mr. Ford éuffers'only from a
"contrived iilnéss.' By ignoriné»ui. Ford's prominent persecu-
tory, grandioéé, and bizarre delusions, his increasingly  (over
time) incohetﬂht speech ﬁhd loosenihg of associations, his

impaired level 6f functioning since the onset of his illness, and

10 pr. Ivory also seemed to find some support for his "contrived
illness® analysis on the basis of unnamed guards' accounts that
Mr. Ford "talks normally to the guards, but during the last week
they have heard him practicing strange speech from lists of words
he had written in nonsensical order.® Appendix, Ivory Report.
while there is no reason to doubt that such a comment was made to
pr. Ivory,: there is substqntial.reason not to give the same
meaning to this statement which Dr. Ivory seemed to give it. In
the first place, there is no indication that the guards who
observed this (if it happened) knew what tpey were observing. We
know that at least three weeks before this statement, Mr, Ford
was writing letters in the same nonsensical manner, See
Appendix, Letters, AA. The guard(s) could well ?ave observed Mr.
Ford readingithat letter. Moreover *practicing® is in the eye of
the beholder@»and it would be guite easy for a lay person to mis-
perceive as~‘practicing'-ﬁrsmﬁ@rd's,psychot§c muttering to
himself. Indeed, Dr. Mhatre's.account of the same statements by
the guards made Mr. Ford's strange speech seem much more like
spontaneous outbursts. See Appendix, Mhatre Report. In short,
there simply are too many other explanations for this behavior --
{f it did occur -- to conclude that it supports a nypothesis of
contrived illpess. 1In the second place, we have no way of
knowing whether the guards’® statements are even remotely true.hWe
do not know who the guards are who made_these statements, whet gr
they observed the behavior f;rst—hand,‘whether thelr.v1ew of 5 g
need for executions to take-place co}ored their repqrti
sobservations,” etc. ~Accordingly, this matter has little
relevance to any of the issues to be §§c1ded by the Governor.



the two-year duration of his illness, ‘Dr. ivory iénored virtually

all of the docdﬁentéd symptomatology concerning Mr. Ford. Had he
taken all of these facts into acéount -- as Drg.'Amin, Kaufman,
Mhatre, and Afield did -~ he simply could not ﬁava reached the
same conclusiéﬁﬂ As the 6ther four ésychiatfists implicitly
recogﬁized, a‘gerson can véry well be psychbcic yet still be
alert and responsive to non—verbaikor verbal stimuli, and also
appear well—orgénized in the day«;éfday matters of life.ll
According%;; Dr. Ivory's conclusions are the result of a
flawed procesééof analysis and cannot be accepted. Since,
therefore, a ﬁs%;III-based analysis of ‘the material facts and all

of the reliable psychiatric opiﬁién concerning Mr. Ford point to

the same concluaion -- that Mr. 'égé is pa}chotic -~ the finding
should be mad;’by the Governor that Mr. Ford ls psychotic.

Wwith this finding, there can be no doubt that Mr. Ford
suffers fro@ a disorder that could affect his sanity under

Section 922.67L‘ﬁAs previously noted, a person who is psychotic
‘ o |

suffers from a disorder characterized by

g

...gfosé impairment in. reality testing....
"when “there is gross impairment in reality
testing, the individual incorrectly evaluates

the accuracy of his or her perceptions and
thoughts and makes incorrect inferences about
external reality, even in the face of contrary

evidence
DSM-IiI, at 3%?: Since Section 922.07 is concerned with whether

a person 'undératands' or frgasonsiaccurately' concerning the

nature and ef%éct of the‘ﬁeath penalty and why 1t is to be

imposed, it féﬁlOWB that if alparticula; person suffers from a

disorder whiéhséauses him to rzasen inaccurately about external

feality -- as psychosis does -- he could very well not
“understand® the nature and effect of the death penalty and why

it is to be 1mposed«

See DSM-III at 184 ("[t]ypically, no disturbance in sepso;igm is
evident, although during a period of exacerbation the 1nd1v1deal
may be confused or evenc!isoriented,‘oy have'meyory impairment ),
ind at 191 (if the schizophrenic/disorder is of the paranoid
Zyr . "[tlhe impalrment in functioning may be minimal if the
jelusional material is not acted upon, sincg gross disorgaqi-
¢cation of behavior is relatively rare(;] [s]limilarly, affective
responsiveness may be preserveé{;r [o] £ten a sgilted, ﬁormgl
quality, o: gxtreme intensity in interpersonal ;nterhctxons is

Woted- ) . !

|
|
\
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B. Mr. Ford‘sﬂﬁisorder Has Caused Him To Be Insane Under
Section 922.07's Test Of Sanity | |
] !
In the previous sectlon of this memorandum, we nave estab-

)

lished that Mr. Ford suffers from a form of psychosls which, by

its nature, could cause him to,be insane under the itest of of

. e e a s

sanity prescr?bed by Section 922,07. In thia section of the

memorandum, ﬁé will show why Mr. Ford's psychosis.has caused him

to be insane under the 922.07 test. |

The procéss of ahalysis necessary co determine whether Mr.
Ford's psychosis has made him insane involves two stepc. First,
the content of his delusions must be examined to determine
whether he has "ma[de] incorrect lnferences about ‘external
reality"” concerning the nature and effect of the death penalty or
why it 18 to be carried out against him, Becond, if hia delu-
sions do exte;djto elther or both of these matters, the genuine-~
ness of the particular delusxon must be re-examlned to determine
whether there ;e any reason to find that, despite his otherwlse

% s

psychotic state, he does genua iy know what reality is w;th

respect to both of these matters. -
With respect to the first shcp, while Mr. Ford's delusions .

have not caused him to make incorrect inferences about the nature

% i

and effect of the death penalty, they have caused him to make’

incorrec;vinfereﬁces about why the death penalty is to be carried

out against him. There is nothing in Mr. Ford's delusions to

s gest'thatvhe does not understand the nature and effect of the

de h penalty; Dr. Kaufman found nothing, and the psychiatric
commission found nothing. To the'écntrary, even in Mr. Ford's
most incohereng presentatxon of himself -~ in the interview with
t - cpmmlﬁSlon on December 19, 1983 -=- Mr. Ford appeared to

erstand tha;-%f the death penalty wcre carried out, he would

a . See Appéndix, Ivory Repo;t, Mhatre Repart, and Afield

‘rere is, however, striking evidence that Mr. Ford's

.ualcus have'fundamentally impaired his understanding of why

an decath penalty would be carried out against him. One aspect

Pk, Pord's delusions which Dr._xaufman 80 clearly documented

s his belief that he no’ longer has a death sentemce because he

and accerdingly "can't be execu;edﬂ...' As

‘g yon his case, :
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A 1
recounted verbatim by Dr. Kaufman,~Mr. Ford's "incorrect in-
| K
ferences about\{thel external realxty of his de@tb sentence are

the follow;nq.iaf

I know~§here is some sort of death penaltym but
I'm free to go whenever I want because |it would
be illegal and the executioner would be
executed.... I won't be executed becaugse of no
crime...maybe because I’m @ smart ass.... My
- case is gonna save me.... 1'can't be executed
because of the landmark.case. I won. | Ford v.
State will prevent executions all over,

) : | : n
Appendix, Kaufman Report, at 2-3. Thus, because Mr. Ford
i

believes that}his death sentence has been overturped, he believes

that the state cannot execute him. While he isjless sure about
whethef the state might try to execute him anywa t he is.certain
that, because of his victory in 5F0rd V. Stat$,“ he "won't be
executed because of no crime.” If he ia executed, the state
would do sa "maybe {only] because I'm a smart éaa.' Certainly
there can be no Aispute that this delusion shows that Mr. Ford
does not “undezgéénd' why the death penalty is to be imposed
against him. | .

The flrst step of the 922. 07 -analysis having been satisfied

Ford belleves that hls death sentence

-

has been oveét&&ne& and that aéfa result he cannot be executed
\
for any crime he 'might have. ccmmzcued - the second step must be

1 i
B

undertaken. The genulneness of this delusion must be re-examined
to determine @hether there is any reaaon, despite Mr. Ford's

otherwise psychotxc Btate, to fxnd that this patticular delusion
is not genuine -- that Mr. Ford really doces know that if he were
electrocuted he would be electrocuted because of the death
sentence whlcn has been imposed against blm and ugheld in the

courts. This step of the analysis requires an examlnatlon of the

opinions of the psychlatrzsts who have consxdered this matter.
The startan point must be the opinion of Dr. Kaufman, for

he is the persan who has . documented the deluslon which demon-

strates 922. 07L1nsanity. Based upog his interview with Mr. Ford,

Dr. Kaufmnn expxessed the followxng oplnion.
Pulllng‘thia materialﬁsrgether I have come to
the conclueion that #r_ Ford is suffering from
schizophrenia, undifierentiated type, acute and
chroric. The delusicnal material, the free-

floating and disorganized ideational and verbal,
productivity, a and his flatness of affect are
the nmghllghts of the signs leading | to thxg

|
i




diagnosis of psychosis.” The possibility that
he could be lying or malingering is indeed
remote 1in my professional opinion.

L ' !

You have asked me to relate - Mr.£ Ford's

psychiiatric condition to several 'standards

which ‘might be used to determine his ‘competence

to be executed. It is my conclusion, using the

Floriéa Statutory standard you have supplied me

with, that because of his psychiatric|illness,

while he does understand the nature of the

death penalty, he lacks the mental caéacity to

understand the reasons why it is being[imposed

on him. His ability td& Yeason is occluded,

disorganized and confused when thinkihg about

his possible execution. - He can |make no

connection between the homicide he committed

and the death penalty. Even-when I pointed

this connection out to him—he laughed derisive-

ly at/ me. He sincerely believes that his is

not going to be executed because he owns the
priscns, could send mind waves to the Governor

and céntrol him, President Reagan's interfer-,
ence fn: the execution process, etc.

Appendix, Kaufm?& Report, at. 3 (ehpbésia in original)‘ Having
found that M?.;Ford was psychoiié and that the possibility that
his psychosi§ was contrived was *indeed remote,"12 Dr. Kaufman
then found thét Mﬁ. Ford's delusional process deprived him of
"the mental éapaéity to understand the reasons'why [the death
penalty] is being imposed on him." DF’ Kaufman found no reason
to doubt the sincerity of Mr. Ford's inability to understand why
the death penalty could be'carrigd out against him. To the
contrary he found that numercus factors, recounted in the excerpt
from his report,-supra, confirmed the sincerity of Mr., Ford's
delusiont. | ‘ »

Tbe~repaf€‘of Dr.'Hhatre”indicates-his agreement with Dr.
Kaufman's finéiéégthat Mr. Ford suffers from psychosis. However,

FR

Dr. Mhatre fédnﬁ that Mr. Ford, nevertheless, “has enough

|

cognitive funcéicning-to understand the nature and the effects of

the death pénélty, and why it is to be imposed upon him."™

4

Because of Dr; éhatre's finding, it is necessary to analyze the

basis for hié‘gpinion that Hr;:Ford still has "enough cognitive

-

- )

12 revious section of his report, Dr. Kaufman| made the
ggafZJing observation about this same issue: 'Qne thOughp led to
another with no seeming relation to the previocus one with such
rapidity that I have come to the conclusion that there 1s no
reagonable possibility that Mr. Ford was:jxssembling, malingering
or otherwise putting on a performance to induce me to believe him
to be psychotic or incompetent to be executed.




entire basis for his opinion, as well as his o]

examined. He rspgrted these as follows:

Mr. PFord was evaluated at 11:00 a.m. 'in the
courtrcom of Florida State Prison.. He was
appropriately dressed, and gxhibited'gqod eye
contact with all the people in the room, he did
not exhibit any stranger anxiety or fears. He
settled down in a chaix, accompanied by his
lawyers, and his friends through the Florida
Clearinghouse on Criminal Justice, As per
prior arrangement, Dr., Afield began to ask him
questions., Mr. Pord did not initially respond
but did so after his lawyers encouraged hinm.
Most of his responses to the questions were
bizarre. He continued to respond by jibberish
talk such as "break cne?; "God cne®, "heaven
one®. ' However, throughout these bizarre
responses, Mr. Ford kept good eye contact with
the examiners. After awhile, his responses to
gquestions became a little more appropriate
indicating that he did understand the meaning
of the questions asked of him, even though hig
responses remained somewhat blzarre. Throughout
the interview which lasted about thirty
minutes, there was no evidence of any halluci-
nations and Mr. Ford exhibited good ability to
concentrate. He was relaxed and did not exhibit
any phHysical aggression. In response to Dr,
Afield‘®s.question, "what will happen when you
die?",. Mr. Ford responded "heaven one, hell

" one®, indicating that he did understand the

meaning of the question.

y g

] _ o
functioning®™ to meet the 922.07 test of sanity. To do‘so,

His moo@véppeared to be normal and affect was

blunted. He did however 'smile and exhibited
good range of affect with his friends from his
lawyer's office. His crientation and memory
were nor formerly [sicj tested, but he did
appear:to be oriented to people and place. He
did not exhibit any suicidal or homicidal

thoughts,:

The conversation with the guards at Florida
State Prison who have been working with Mr.
Ford, furnished the following information. His
jibberish talk and bizarre behavior started
after all his legal attempts failed. |He was
then noted to throw all his legal papers up in
the air and was depressed for several days
after that. He especially became more de-
pressed after another inmace, ar.ﬁSulllvan,'was
put to death and his behavior has rapidly
deteriorated since then. . In spite of this, Mr.
Ford continues to relate tc other inmates and
with the guards regarding his personal needs.
He has also borrowed books from the library and
has been .reading them on a daily basis. A
visit to his cell indicated that it was neat,
clean and tidy and well organized.

The review of the extensive material provided
by his lawyers ilncluding reports by Dr. Kaufman
and Dr.:&min, and his correspondence with Gail
Rowland of [the] Florida Clearinghouse [on]
Criminal:Justice indicste that Mr. Ford has
been ‘gradually decomperiating since July and
has worsened since the death of Mr. Sullivan.

the

binion, must be
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It is my medical opinion that Mr. Ford has been
suffering from psychcsis with paranoia,
possibly as a result of the stress of being
incarcerated and possible execution in the near
future, In spite of psychosis, he has shown
ability to carry on,dayjko day activities, and
relate to his fellow inmates and guards, and
appears to understand what is happening around
him. It is my medical opinion that though Mr.
Ford is suffering from psychosis at the present
time, he has enocugh cognitive functioning to
~understand the nature-and.the effects of the
death gpenalty, and .why it is tc be imposed upon
him o

Appendix, Mhatiéikep@rt.

At the oﬁééét, the significaﬁce.of Dr. Mhatre's diagnosis
that Mr. Ford é;ffers from "psychosis with paranocia” must be
fully undersﬁodh, for this <iegnosis dictated how he had to
assess Mr. Ford's sanity under Section 922.07. Because Mr.
Ford's verbal présentation in the short interview with Dr. Mhatce
and the other commission members was so lncoherent and limited,
to reach thisvﬂiagmosis Dr.ﬂmhatye ﬁgd to rely on Mr. Ford's
letters and Dr. Amin's and Dr. Kaufman's evaluations, as he
reported he did.13 Includéd in the letters and fhe evaluations
was overwhelming documentatiénfoffnt. Fo;d's delusiomal thinking,

including documentation of his-delusion that he could no longer

be executed because his death sentence had been overturned. Since

, : _
a diagnosis of; Zpsychosis® refers essentially to the presence of

delusional thinking,14 in order for Dr. Mhatre to have diagnosed

g I

Mr. Ford és 'psgéhotic,‘ he therefore had to accept th}s docu-
mentation as éé;hrate, as,demonétratﬁng that Mr. Ford genuinely
suffered frOm{d;i&sional.ﬁhink%pé}“‘¢hu8, Dr. Mhatre's diagnosis
of Mr. Ford meggt that he beli;;;é ﬁhatcnr. Ford suffered from
delusional thiAkiﬁg. Accordingly, Dr. Mhatre's diagnosis of Mr.
Ford reguire¢(that he account fo; Mﬁ. Fbrd‘s deluSional thinking
}
13' see pages 55-57, supra, {explaining why Dr. Ivory's evaluation

was unreliable due to his failure to consider the letters and
prior evaluations}. ,

*"Gross impairment in reality testing® is the central feature of
sgychosis. DSM=III, at 367.  When this impairment is present,
the individual Incorrectly evaluates the accuracy of his or her
serceptions and thoughts and makes incorrect inferences about
extecrnal reality, even in the face of contrary evidence.® 1d.
Likewise, a “delusion® is a "false bellef based.upon.incqrrect
inference about external reality and firmly sustained in spite of
what almost @veryone else believes and in spite of what consti-
tutes incontrovertible and obvious proof or evidence to the

~ontrary.® 'DSM-III, at 356.

e



in assessing his 922.07 sanlty. ,Since one of Mr. Ford's

documented delusions squarely negated his mental capacity to

understand why the death penalty was to be im osed upon him --
his unshakeable belief that his death sentence had been over-

turned and that a8 a result he could not be executed for any

i

crime he may have committed -- Dr. Hhatre had to examine this

delusion and %etermlne that it was not genuine 1n order for him

to conclude, as he did, that Mr. Ford "has enough cognitive

functioning to understand...why [the death penalty] is to be

\
xmposed upon h1

As Dr. Hhatre 8 report demonstrates, howe er, he undertook

no- such analysis. He did not eddress at all, expllc1tly or

implicitly, the delusion which was material to the‘922 07 inquiry

in order to determinﬂ whether it was sincerely held or contrived.
?
He merely found that Mr. Ford (a) was appropriately dressed, (b)

exhlbited good eye contact with the commission members, {(c)

exhibited no 8tranger anxiety, (d) understood tHe -meaning of the
-questlons asked of him, (e) exhlblted no ev1dence of hallucina-
tions, (f) exhlbited a good ability to concentrate, {(g) presented
a blunted affect although exhxbltlng a good range of affect, (h)
showed an ablllty to carry on day to day act1v1ties and to relate
to his fellow inmates and guards, and (1) appeared to understand
what was happen%ng around him. None,.ebsolqtely none, of these

findings ‘tends to show that Mr. Ford is able or unable to

perceive external reallty accuratsly or tG make accurate 1nfer-_

ences from exterLal reality. They show onlx that Mr. Ford

appears to be abl‘ to function in a soclal context in an adequate
\ Il

and appropriate manner. Ag the Qgﬂ:glg makes clear, the ability
i _ :

to function approprlately cannot, however, be taken as evidence

that a person is‘not deluszonal, for
[the] 1mpairment in functlonxng may be mlnimal
1f the deluaional material is not acted upon,
since gross disorganization of behavior is
extremely rare. Similarly, affective respon-

siveness may be preserved. .

DSM~III, at 191;l§1

|
15 The only other‘facts -- not findings -~ mentioneq by Dr. Mhatre,
which might be taken as an oblique effort to evaluate the
sincerity of Hr. Ford's delualon, were the-guardi' recounting of
Mr. Ford‘'s onset of depression "after all his legal attempts

failed® and hls xncreased depression following the execution of




weo veae g pep. . “elSiensS, 2. LS euntirety, of the
following;

|- . : ;
At your [the Governor's) regquest, I examined
Alvin Bernard Ford in the Florida State Prison,
at Starke on December 19, 1883. Aa part of
this evaluatiocan, I reviewed the extensive
records provided to me by legal counsel from
your office. I had an in-depth conference with
both attorneys for the inmate and reviewed the
medicai records that they. had available, 1
talked at length with a variety of guards who
had dealings with the inmate™and rveviewed the
contents of Mr, Ford's writings in his cell. ¢
discussed his medical condition with the prison
psychiatrist and eéxamined the man in the
presence of all counsels and two other state-
appoiateqd. psycbiatrist@;., My 'examination
consisted of a complete m@ntal status examina-
tion, Subsequently,'l”gpoke at length with
Attorney Burr and teviewed complete medical
records . from the prison, which included
Psychiatric evaluations and reports fron
several prison Psychologists, [ teviewed in
depth Dr. Xasufman'sg findings, - . f

|

It i8 my medical opinion that M, Ford does
indeed suffer from serious emotional problems.
He 18 presenting himself in a very disorganized
manner with a bizarre picture which does not
£it any classical description of g psych@atric
illness, The nature of his disorganization is
Somewhat “"put on," but the profoundnessjof it
forces me.to Put a “"psychotic” lapel on the
inmate, ‘Again, this is qnot" a classical
psychiatric diagnogis, but the 'man clearly is
quite emotionally ill. Much of this had to do
with the sentence that he i8 currently facing
and his gituation within the pPrison setting,
On the k2sis of all the data and in light of
the Florida Statute 922,87, it is ‘my opinion
that although this man is severely disturbed,
he doeg understand the nature Of the death
penalty that he is facing and is aware that he
1s on death row and may be electrocyted. The
bottom line, in Summary is, although gick, he
does know fully what can_héppen to him,

Appendix,-Afield;Rééort, In.the‘saéé?ﬁadnerEas Dr, Mhatre, Dr.
Afield thus diaénbged Mr. Ford as‘fpsycho;ic' == necessarily on

the basis of nr.fﬁdrdfs delusional thinking as documented in his

-

letters and the fgpbrts of Dr. Amin and Dr. Kaufman, ee the

discussion, sugragmét pages 52~63; Having reached this‘diagno-
l.'i , o - . . .
sis, Dr. Afield t@gn totally igngrcd.arf‘Fcrd'a delusion about

his death sen:énce3h§ving.beeh.oﬁet;urned and conclydded simply

that Mr. Pord '&oeé‘gnderatand'thé nature of the death penalty
that he is facing qhﬁ is aware that he is on death row and may be
il s

electrocuted. Théﬂ$ottom line,.in-summary is, &lthough sick, he
. 1,‘ :

does know fully'#%

t can happen to himx'.Unlike,br. Mhatre,
o Py

however, Dr. Afiedld! limited his conclusgiqn to the cétermin;tion

|

|
|
|
|
\
\
|
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that Mc. Po:d”‘hgs éaough cognig;vg functioning to understand...

why [the deatb?penalty) is tcwgﬁﬁgaposedlupon him."” His findings
R b " |
are not even aggerial to this conclusion. His findings support

only the caédlusion that #Hr. Ford has "enough cognitive

functioning to be able to function @dequqtigly in a social

environment. LSince Dr. ﬂhatze d;agﬁosed nr.‘éord as psychotic,

!

hence deiwsioaél;'and made no findidgg which suggested that Mr.
Ford's deluilon'concerning his @éath sentence wag not sincere, he
was obligated; as wag Dr. Kaufmagg?to.conclude that Mr, ?érd did
not have the mental capacity %oﬁﬁndérStaddiwhy the death penalty
is to be imposed upon him. His conclusion to the contrary, given
his diagnosis g£ Mr. Ford and h;g findings as a result of the
interview wt?ﬁi,ur. Ford, 1&. absolutely wunsupported And
unsupportable. : - |
The report ef Dr. Afield suffers from the same defect as the
report of Dr.gﬂﬁélre. Horeoﬁer,fbé. Afie;d’$as falled altogethef
to render anioplﬁion on the critical 1ésuq:.‘whather Mr. Ford

undérstands why he is to be executed.

i

Bob Sullivan. Dr. Khatre drew nc inference from these facts
concerning Mr. Pord's delusioa that he no longer has a death
sentence. There could be an inference drawn, however, that at
the time his legal attempts failed Mr. Pord accurately understood
the meaning of that failure -- that he could be executed —-—- and
this was why he became depressed. However accurate that in-
ference might be, it muat be understood .in context. Mr. Ford's
*legal attempts failed®” on October 3, 1983, when the United
States Supreme Court denied certiorari in his case. One month
later, Dr. Kaufman documentéd Mc. Ford's gincerely held delusion
that his death sentence had been vacated. Thus, if on October 3,
Mr. Ford accurately undergtood that he could be executed, in the
succeeding:month, it is entirely probable, given Mr. Ford's
psychosis, that he becawme delusional -- sincerely --about that
possibility (that he could be-executed). Accordingly, the
inference doeg not undermine Dr. Kaufman's assessment of the
sincerity of Mr. Ford's delusion. Unlike Mr. Ford's onset of
‘depreasion oa' October 3, the increased depression over Mr.
‘sullivan's ‘execution can support no inference concerning Mr.
‘Ford's undersfanding of whather he could be executed. Nr.
sullivan was Mr.-Ford's friend, one of the few remaining friends
he had. The only reasonable inference to be drawn from Mr.
Ford’s increased depression over Mr. Sullivan's execution,
therefore, is the depression that naturally follows the loss of a.
friend. (It should alsc be noted, for the same reasons set forth
in Pootnote/ 10, supra, that we dg not evenﬁknow whether the
offlcers rscounting thease incidents of Mr. Ford's behavior were
telling the truth.} Accordingly, these facts do not tend to show
that Mr. Pord's delusion concerning his death sentence is
insincere., * o :




e EY

Dr. Afie#d{s report consists, in its entirety, of the
|
P
ol . |
At your [the Governor'’s] request, I examined
Alvin Bernard Ford in the Florida State Prison,
at Starke on December 13, 1983. ag part of
this evaluation, I reviewed the extensive
records provided to me by legal counsel from
your office., I had an in~depth‘conference with
both attorneys for the inmate and reviewed the
medical records that they had available,

following:

|

i
il
P
il
‘\

contents of Mr. Ford's writings in his cell. 1
discussed his medical condition with the prison
psychiatrist and examined the man in| the
presence| of all counsels and two other state-
appointed psychiatrists. . My examination
consisted of a complete mental statuys examina-
tion. Subsequently, I spoke at length with
Attorney Burr and revieged complete medical
‘records from the prison, which included
pPsychliatric evaluations and reports from
several prison Psychologists, I reviewﬂd in
depth Dr. Kaufman's findings, -

It {8 my medical opinion that Mr. Ford does
indeed suffer from serious emotional problems,
He is presenting himself in a very disorganjized
manner with a bizarre Plcture which does\not
fit any classical description of a psychiagric
illness, The nature of his‘disorganizatioq is
Somewhat ®"put on,” but the profoundness of it
forces me to put a "psychotic® label on the
inmate. -Again, this is not’ a classical
psychiatricfdiagnosis, but the man clearlj is
quite emotionally ill, Much of this had to do
with the sentence that he is currently facing
and his situation within the prison settgng.
On the basis of all the data and in light of
the Florida Statute 922,87, it is'qy opi%ion
that altlicugh this man is severely dlstutbng
he does,understand the n%ture of the death
penalty that he is facing and is aware that| he
is on death row angd may be electrocuted. The
bottom line, in summary is, although sick,}he
does know: fully what can happen to him, {

i _ _ | |
Appendix, Afield Repert. In the Sare manner as Dr. Mhatre, Dr.

I SAR %S

Afield thus diagnésed Mr. Ford asf‘ﬁéychotic' - neges?arily on

-

A - . 1 .
the basis of Hr.?aqrd's delusional thinking as'document§d in his

P

v |
LT R . . !
letters and the reports of Dr. Amin and Dr. Kaufman., See the

discussion, Sugra; at pages 62-63. Baving regched‘thié diagno-
sis, Dr. Afield ihen totally ignored MF;'Eord's delusion about
his death senteﬁce having been<ovér§urneé and coqclédéé Simply
that Mr. Ford 'dées understaaé:fhé néture of the déath,penalty
that he is facing and is aware §h;t he is on death row and may be
electrocuted. Thejbottom line;'in Summafy is, alihépgh sick, he

does know fully 'what can happen to him." Unlike Dr. Mhatre,

however, Dr. Afield limited his conclusign to the determination
T - [
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that Mr. Foré:&nderstanda the nature ox the death penalty and

tha

~

he may be electrocuted. He did not determine whether Mr.

‘ I
i

Ford understands why he m?y be eiectrocuted»¥5 Accordingly, Dr.
Afield's report not only“failéd’to evaluate the delusional
material which is centrally rei§;§nt‘t6 the 922.07 detefmination
and which he necessarily relieé Qn in,conclud;ﬁg that Mr. Ford
was ?sychotic;.b&t also failed toiaddggss'alﬁcgeiher the guestion
upon which the%§22.07 determindtioﬁ\concerning;Mr. Ford rests:
whether he und#:stands !gx'the‘death_penaltyvis to be imposed
upén him. Asja result, Dr. éfield's teporq ig useless in
determining nﬁeébér Mr. Ford is ;Fsane under Section 922.07,.
Pinally;_tbé :emaining two'éséfuafioné of Mr# Ford f-‘by Dr.
Ivory and Dr. Amin -- add nothing to the-procesakof'determining
Mc. Ford's Banity undér Section 932.07."&3 pxevigusly diacussed
Dr. Ivory e:ronéBusly concluded that Mr. Ford was not psychotic
and that his symptoms of mental disorder were_contrived. His

opinion that.ﬁt.f?ord is sane under the test of 922.07 |is

thereﬁore,flawed.fot the same reasons. While Dr. Amin did find
that Mr. Ford was psychctic; he was not asked to address Mr.

Ford's sanity uﬂder Section 922.07. Thus, he has not rendered an

opinion tbatvcoqld offer guidancé:fqr the 922.07 determination.

[ . .
On the baﬁ;a of the facts known about Mr. Ford's psychosis,

therefore, théFéQtermination should be made that Mz. Ford is

insane under thé‘test of sanity prescribed by Section 922.07. The

central feature of Mr. Ford's psychosis, his deldsional thought

process, has'cguéed him to believe erromeously that his death
sentence has b@gh overturned and %That he cannot as a result be
1 | ‘ .

executed for th%‘crime he may haye_éommitted. There is no reason

that anyone has“found to disbelievz the sincerity of Mr. Ford's
. ‘1%-’ ) » .
delusion. Acgbrdingly, Hr. PFord does not have the mental

capacity to 'ud&erstand' or “reason accurately®.why the death
s R . . »
N | " I

16 Clearly there is a difference between understanding that you may
be electrocuted and why you may be electrocuted. Mr. Ford
understands that he may be electrocuted ("maybe because I'm a
smart éss'i}?but he doea not understand == accurately, which &s
essential under Section 922.07 -- why he may be electrocuted ("1
won't be exécuted because of no crime..q. I can't be executed

because of ‘the landmark case. I won."). |
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It is i rn this historic¢al and jurisprudential context
e

that we ask t Governor to déﬁetminezalvingBerna:d Ford's
present sanity. In this context, the Governor éanmot simply act
as a rubber sﬁamp for the opi lOQS of the three psychlatrlsts
whom he has appoanted te assxst in the determlnation of sanity.
If there were a tendency to do thls, Mr. PFord's case presents in
a dramatic fashxon why that should not be done. In his case
there are competing psychlatrlc opinions, no: 80 nmuch on the
question of whether he suffers a serious méntalidisorder, but on
the question of;whether that disdrdgr has made 5im insane under
the test of sanity provided by Séction 922.07. %e have presented
in this memorandam the reasons why we think thit the view that
Mr. Ford is ipsane, which is%admittedly the minority view
--espoused by only one of three peychiatrists -- is nevertheless
the most reliable view. The trugt impressed upon the Governor by
Section 922.07 demanda no less tn;ﬁ;thét gﬁese reasons be given
careful, unbiased‘conaideration. ‘

We believe that if such cons erataon is-given, the Governor

‘-b

R I

will find that Mr. Pord is 1nsaneL‘.

Respectfully submitted,

RICHARD H. BURR, III
224 Datura Street, 13th Floor
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

LAURIN A. WOLLAN, JR.
1515 Hickory Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32303

February 29, k9&4; -
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TO: Attorney Richard Burr
Ol fice of the Public Defender
Appellate Division
224 Datura Street
Wuest Palm Beach, Florida 33401

FROM: Jamal A, Amin, M.,D, | '

RE: Mr. Alvia Ford
bATE OF REPORT: June 9, 1983

A , 1
PURPOSE AND METHODOLOGY ‘ ‘ f

Requested by Defease“Attorneys to present my professional opinions
regarding Mr., Alvin Ford's present mental status using the following
paradigm - in spite of his refusal to currently cooperate with any mental
huealth professionmal: (1) ‘A total of four separate 1nmperaon evaluations
at Florida State Prison commencing July, 1981 and ending August, 1982, (2) A
recently taped conversation between Mr. Ford and his attorneys. (3) Recent
letters written by Mr. Ford to Relatives, -Attorneys, and Myself. (4) Interviews
with relatives, attornays, other inmates, .prison personnel and others with
direct observations of Mr, Ford's behavior-in the. past three months. (5) July
and August, 1982 - Psychological Evaluations by Psychologiscs Pittman and
Fleet. (6) August, 1382 - Paychiatric Evaluation by Prison Psychiatrist Doctor
Innocenc. (7) Florida State Prison Medical Records.

.
.

]
CURRENT SITUATION ' L . |

Mr. Ford 1s presently incarcerated.on Death Row at Florida State Prison
while his legal effortrs.proceed through the courts. He is not receiving treat-
ment for any mental disorder in spite of gradual changes in his behavior first
noted in December, 1981. He has steadfastly refused - pbychotrophic medicacion
and has become increasingly withdrawa, uncooperative, and bizarre in his inter-
actions with familiar persons. .

i

SIGNEFICANT FINDINGS RELATED TO MENTAL STATUS -

(l) During the last psychiatric evaluation - the examiner was Iimpressed with

' the feelings of "emotional distance" :and an inability to establish a
previously on-going empathic rapport.

{(2) Affect and moods are no longer appropriate or adequate to Mr. Ford's presen
situation 1nd1cating some disturbance in the regulation of his affect or
emotions,

(3) The content of Mr, Ford's speech i&creasingly -leans toward the symbolic, t h
esoteric, and the abstract.

(4) Episodes of the abrupt blocking of the stream of - tbought when Mr. Ford
ceases to speak in the middle of a ‘sentence. \

(5) Mr. Ford has difficulty in organizing his thoughts hy the usual rules of
universal logic and ‘reality. His assoclations are lpose, his attentlon.
span 1s diminished, and he appears unable .to prevent| the intrusion of irrel
evant material into ‘his thought preocessess. Also, hF has difficulty in mair
taining appropri&te levels of -abstractaess as he accentuateb obscure
features while 1lgnoring central issues. This decrease in his abstract
attitude has been acc¢ompanied by an 1ncrease din his concrete thinking.

(b) Mr. Ford is unable to differentliate fantasy from reality and his fantasies

become part of the basis for his dclustons. He relares fantasies which




(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

CLINICAL
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indicate that he:
by "outslde force
Mr. Ford has deve

v . -

- 2 -

[feels his thoughts are being controlled or influenced

8" such as a female disk jockey inm Jacksonville, Florida
loped complex, yet logical paranoid and delusional

systems usually after the false interpretation of some actual occurrence.

lis paranoia and.
Klan'", nonexisten
predicament, and
There are convin
trom auditory and
that he sees and
murder; an uniden
or clvaver; and &
Keality testing d
tions which were
puards and other
speaking out loud
There 18 strong e
Florida State Pri
treated for
instance of treat

delusional thinking have centered around "the Klu Klux
¢ love affairs with any female showing interest 1in his
secret messages from the radio, televison, and books.
cing and consistent indications that Mr. Ford suffers
visual hallucinationa. He hss consistently maintalned
hears incidents on-His cell block imvolving his mother's
tified inmate threatning te kill him with a gun, knife,
n unidentified woman repeatedly belng beaten and raped.
oes nothing to shake Mr. Ford's faith in his hallucina-
first reported approximately twenty months agg. Prison
Peath Row Inmates have”réported eplisodes of Mr. Ford
and angryly to secmingly nonexisteni persons.
vidence of suicidal ideacion both past and present.

son Medical Records indicate thact Mr. Ford has been

“Peptiic Ulcer Disease since 1978 and that there was one

ment for an "Agitated Depression" in 1982, His medical

records also refl
chhest palins, stom
there 18 a dOCumé
Cuocalne, LSD, Ailic
Mr. Ford appeats |
any emotional pro

IMPRESSIONS A

ect numerous stress related somatic cowyplalnts such as
aph pains, joint pains, and skin reactions. ‘
nted history of severe drug abuse of substances such as
ohol, and Amphetamines.. ’

to have very little.insight into the fact that he has
blems and goes to great lengths to deny mental 1llness.

#D DYNAMIC FORMULATIONS |

abnormal
tensiouns
ly couvinclng for a psychiatric diagnosis related to a
Breakdown®, | ’

ible to an empiricali test for something like Syphilis -~
Schizophrenic patients to show the
Psychologists Pittman and Fleet obtaiaad

Mr. -
signs and syn
and anxieties

Ford's above outlined

list of at least twelve present and past

ptoms - coupled with the reality of severe on-going
"produced by Death Row confinement should be overwhelmin
“paranold Schizophrenic

[
|

Since there are @b psycholoéicai tests for Schizophrenia which are compar

‘it is not unusual for
“normal psychological profile” which Prisor
.from adeinistering psychological test

approximately ten moaths ago.

Mr. Ford's psych|£1E episodes which initially were inrermittent have

- increasingly become sustained and in the typical pattern of psychiatric decom-
pensation he goes toO great lengths to deny any mental illness and to give the

appearance of belng méu;ally.intact.

Therefore, it is understandable how

prison Psychiatrists concluded "Malingering" because it 1s not unusual for

“"rFunctional Schizophrenics®™ such as HMr.

to remaln mentally 1atact during periods of time when they are dealing with

persons they distrust.

psychotic symptomatology moted in- their own reports.

reports state that Mr.

(auditory & visual ha
tion against an imaginary enemny {parancia) .
which state that part of thelr reason
the"absence -of psychological difficulties

‘Ford to muster enough '"psychic glue"

igson reports of “Malingering™ seem to ignor
- For example, all prison
Ford slleges that he sees and hears qnusual things

However, pvT

liucinationa) and that he acquired a knife for hils protec

Furthermore, prison evaluations
for concluding malingering 1is based upon
in the subject's history" are in

error when one counsiders a Prison Psychiztrist'es diagnosis of Wagitated

Depression”
known as "Sinequan".' It should be

and the prescribing of tranquilizing/anti-depressant medication

noted that in the typical fashion of
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somcone uxperiencing psychotic decompenssation - Mr. Ford was suspicious of his
medication and refused to take it. -Also’ his history of drug abuse and treat-
ment tor Peptic Ulcer Disease would cast doubts on statements indicating no
past psychologleal difficultles.

Mr. Ford's delusional thinking which cannot be corrected by recasoning or
reality testlipng - represents a desperate atteunpt to regaln control because he
is strictly confined and feels harsesed, powerless, and Increasinpgly raopmentes
He appears grandiese because he has deluded himself into feeliugs of vxagperate
importance because so much effort revolves around his prosecution and defense.

Alvin Ford's suicidal ideation is dynamically related to the following
tactors: (1) The intcnse, on-goling strezs and anxiety of an impending clectro-
cution. (2) Psychotic behavior which is becoming increuasingly 1lneffectlive as
a defeuse against overwhelming depression. (3) An unconscious desire to succuml
to a4 mental disease so that himself and his socio-cultural community can bette:
4 -pt his disgraceful situation.

Cu<t LUSTONS

In my professional opinion - Mr. Alvin Ford is presently suffering from
4 svvere, uncontrollable, mental disease which closely resembles "Paranoid
schizophrenia With Suicidal Potential. This major mental disorder is severve
cnough to substantidlly‘affect Mr. Ford's present ability to assist in the
detense of his life.

It should be noted that Mr. Ford's ambivalence around whether to continue
his legal fight 1s in and of itself an indication of a psychotlc disorder so
wevere that it sulcidallly compels him to embrace his own death.

‘ :
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RECOMMENDATIONS

(1) Arrangements should be made for Mr. Ford to receive a complete Psychilatric
Neurological, and Nutitional Work-up to rule out causes relatred to
tusins, organlc leslons, and/or Vitamin Deficienciles.

(2) vP.ycothrophic medication in a iiquid or iﬁjectable form should be conslder
to amcliorate some of the more blatant symtomatology.

Reapectfully submiﬁted,

Jamal A. Amin, M.
Psychiatrist/Nutritionist
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HAROLD KAUFMAN, M. D. r. c.
2816 NSTREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20007

{202) 338 - 1960

Decumber 14, 1983.

Richard H. Burr, Esq.

Of fice of the Public Defender
13th Flpor Harvey Building
224 Datura Street
West Palm Beach,

‘v

FL. 33401 Re: .

Alvin Berunard Ford

CONFIDENTIAL PSYCHIATRIC REPOURYT

Dear Mr. Burr:

I am writing this report in response to your request that I present the
findings of my three hour interview . wirh .Alvin Ford which I conducted at

Sturke, Florida, on November 3, 1483,
ecxecuted.

to determine his competency to be

You will recall that both you and Prefessor Laurin Wellan, who has taken
an interest in Mr. Ford's case, were present for about ninety minutes
of the interview which took place in an interview room at the Starke

Prison. .I have received from you the standards for 'conm

ipetency for

execution,” and, as discussced ocelow, have applied them to my psychiatric

findings.

Mr. Alvin Ford ertered the interview room in apparent high spirits and

bantered for about fifteen minutes with you and Professor Wollan.
It should be noted

'ucnerally ignored me and my occasional! gquestions.

He

that your and Professor Wollan's presence was deemed necessary by me to

allow the interview to progress at all because of Mr. Fo
(and 1 understand subsequent) extreme reluctance to be i

T also suggested your presence in order to set him more
he would be more inclince to be trustful; open and relax
whom he had never before met.

‘After about flfteen minutes of questioning by him and an
of you he turned to me and said, “"You a good guy? You 0
that I chought I Was “OK."

Up to this polnt his questions had been disjointed, and

personal details (Ffood's OK - how you eatin’'™) to delus
{("When's CBS comin' in here.™). Butr after 15 minutes th
his mental associations and the almos totally delusiond
anything to do with his case emerzaed 42 ‘his facade crumb
thought led to another with no sceming relation to the p
with such rapidity that I have come to the conclusion th
reasonable possibility that Mr. Fora was dissembling, ma
otherwise putting on a performance to induce me to belie
psychotic or incompgtent to be execured
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tunate that no tape, capeclally a videotupci existy to

prcscrve for concerned observers the obvious fact chutgha was not
“"acting" for my beneflt--or for his own. I think the best way to

convey the

spoastaneous and psychotic nature of his r;mblinga is to

simply record them (see below). These are not selected passages,
but a stream of consclousness, either spontaneously rendered, or
spoken in response  to a previous question. It is to be noted that
there was very little animacion or feeling inm Mr. Ford\s volce as,
he spoke, only a kind of "flatness" or lack of intenblny of affect.

Mr. Ford:
K

The guard stands outside my cell and reads my mind. Then
he purts it on tape and sends it to the Redbanb and CBS...
I kncw there is some sort of death penalty, ‘but I'm

free to go whenever 1 want because it would be illegal
and the executioner would be executed...CBS is trying

to do a movie about my case...! know the KKK and news
reporters all disrupcting me  and CBS knows it. Just

call CBS crime watch...there are all kinds of people 1in
pipe alley (an arca behind Mr. Ford's cell) hothering
me--Sipatra, Hugh Heffner, people from the dog show,
Richard Burr, my sibters and brother trying to sign the
death warrants. so- they doa®t keep bothering me...l never
see chem, I only hear. them espgc1ally at night.

(Note that Mr. Ford denies seeing these people in his
delusions. ‘thils hugbeats;that he is hOquEly reporting
what his mental processes| are. ) I won't be executed
because of no crime.,.maybe because 1'm-a smart ass...
my family's back there (in pipe alley)...you can 't
evaluate me. 1 did a stu§y in the army.“.alot of
masturbation...l lost alot of money on the stock market.
They're back there investigating my case. ‘‘hen. this guy
motions with his finger like when I pulled the trigger.
Come on back you'll see what they're up to--Reagan’s
back there too. Me and Gail-bought the prisoa and I
have to sell it back. -State and federal prisons. We
changed all the other counties and because we've got a
pretty. good group back there 1'm completely harmless.
That's how Jimmy Hoffa got ic, My case is gOnna save me.

*%  (Comments in parentheses dre my owi.,
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At thlyu pulnt | ahuuld comment that nope uf thls "idea aulqd i out of
context. . Indeed there 1ls no apparept context for these rambliug, disorganized
delustonal bits of ideational material. . 1

|
I asked, "Are you going to be executed?" Mr. Ford replied;, "I can't be
executed because of the landmark case. I won. Foxd v. btﬂte wilj prevent
cxecutions all over. - : "

bDr. Kaufman (Q): Are you on death row?

Mr. Ford (A): Yes.

Q: Does that mean that theiScatg‘intends to execute you?
Al Noi

Q: th not?

Al Béééuse Ford v. State prevents it. They;tried to get

me with the rFCC tape but when the KKK came in it was
up to CBS and the Governor.  These prisoners are
rooming back there raping everybody. 1 told the
Governor to sign the dcach warrants so they scop
bothcrinb mé.

Pulling this material together I have come to the conclusion that Mr. Ford

is suffering from schizophrenia, ‘undifferentiated type, acute and chronic.

The delusional material, the free-floating and disorganlzed ideatrional and

verbal productivity, and his flatoess of affect are the highlights of

the signs leading to this diagnosis of pﬁyChObls. The possibility that

he LUuld be lying or maltingering is indeed remote in my profcssional opinion.
\ j

You have asked me fo relate Mr. Ford's ps ychiatric condition to several

srandards which might be used to determine his competence to be executed.

It is my conclusionl using the Florida Statutory standard you have supplied

me - with, that bccauge of his psychiaisi. illness, while he does understand

the nature of the death penalcy, he lacks the mental capacity to understand

the reasons why it 1s being imposed on him. His ability to reasen 1is

occluded, disorganized and confused when thinking about his posaible

excvcut fon. He can make no connection between the homicide he committed

and- the death penalty. Even when I polnted this connection out to him he

laughed derisively at me. le slnecerely believes that he ia not . going to

be executed because he owns the prisons, could. send mind waves to the

Governor and controi him, President Reagan's interference in the execution -’

process, ele. ‘ :
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Moreover, Lt is my conclusion that the disorganized state of his tulnkiug
{s sulticiently severe to prevent Mr. Ford from being executed under

the Solesbde v. Balkom standard of Justice Frankfurter which you
forwarded Lo @. - In particular, Mr, Ford's “defects, of facilities'
prevent him from.being capable of understanding "the purpose of nis
punishment." ’ '

|

In sunmary, iﬁ is therefore my professional opinion, based on my intervicw
with Mr. AlviA Ford, that he is suffering from schizophrenia, undif-
ferentiated type, acute and chronic, which is of such severity that he
cannot sufficiently appreciate or understand either the reasons "wny tin
death penalty was imposed on him" or-“the purpose' of this punishment.

It is - thercfore my opinion that ¥r. Alvin Ford is incompeteat to be
executed.

Sincerely'yours,

i 4 R

Nowld Ladiunpd, el 116,

’Hurold Kaufman, M.D. and LLB.
‘Psychiacrist :
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TAMPA BAY NEUROPSYCHIATRIC INSTITUTE

January 19, 1984

Governor Robert Graham
Covernor's Mansion

700 nhorth Adams Street
Taliahessee, Florida 32303

Dear Governor Graham: .
At vour requesty, I examined Alvin Bernard Ford in the Florida State Prison,

at Starke on December 19, 1983. As part of this evaluation, -1 reviewed the
extensive records provided to me by legal counsel from your office. I had

an in-depth conference with both attorneys for the inmate and reviewed the
meiiical records that they had available. I talked at length with a variety

of guards who had dealings with the inmate and reviewed the contents of Mr.
Ford's writings in hﬂs cell. I discussed his medical condition with the

prison nsychiatrist and examined the man in the presence of all counsels and
two cther state- appojnted psychiatrists., My examination consisted of a com-
plete mental status examination. Subsequently, I spoke at length with Attorney:
Burr and reviewed complete medical records from. the prison, which included
psychiatric evaluations® and reports fromr,everal prison psychologists. I re-
viewed in depth Dr. Kauyfman's findings.

It is my medical»opiaion that Mr. Ford does indeed suffer from seriocus emo-
tional problems. He is presenting himsel® in a very disorganized manner W}th
a bizarre picture which does not fit any classical description of a psychia-
tric iliness. The nature of his disorganization is somewhat "put on,” but

- the profoundness of {t forces me to put a “psychotic" label on the inmate.
Agein, this is not a classical psychiatric diagnosis, but the man clearly is
auite emotionally 111. Much of this had to do with the sentence that he is
currertly facing and his situation within the prison setting. On the basis of
all the data and in light of the Florida Statute 922.07, it is my opinion that
although this man is severely disturbed, he does understand the nature of the
dexth penalty that he |1s facing and is aware that he is on death row and may
ve slectrocuted. The bottom line, in summary ig, although sick, he does know
fully vihat can happen to him. If there is anything further you\wzsh\p]ease
1o me know. ‘ - CoL

Sincerely yours,

‘Do E0fwd

dalter E. Afield, M.0.

HEA/mgp ?fj' . | ?

4308 West Cypress Street
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650 EAST BAYA AVENUE , ! 5!3 OF e
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TEZLEPROKNE (B04) 785- 1800

December 28, 1983
Honorable Governor Bob Graham

The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

L&
H

RE: ALVIN BERNARD FORD

Dear Mr. Governor:

- As per your order I examined Mr. Alvin
Ford, on December 19, 1983 at Florida State Prison,
along with my distinguished colleagues, Dr's. Peter
Ivory and Walter Afield. Follewing is the summary of
my evaluation with my conclusions:

Mr. Ford was evaluated at 11:00 a.m. in the
courtroom of Flerida State Prissn, He was appropriately
dressed, and exhibited good eye contact with all the
people in the room, he did not exhibit any stranger
anxiety or fears. He settled down in a chair, accompanied
by his lawyers, and his friends through the Florida
Clearinghouse on Criminal Justice. As per prior
arrangement, Dr. Afield began to ask him questions.

Mr. Ford did not initially respond but did so after his
lawyers encouraged him. Most of his responses to the
questions were bizarre. He continued to respond by
jibberish talk such as "break one”, "“God one", "heaven
one"”. However, throughout these bizarre responses, Mr.
Ford kept good eye contact with the examiners. After
awhile, his responses to guestions became a little more
appropriate indicating that he d4id understand the meaning
of the questions asked of him, even though his responses
remained somewhat bizarre. Throughout the interview
which lasted about thirty minutes, there was no evidence
of any hallucinations and Mr. Ford exhibited good ability
to concentrate. He was relaxed and did not exhibit any
physical aggression. In response tco Dr. Afield's question,

"what will happen when you die?", Mr. Ford responded

"heaven one, hell one", indicating that he did understand
the meaning of the question. ‘ ! L
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Honorable Governor Bob Graham
Tallahassee, Florida '

RE: ALVIN BERNAPRD FORD

~ His mocd appeared to be normal and affect
was blunted. He did however smile and exhibited good
range of affect with his friends from his lawyer's
office. His orientation and memory were not formerly
tested, but he did appear to be oriented to people and
place. He did not exhibit any suicidal or horwcidal
thoughts. ) :

The conversation with the guards at Florida
State Pris»n who have bheen working with Mr. Ford,
furnished the following information. His jibberish
talk and bizarre behavior started after all his legal
attempts failed. He was then noted to throw all his
legal papers up in the air and was depressed for several
days after that. He especially became more depressed

after another inmate, Mr. Sullivan, was put to death

and his behavior has rapidly deteriorated since then.
In spite of this, Mr. Ford continues to relate to other
inmates and with the guards regaxding his personal
needs. He has-also borrowed books from the library

and has been reading them on a daily basis. 2 visit to
his cell indicated that it was neat, clean and tidy and
well organized.. -

: The review of the .extensive material provided
by his lawyers including reports by Dr. Kaufman and Dr.
Amin, and his correspondence with Gil Roland of Florida
Clearinghouse and Criminal Justice indicate that Mr. Ford
has been gradually decomnensating since July and has
worsened since the death of Mr. Sullivan.

It is my medical opinion that ‘Mr. Ford has
been suffering from psychosis with paranoia, »ossibly

as a result of the stress of ‘Being incarcerated and possible

execution in the near future.. In spite of psychosis, he
has shown abilitv to carry on day to day activities, and
relate to his fellow inmates and guards, and appears to
understand what is happening around him. It is my
medical opinion that though Mr. Ford is suffering from
psychosis at the present time, he has enough cognitive
functioning to understand the nature’ and the effects of
the death penaﬁty, and why it is to be imposed upon him.
] _ - | ) o

I may further add that considering|his present
state of mind, Mr. Ford is in need of appropriate anti-
psychotic medication, without swuch treatment hé‘is likely
to deteriorate: further and may soon reach a point where he.
may not be competent for execution, I have di$¢ussed this

1

e



Honorable Governbr Bob Graham
Tallahassee, Florida

RE: ALVIN BERNARD FORD,

with the psychiatrist of the Florida State Prison and ,
hopefully, by the time you receive this report, Mr. Ford
will be on approprlate treatment reglment.

Thank you for giving me the opportunlty to
be of some help to you. If I can be of any further
assistance in the future, clease do not heSLratewto call

upon me.

' Umesh Mh€fre, I~1 D,.
UM:cmh
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. DEPARTMENT OF GDVERRDR S OFFICE gob Graham, Governor

Health & RehabilitativeldServics a;

. . . FLORIDA STATE HOSPITAL
District Two . CHATTAHOOCHEE, FLORIDA 32324

December 20, 1983

The Honorable Bob Graham:
Governor .
State of Florida ' '
The Capitol L

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Dear Governor Graham:

Pursuant to Executive Order Number 83-197, accompanied bv
Doctors Afield and Mhatre, I examined inmate Alvin Bernard Ford
from 10:50 a.m. to 11:25 a.m. at Florida State Prison on December
19, 1983. We later talked to prison officers, viewed the inmates
cell, and talked to a prison psychiatrist.

The interview was conducted with great difficulty, from a
verbal point of view, since the inmate responds to guestions in a
stylized, manneristic doggerel. Thus, an answer to a guestion
might be "beckon one, cane one, Alvin one, Q one, king one",

- 1t soon became apparent that our opinions would have to be
based largely on inferential ‘deduction from physical behavioral
observation, and only to a limited extent from his verbaliza-
tions. . , :

From a behavioral point of view, then, the inmate entered
the examination room in a quiet, cooperative, and appropriate
manner. By helpful and responsive body movements, he helped the
officer adjust the handcuffs. In an alert fashio& he seemed
interested and concerned about meeting the group of us, who also
included attorneys.and legal interns. When questioned, he
answered promptly and then awaited the next question guietly and
alertly. During his doggerel, and wonsensical, answers, if one
of the examiners asked a question before he wag finished, the
inmate would raise his voice so as to dominate the situation and
thus maintain control. . | '

I formed the opinion that the inmate knows exactly what is
going on and is able to respond promptly' to external stimuli, 1In
other words, in spite of ‘the verbal appearance of severe inca-
pacity, from his consistent and appropriate general behavior, he
showed that he is in touch with réality. 4 ‘ '




Later exchanges seem to bear this out, if one "reads between
the lines®

Q "Are you aware they can electrocute you?"

A "Nine one, C cne, hot one, die one"

A "Die one, gone one"

Q "Are your attorneys trying to prevent your death?”

A "Assasinate one, Bob Graham liable one, Jim Smith liable
one, Senate one"

Q "What happens if you d1e°"

‘A "Hell one, ﬂeaven one"

Q uwhlch')n : . .

A "Hopefully 1t'll be Heaven, et If I listen, it'll be
Hell™

“And later:

A "If I die

no more fat cats
- no more homicide

- no more racism

- in Heaven with God"

Q "Are you crazy?"
A “Are you crazy?®" (Said in such a tone as to indicate
that he was no more crazy than I was)

At a tlme when we had been trying to establish if he read
the BRible, he commented: "blocod on the door posts, you know"
(said with a knowing smile'that indicated that he would be spared
by the Angel of Death Exodus 12:7) ‘

By this time, I had formed the opinion that the inmate did
comprehend the nature and effect of the death penalty and why it
was imposed on hLm.

However, because of the severe adaptatlonal dlsorder that

had been developed by the inmate, by .which he is trying to "hold
at bay" on intolerable future that he cannot otherwise deal with,
1 decided to validate my ideas by examining his cell and talking
to staff members. The rationale for this course of action was
dictated by the reascning that if the inmate was truly as
disorganized as he would have oné ceiieve, there would be ample
signs of it in his environment. Ths results were as follows:

1) the cell was spotlessly clean and in order

2) his toilet articles were neatly arranged around the
sink ‘

3) his personal papers were all stacked neatly in the cell
bars,: arranged by category !

4) his writings were exténsivej, and-the choice of vocabulary
showed a good intelligence

5) the arrangements were all loglcal, and therP was nothing



in the cell that seemed - blzarre, as,igﬁhéuwas_pupgqfht,;
contact with the real world - ‘ " o

6) the officers stated that the inmate behaves normally in
that he feeds himself, clothes himself and keeps himself
clean. He utilizes the available resources to his
maximum advantage.

7) he talks normally to the guards, but durlpg the last week
they have heard him practicing the strange speech from
lists of words he had written in nonsensical order

To comment briefly, a natural insanity is not}ﬁelective, but
is pervasive. This inmates disorder, although severe, seems
vontrived and recently learned. ‘

.

My final opinion, based on observation of Alvin Bernard
Ford, on examination of his environment, and on the spontaneous
LOﬂments of group of prison staff, is that the inmate does
comprehend his total- situation lnﬂludlng being sentenced to
dcath, and all c¢f taune implications 9% that penalty.

From a humanitarian point of view, this inmate is obviously
having enormous problems dealing with his possible destiny. It
1s suggested that a2 medical review to look into the feasibility
of p<ychotropic medication might be helpful, to allow the inmate
to better assist his attorneys, and to set his affairs in order.

Please let me know if I can provxde further information or

bbe of other assistance.
~ Very truly,« :)
, ,g?/ /Lﬁ/l)/'ﬁﬂuQ

- Peter B.C. B Ivory, M.D.
Psychiatrist

PBCBI/1ldo
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